
AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

March 08, 2022 

Regular Session immediately follows the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

Loyalton: Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

**Masks are required/or in-person attendance** 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in 
response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District will suspend the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board members that 
choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. 

Zoom: bttps://us02web.zoom.us/j/868 l 6448670 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 
(Press *6 to unmute) 

Webinar ID: 868 1644 8670 

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order lo participate in 
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing. 

Public inspection of agenda documenls that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra County 
Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA. 96118, and posted with the online agenda at 

/11tp:llw11•11•.siermco1111/yofflceo[c,d11ca11011.11rg (Government Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. 2020-2021 AUDIT PRESENTATION-CWDL CPAs

1. Acceptance of 2020-2021 Audited Actuals**

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent's Repmt
a. Mask/Vaccine Mandates
b. Safe Schools Training
c. High School Graduation Requirements
d. Sierraville School Site
e. Trustee Area 2 - Provisional Appointment in April
f. Strategic Planning

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/202 l to 02/28/2022**
b. Sixth Month Enrollments for the 2021-2022 School Year**

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

4. SPTA Report (5 minutes)

5. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

6. Public Comment - This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or 
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code�)

Page I of3 
SPJUSD Agenda- March 08, 2022 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86816448670


F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held February 08, 2022**
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022**

G. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business
a. Adoption of SPJUSD 2021-2022 Second Interim Actuals and Criteria and

Standards Report as of January 31, 2022**
b. Approval of Safe Schools Plan, annual review and revisions/\/\ 

(this plan can be found in its entirety on our website,
hllp://www.sierracountyofficcofoducation.org/upload/?show=/, CH OL SAFETY PLAN/)

c. Authorization for the Superintendent to enter into an agreement for Loyalton
High School with the NFHS Network School Broadcast Program powered by
PlayOn Sports, Contract 2022-013D**

d. Approval of assignment of Emma Shaffer, Loyalton High School, 2021-2022
Track Coach

e. 2022 Delegate Assembly Ballot for California School Boards Association
(CSBA), Subregion 4-D**

f. Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through April 12, 2022
**This suspends the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for
any Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing
**AB 361 expires January OJ, 2024
**Zoom will be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

BATCH FROM FEBRUARY MEETING 

g. 4217.3-Layoff/Rehire
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

h. 6112-School Day
1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

1. 6158-lndependent Study
1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

J. 6170.1-Transitional Kindergarten
1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

k. 9320-Meetings and Notices
1. Board Bylaw, revisions/\/\ 

NEW BATCH FOR MARCH MEETING 

I. 0420.42-Charter School Renewal
I. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

m. 1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures
1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

n. 3 515 .6-Criminal Background Checks for Contractors
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

o. 5125-Student Records
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

p. 5145 .3-Nondiscrimination/Harassment
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

Page 2 of3 
SPJUSD Agenda- March 08, 2022 



H. ADV AN CED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on April 12, 2022, at Downieville School, 130
School St, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session as needed at 5:00pm and
the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. Zoom videoconferencing will be available for the
public.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

I. ADJOURN

James Berardi, Superintendent 
** enclosed 
* handout

IV\ County agenda backup

James Berardi, Superintendent (jberardi@spjusd.org) 
Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent (kjacobsen@spjusd.org) 
Nona Griesert, Business Manager (ngriesert@sgjusd.org) 
Office: 530-993-1660 x0 

Email schoolinfo@spjusd.org to be added to the agenda email list. 

Page 3 of3 

SP JUSD Agenda - March 08, 2022 





See what’s possible. 

858‐565‐2700 
www.cwdl.com 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF SIERRA

LOYALTON, CALIFORNIA

AUDIT REPORT

June 30, 2021



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

1

4

Governmental-wide Financial Statements

11

12

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet 13

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 14

Governmental Funds - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 15

in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 16

Fiduciary Funds - Statement of Net Position 17

18

General Fund - Budgetary Comparison Schedule 45

Cafeteria Fund - Budgetary Comparison Schedule 46

47

48

49

51

Note to Required Supplementary Information 53

55

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 56

57

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements 58

59

60

Note to the Supplementary Information 61

FINANCIAL SECTION

Schedule of Instructional Time

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

Schedule of Charter Schools

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Schedule of Contributions - OPEB

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Schedule of Contributions - Pensions

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Local Education Agency Organization Structure

Independent Auditors' Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Activities

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

Notes to the Financial Statements



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

  

62

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; and Report 64

on Internal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

66

69

Financial Statement Findings 70

Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 71

State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 72

73

Independent Auditors' Report on State Compliance

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Summary of Auditors' Results

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORTS

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance

and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance

with Government Auditing Standards

 
 

 

 



 1 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Board of Trustees 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Loyalton, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 

aggregate remaining fund information of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District ("the District") as of and 

for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 

the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 

in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable 

to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 

States; and the 2020-21 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 

Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those standards require that we plan and perform 

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 

misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 

assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 

such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 

presentation of the financial statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinions. 

8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0
w w w . c w d l . c o m  



 2 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 

financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 

of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District as of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position, 

for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 

America. 

Emphasis of Matter Regarding Change in Accounting Principle 

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the District adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards 

Board Statement (GASB) No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. As a result of the implementation of this standard, the District 

reported a restatement for a change in accounting principle (see Note 11). Our auditors’ opinion was not modified 

with respect to the restatement. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 

discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison schedule, schedule of changes in the District's net OPEB liability 

and related ratios, schedule of contributions – OPEB, schedule of the proportionate share of the net pension 

liability, and the schedule of contributions – pensions as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement 

the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required 

by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 

for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 

applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 

standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about 

the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 

responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of 

the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 

the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 

comprise the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's basic financial statements. The combining financial 

statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic financial 

statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 

required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 

and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 

accompanying other supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by 

the State's audit guide, 2020-21 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 

Reporting prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810 and is also not a required part of 

the basic financial statements.  

8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0
w w w . c w d l . c o m  



 

 

 3 

The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of management and was derived 

from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 

statements.  Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 

financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 

directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 

basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 

generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, 

in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.  

 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 25, 2022 on 

our consideration of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's internal control over financial reporting and on 

our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 

matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 

reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the District's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance That report is an integral part of an audit 

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 

 

 

 

San Diego, California 

February 25, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 4 

INTRODUCTION 

 

Our discussion and analysis of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's (District) financial performance provides 

an overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. It should be read in 

conjunction with the District's financial statements (including notes and supplementary information), which follow 

this section. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 

• Total Net Position was $3,655,215 at June 30, 2021. This was an increase of $539,827 from prior year due 

to increased instruction related costs. 

• Overall revenues were $6,994,124 which is less than expenses of $7,109,924. 

• The fund balance of the general fund was $3,893,459, an increase from the prior year due to increased 

costs. 

• The total cost of the District's programs was $7,109,924 a decrease of $732,305 from the prior year. 

 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

This annual report consists of three parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial 

statements, and required supplementary information. The three sections together provide a comprehensive 

overview of the District. The basic financial statements are comprised of two kinds of statements that present 

financial information from different perspectives: 

 

• Government-Wide Financial Statements, which comprise the first two statements, provide both short-

term and long-term information about the entity's overall financial position. 

 

• Fund Financial Statements focus on reporting the individual parts of the District operations in more 

detail. The fund financial statements comprise the remaining statements. 

 

• Governmental Funds statements tell how general government services were financed in the short term 

as well as what remains for future spending. 

 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide 

more detailed data. The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary 

information that further explains and supports the financial statements. A comparison of the District's budget for 

the year is included. 

 

Government-Wide Statements 

 

The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods 

similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes all of the government's 

assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities 

regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 5 

Government-Wide Statements, continued 

 

The two government-wide statements report the District's net assets and how they have changed. Net assets, the 

difference between the assets and liabilities, are one way to measure the District's financial health or position. 

 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net assets are an indicator of whether its financial health 

is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

 

• To assess the overall health of the District, one needs to consider additional nonfinancial factors such as 

changes in enrollment, changes in the property tax base, changes in program funding by the Federal and 

State governments, and condition of facilities. 

 

The government-wide financial statements of the District include governmental activities. Most of the District's 

basic services are included here, such as regular education, food service, maintenance and general administration. 

Revenue limit funding and federal and state grants finance most of these activities. 

 

Fund Financial Statements 

 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's most significant funds not 

the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devises that the District uses to keep track of specific sources of 

funding and spending for particular programs. Some funds are required to be established by state law and by 

bond covenants. The Board of Trustees establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular 

purposes or to show that the District is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain revenues. The District has 

two kinds of funds: 

 

• Governmental funds - Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds, which 

generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in 

and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the 

governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether 

there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's 

programs. Because this information -does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the 

government-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the government funds 

statements that explains the relationship (or differences) between them. 

 

• Fiduciary funds - the District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others; for the district, 

the student body activities fund is an agency fund. The District is responsible for ensuring that assets 

reported in these funds are used only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. 

All of the District's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net assets and a 

statement of changes in fiduciary net assets. We exclude these activities from the district-wide financial 

statements because the District cannot use the assets to finance its operations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 6 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

 

Net Position 

 

The District's combined net position was $3,655,215 at June 30, 2021. 

 

The significant changes from fiscal year 2021 to 2020 are: 

• Current assets increased by $505 thousand, primarily due to an overall decrease in cash. 

• Capital assets increased by $261 thousand due to increases from purchase of vehicles and depreciation 

expense during 2020-21. 

• Receivables from Grantor Governments decreased because of more timely payments. 

• Increase in long-term liabilities from an increase in the net pension liability. 

 

2021 2020 Net Change

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current and other assets 4,594,158$        4,089,502$          504,656$             

Capital assets 4,464,846          4,203,858            260,988               

Deferred outflows 1,342,641          1,141,896            200,745               

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 10,401,645        9,435,256            966,389               

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current liabilities 626,567            581,294              45,273                 

Long-term liabilities 5,852,433          5,216,035            636,398               

Deferred inflows 267,430            522,539              (255,109)              

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 6,746,430          6,319,868            426,562               

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 4,464,846          4,203,858            260,988               

Restricted 654,048            225,687              428,361               

Unrestricted (1,463,679)         (1,314,157)           (149,522)              

Total Net Position 3,655,215$        3,115,388$          539,827$             

Governmental Activities

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 7 

Changes in Net Position 

 

The results of this year's operation for the District as a whole are reported in the Statement of Activities on page 

12.  The table below takes the information from the Statement and rearranges it slightly so you can see our total 

revenues for the year. 

 

2021 2020 Net Change

REVENUES

Program revenues

Charges for services 17,146$            13,750$              3,396$                 

Operating grants and contributions 1,657,345          562,416              1,094,929            

General revenues  

Property taxes 3,118,212          2,868,410            249,802               

Unrestricted federal and state aid 1,958,715          2,648,054            (689,339)              

Other 242,706            1,078,015            (835,309)              

Total Revenues 6,994,124          7,170,645            (176,521)              

EXPENSES

Instruction 3,860,125          3,434,162            425,963               

Instruction-related services 632,549            749,658              (117,109)              

Pupil services 383,701            1,422,742            (1,039,041)           

General administration 809,049            791,719              17,330                 

Plant services 901,640            886,309              15,331                 

Ancillary services 48,014              83,293                (35,279)                

Other outgo 173,781            95,293                78,488                 

Depreciation (Unallocated) 300,565            316,888              (16,323)                

Total Expenses 7,109,924          7,780,064            (732,305)              

Change in net position (115,800)           (609,419)             493,619               

Net Position - Beginning 3,115,388          3,724,807            (609,419)              

Prior Period Adjustment (See Note 11) 655,627            -                        655,627               

Net Position - Ending 3,655,215$        3,115,388$          539,827$             

Governmental Activities

 
 

The District's total revenues totaled $6,994,124. A majority of the revenue came from Property Taxes, which 

accounted for 44.6% of total revenues, and Unrestricted Federal and State Aid, which accounted for 28.0% of total 

revenues.   

 

The total cost of all programs and services was $7,109,924. The District's expenses are predominately related to 

instructional and instruction-related services for students which account for 63.2% of total cost. Administrative 

activities account for just 11.4% of total costs. The remaining expenses were for plant services (maintenance and 

operations), community services, ancillary services, and other outgo. 

 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 8 

Governmental Activities 

 

As reported in the Statement of Activities, the cost of all our governmental activities this year was $7,109,924 

However, this amount was offset by $3,118,212 in local property taxes, $1,958,715 in unrestricted Federal and State 

aid, and $242,706 in other revenues. $1,674,491 was received from those who benefited from the programs with 

grants and contributions. 

 

In the table below, we have presented the net cost of each of the District's largest functions: instruction, instruction 

related services, pupil services, general administration, plant services, ancillary services, and other outgo. As 

discussed above, net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these 

functions. Providing this information allows our citizens to consider the cost of each function in comparison to the 

benefits they believe are provided by that function. 

 

2021 2020

Instruction 2,608,578          3,028,832            

Instruction-related services 472,056            710,410              

Pupil services 274,773            1,314,939            

General administration 746,574            770,490              

Plant services 812,679            884,856              

Ancillary services 45,927              82,190                

Community services 500                  -                        

Other outgo 173,781            95,293                

Depreciation (Unallocated) 300,565            316,888              

5,435,433$        7,203,898$          

Net Cost of Services

 
 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

 

Over the course of the year, the District revises its budget as it attempts to deal with unexpected changes in 

revenues and expenditures. The final amendment to the budget was approved on March 9, 2021. A schedule of 

the District's original and final budget amounts compared with actual revenues and expenses is provided in the 

supplemental section of the audited financial report. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 9 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

 

Capital Assets 

 

At June 30, 2021, the District had invested $11,177,680 in a broad range of capital assets including land, buildings 

and improvements, machinery and equipment and sold ab unoccupied school building. More detailed information 

about the District's capital assets is presented in the notes to the financial statements. 

 

2021 2020 Net Change

CAPITAL ASSETS

Land 157,192$           157,192$            -$                       

Construction in progress -                      305,144              (305,144)              

Land improvements 385,804            385,804              -                         

Buildings & improvements 8,770,545          8,770,545            -                         

Furniture & equipment 1,864,139          997,442              866,697               

Accumulated depreciation (6,712,834)         (6,412,269)           (300,565)              

Total Capital Assets 4,464,846$        4,203,858$          260,988$             

Governmental Activities

 
 

For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, the District projects spending $282,500 for building improvements, new 

equipment & equipment replacement. 

 

Long-Term Debt 

 

The District had $5,258,048 of net pension obligations associated with the unfunded portion of PERS and STRS. 

Other long-term liability obligations of the District are for other post-employment benefits and compensated 

absences as shown in the table below. More detailed information about the District's debt is presented in the 

notes to the financial statements. 

 

2021 2020 Net Change

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Net pension liability 5,258,048$        4,632,844$          625,204$             

Net OPEB liability 594,385            583,191              11,194                 

Compensated absences 23,296              18,819                4,477                  

Less: current portion of long-term debt (23,296)             (18,819)               (4,477)                 

Total Long-term Liabilities 5,852,433$        5,216,035$          636,398$             

Governmental Activities

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 10 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES  

 

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was aware of several circumstances 

that could affect its future financial health:  

 

• The uncertainty of federal and state funding can have a profound impact on the financial health of the 

District. Although no changes are currently anticipated, the federal and the state governments could 

implement budget cuts. There is presently no update on the continuance of Forest Reserve funding which 

if implemented could have a positive impact on the budget and reduced deficit spending patterns. 

• The continuing increases in premiums for health care insurance, retirement, and worker's compensation 

could have a significant effect on the future financial health of the District. The 2021 premium for health 

insurance did not change over the 2020 composite premiums. However, health care premiums and 

retirement liabilities are predicted to continue to increase into the foreseeable future.  

• The budget assumptions used to prepare the budget for 2020/2021 included a 0% cost of living allowance 

(COLA) and a deficit factor of 7.92% to LCFF. Reduction of 10% to all other State funding. In addition, 

employer rate of 16.00% and 22.91% was used in 21/22 for CalSTRS and CalPERS contributions to 

California certificated and classified retirement systems, respectively.  

• The inevitable increases in PERS and STRS contribution rates that will be necessary to fund the Net Pension 

Liability will likely require careful budgeting and planning.  

 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, parents, participants, investors and creditors 

with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it 

receives. If you have questions about this report, or need additional financial information, contact: 

 

Nona Griesert, Business Manager 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Post Office Box 955 

109 Beckwith Road 

Loyalton, CA 96118 

(530) 993-1660



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 11 

Governmental

Activities

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 4,133,072$           

Accounts receivable 20,233                 

Due from grantor government 439,855                

Prepaid expenses 998                      

Capital assets, not depreciated 157,192                

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 4,307,654             

Total Assets 9,059,004             

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflows related to pensions 1,342,641             

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 1,342,641             

LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities 317,934                

Due to grantor government 208,422                

Unearned revenue 76,915                 

Long-term liabilities, current portion 23,296                 

Net pension liability 5,258,048             

Net OPEB liability 594,385                

Total Liabilities 6,479,000             

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflows related to pensions 267,430                

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 267,430                

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 4,464,846             

Restricted:

Capital projects 119,117                

Educational programs 431,982                

Other activities 102,949                

Unrestricted (1,463,679)            

Total Net Position 3,655,215$            
 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 12 

Revenues and

Changes in

Net Position

Operating

Charges for Grants and Governmental

Expenses Services Contributions Activities

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Instruction 3,860,125$            -$                         1,251,547$            (2,608,578)$           

Instruction-related services

Instructional supervision and administration 29,661                  -                           903                       (28,758)                 

Instructional library, media, and technology 17,176                  -                           9,231                    (7,945)                   

School site administration 585,712                 -                           150,359                 (435,353)                

Pupil services

Home-to-school transportation 176,629                 -                           2,741                    (173,888)                

Food services 196,045                 17,146                  88,210                  (90,689)                 

All other pupil services 11,027                  -                           831                       (10,196)                 

General administration

Centralized data processing 221,013                 -                           6,156                    (214,857)                

All other general administration 588,036                 -                           56,319                  (531,717)                

Plant services 901,640                 -                           88,961                  (812,679)                

Ancillary services 48,014                  -                           2,087                    (45,927)                 

Community services 500                       -                           -                           (500)                      

Enterprise services -                           -                           -                           -                           

Interest on long-term debt -                           -                           -                           -                           

Other outgo 173,781                 -                           -                           (173,781)                

Depreciation (unallocated) 300,565                 -                           -                           (300,565)                

Total Governmental Activities 7,109,924$            17,146$                 1,657,345$            (5,435,433)             

General revenues

Taxes and subventions

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 3,118,212              

Federal and state aid not restricted for specific purposes 1,958,715              

Interest and investment earnings 56,105                  

Interagency revenues 179,244                 

Miscellaneous 7,357                    

Subtotal, General Revenue 5,319,633              

Change in Net Position (115,800)                

Net Position - Beginning 3,115,388              

Prior Period Adjustment (See Note 11) 655,627                 

Net Position - Ending 3,655,215$            

Function/Programs

Program Revenues

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 13 

General Fund

Non-Major 

Governmental 

Funds

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 4,123,708$           9,364$                   4,133,072$           

Accounts receivable 2,078                   18,155                   20,233                 

Due from grantor governments 439,855                -                           439,855                

Due from other funds -                          70,880                   70,880                 

Prepaid expenditures 998                      -                           998                      

Total Assets 4,566,639             98,399                   4,665,038             

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 316,963                971                       317,934                

Due to other funds 70,880                 -                           70,880                 

Due to grantor governments 208,422                -                           208,422                

Uearned revenue 76,915                 -                           76,915                 

Total Liabilities 673,180                971                       674,151                

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 5,098                   -                           5,098                   

Restricted

Educational programs 431,982                -                           431,982                

Capital projects 119,117                -                           119,117                

Child nutrition 5,521                   97,428                   102,949                

Committed 594,385                -                           594,385                

Unassigned 2,737,356             -                           2,737,356             

Total Fund Balances 3,893,459             97,428                   3,990,887             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 4,566,639$           98,399$                 4,665,038$            
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF 

NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 14 

Total Fund Balance - Governmental Funds 3,990,887$      

Amounts reported for assets and liabilities for governmental activities in the 

statement of net position are different from amounts reported in governmental 

funds because:

Capital assets: 

In governmental funds, only current assets are reported.  In the statement of 

net position, all assets are reported, including capital assets and 

accumulated depreciation:

Capital assets 11,177,680$          

Accumulated depreciation (6,712,834)            4,464,846        

Long-term liabilities:

In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported.  In the statement 

of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported.  

Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of:

Net pension liability 5,258,048$           

Net OPEB liability 594,385                

Compensated absences 23,296                 (5,875,729)       

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions:

In governmental funds, defered outflows and inflows of resources relating 

to pensions are not reported because they are applicable to future periods.  

In the statement of net position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources 

relating to pensions are reported:

Deferred outflows of resources relating to pensions: 1,342,641$           

Deferred inflows of resources relating to pensions: (267,430)               1,075,211        

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 3,655,215$       
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 15 

General Fund

Non-Major 

Governmental 

Funds

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

REVENUES

LCFF sources 4,694,736$         -$                        4,694,736$           

Federal sources 879,502              65,241                 944,743                

Other state sources 901,979              7,752                   909,731                

Other local sources 242,706              17,146                 259,852                

Total Revenues 6,718,923           90,139                 6,809,062             

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction 3,604,084           -                          3,604,084             

Instruction-related services

Instructional supervision and administration 13,990               -                          13,990                 

Instructional library, media, and technology 16,590               -                          16,590                 

School site administration 557,727              -                          557,727                

Pupil services

Home-to-school transportation 171,679              -                          171,679                

Food services 15,218               172,839                188,057                

All other pupil services 11,027               -                          11,027                 

General administration

Centralized data processing 210,837              -                          210,837                

All other general administration 570,879              -                          570,879                

Plant services 873,145              -                          873,145                

Facilities acquisition and maintenance 51,269               -                          51,269                 

Transfers to other agencies 122,512              -                          122,512                

Total Expenditures 6,266,437           172,839                6,439,276             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures 452,486              (82,700)                369,786                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in -                        70,880                 70,880                 

Transfers out (70,880)              -                          (70,880)                

Net Financing Sources (Uses) (70,880)              70,880                 -                          

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 381,606              (11,820)                369,786                

Fund Balance - Beginning 3,511,853           15,174                 3,527,027             

Adjustment for restatement (See Note 11) -                        94,074                 94,074                 

Fund Balance - Ending 3,893,459$         97,428$                3,990,887$            
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 16 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 369,786$             

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different from 

amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital outlay:

In governmental funds, the costs of capital assets are reported as expenditures in the 

period when the assets are acquired.  In the statement of activities, costs of capital assets 

are allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  The difference 

between capital outlay expenditures and depreciation expense for the period is:

Expenditures for capital outlay: -$                       

Depreciation expense: (300,565)              (300,565)              

Compensated absences:

In governmental funds, compensated absences are measured by the amounts paid during 

the period.  In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the 

amount earned.  The difference between compensated absences paid and compensated 

absences earned, was: (4,477)                 

Pensions:

In government funds, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are made.  

In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis.  This year, 

the difference between accrual-basis pension costs and actual employer contributions was: (169,350)              

Postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB):

In governmental funds, OPEB expenses are recognized when employer contributions are 

made.  In the statement of activities, OPEB expenses are recognized on the accrual basis.  

This year, the difference between OPEB costs and actual employer contributions was:
(11,194)       

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (115,800)$             
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 17 

Foundation 

Trust Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 353,709$          

Investments 348,348            

Total Assets 702,057            

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 20,000              

Total Liabilities 20,000              

NET POSITION

Held in trust 682,057            

Total Net Position 682,057$          
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 18 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (District) accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with 

the policies and procedures of the Department of Education's 'California School Accounting Manual'. The 

accounting policies of the District conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 

America (GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American 

Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).  

 

The District's combined financial statements include the accounts of all its operations. The District evaluated 

whether any other entity should be included in these financial statements. The criteria for including 

organizations as component units within the Districts reporting entity, as set forth in GASB Statement No. 14, 

'The Financial Reporting Entity," include whether: 

 

• the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in its name) 

• the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 

• the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 

• the District is able to impose its will on the organization 

• the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 

• there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

 

The District also evaluated each legally separate, tax-exempt organization whose resources are used 

principally to provide support to the District to determine if its omission from the reporting entity would 

result in financial statements which are misleading or incomplete. GASB Statement No. 14 requires 

inclusion of such an organization as a component unit when: 1) The economic resources received or held 

by the organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the District, its component units 

or its constituents; and 2) The District or its component units is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise 

access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the organization; and 3) Such economic 

resources are significant to the District.  

 

Based on these criteria, the District has no component units. Additionally, the District is not a component unit 

of any other reporting entity as defined by the GASB Statement.  

 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting 

 

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities include the 

financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to 

minimize the double-counting of internal activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through 

taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. 

 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each 

function of the Districts governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with 

a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. The District does not 

allocate indirect expenses in the statement of activities.  

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 19 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting, continued 

 

Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by 

the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 

requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, 

are presented as general revenues. 

 

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds, with 

separate statements presented for each fund category. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major 

governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated 

and reported as nonmajor funds. 

 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

 

General Fund - This is the District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the District 

except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

 

Cafeteria Fund - The Cafeteria Fund is used to account separately for Federal, State, and local resources to 

operate the food service program (Education Code Sections 38090-38093) and is used only for those 

expenditures authorized by the governing board as necessary for the operation of the District's food service 

program (Education Code Sections 38091 and 38100). 

 

In addition, the District reports the following fund types: 

 

Private-Purpose Trust Funds: These funds are used to report trust arrangements under which principal and 

income benefit individuals, private organizations, or other governments not reported in other fiduciary fund 

types. 

 

Agency Funds: These funds are used to report student activity funds and other resources held in a purely 

custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities). Agency funds typically involve only the receipt, temporary 

investment, and remittance of fiduciary resources to individuals, private organizations, or other governments. 

 

Fiduciary funds are reported in the fiduciary fund financial statements. However, because their assets are held 

in a trustee or agent capacity and are therefore not available to support District programs, these funds are not 

included in the government-wide statements. 

 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting 

 

Government-wide and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements: These financial statements are reported using 

the economic resources measurement focus. They are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. 

Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless 

of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) 

value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, 

entitlements, and donations.  



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 20 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, continued 

 

Government-wide and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements, continued: On an accrual basis, revenue from 

property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, 

and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. 

 
Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial 

resources measurement1focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are 

recognized when measurable and available. The District considers all revenues reported in the governmental 

funds to be available if the revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end. Revenues from local sources 

consist primarily of property taxes. Property tax revenues and revenues received from the State are recognized 

under the susceptible-to-accrual concept. Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when received in 

cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as 

earned, since they are both measurable and available. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability 

is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and 

compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital 

asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt 

and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 

 

When the District incurs an expenditure or expense for which both restricted and unrestricted resources may 

be used, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources. 

 

D. Encumbrances 

 

Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of applicable appropriations for 

which commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded for purchase orders, contracts, and other 

commitments when they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated when the commitments are paid. All 

encumbrances are liquidated as of June 30. 

 

E. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 
 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for all 

governmental funds. By state law, the District's governing board must adopt a final budget no later than July 

1. A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The District's governing board 

satisfied these requirements. 

 

These budgets are revised by the District's governing board and district superintendent during the year to 

give consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures. 

 

Formal budgetary integration was used as a management control device during the year for all budgeted 

funds. The District employs budget control by minor object and by individual appropriation accounts. 

Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major object code. 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 21 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position 

 

Deposits and Investments 

 

Cash balances held in banks and in revolving funds are insured to $250,000 by the Federal Depository 

Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institutions is fully insured or collateralized. 

 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all its cash in the Sierra 

County Treasury. The county pools these funds with those of other districts in the county and invests the cash. 

These pooled funds are carried at cost, which approximates market value. Interest earned is deposited 

quarterly into participating funds, except for the Tax Override Funds, in which interest earned is credited to 

the general fund. Any investment losses are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool. 

 

The county is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government Code Section 

53648 et seq. The funds maintained by the county are either secured by federal depository insurance or are 

collateralized. 

 

Information regarding the amount of dollars invested in derivatives with Sierra County Treasury was not 

available. 

 

Stores Inventories and Prepaid Expenditures 

 

Inventories are recorded using the purchases method in that the cost is recorded as an expenditure at the 

time individual inventory items are purchased. Inventories are valued at average cost and consist of 

expendable supplies held for consumption. Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve, 

which indicates that these amounts are not "available for appropriation and expenditure" even though they 

are a component of net current assets. 

 

The District has the option of reporting an expenditure in governmental funds for prepaid items either when 

purchased or during the benefiting period. The District has chosen to report the expenditure when incurred. 

 

Capital Assets 

 

Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed assets 

are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the donation. The cost of normal maintenance and 

repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. A 

capitalization threshold of $5,000 is used.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 22 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued 

 

Capital Assets, continued 

 

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

 

Asset Class Years

Infrastructure 30 years

Buildings 50 years

Bulding Improvements 20 years

Vehicles 2-15 years

Office Equipment 3-15 years

Computer Equipment 3-15 years  
 

Receivable and Payable Balances 

 

The District believes that sufficient detail of receivable and payable balances is provided in the financial 

statements to avoid the obscuring of significant components by aggregation. Therefore, no disclosure is 

provided which disaggregates those balances. 

 

There are no significant receivables which are not scheduled for collection within one year of year end. 

 

Compensated Absences 

 

Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are recognized as liabilities of the District. The current 

portion of the liabilities is recognized in the general fund at year end. 

 

Accumulated sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the District The District's policy is to record 

sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment probable; 

however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits 

when the employee retires. 

 

Unearned Revenue 

 

Unearned revenue arises when potential, revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" 

criteria' for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the District prior to the 

incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, 

or when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the 

balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 23 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued 

 

Interfund Activity 

 

Interfund activity results from loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers between funds. Loans are 

reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon 

consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and 

expenditures or expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate 

benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are treated 

as transfers. Transfers In and Transfers Out are netted and presented as a single "Transfers" line on the 

government-wide statement of activities. Similarly, interfund receivables and payables are netted and 

presented as a single "Internal Balances" tine of the government-wide statement of net position. 

 

Property Taxes 

 

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are payable in two 

installments on November 15 and March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or 

before August 31. The County of Sierra bills and collects the taxes for the District. 

 

Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 

 

Fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows: 

 

Non-spendable Fund Balance - represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in 

spendable form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact (such as notes 

receivable or principal of a permanent fund). 

 

Restricted Fund Balance - represents amounts that are constrained by external parties, constitutional 

provisions or enabling legislation. 

 

Committed Fund Balance - represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of a 

formal action by the District's governing board. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose 

unless the governing board removes those constraints by taking the same type of formal action. Committed 

fund balance amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by the governing board. 

Commitments are typically done through adoption. and amendment of the budget. Committed fund balance 

amounts differ from restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from outside parties, 

constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 24 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued 

 

Fund Balances – Governmental Funds, continued 

 

Assigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but that 

do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may be stipulated by the governing 

board or by an official or body to which the governing board delegates the authority. Specific amounts that 

are not restricted or committed in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service or permanent fund are 

assigned for purposes in accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund's primary purpose. 

Assignments within the general fund conveys that the intended use of those amounts is for a specific purpose 

that is narrower than the general purposes of the District itself. 

 

Unassigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for any 

purpose. Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds might 

report a negative balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes for which 

amounts had been restricted, committed or assigned. 

 

When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is 

available, the District considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for 

which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the District considers amounts to have 

been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds. 

 

Deferred Inflows and Deferred Outflows of Resources 

 

Deferred outflows of resources is a consumption of net assets or net position that is applicable to a future 

reporting period. Deferred inflows of resources is an acquisition of net assets or net position that is applicable 

to a future reporting period. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources are recorded in 

accordance with GASB Statement numbers 63 and 65. 

 

GASB 54 Fund Presentation 

 

Consistent with fund reporting requirements established by GASB Statement No. 54, Fund 40 (Special Reserve 

Fund for Capital Outlay) is merged with the General Fund for purposes of presentation in the audit report.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 25 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued 

 

Pensions 

 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 

resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 

defined benefit pension plans (the Plans) of the California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) and 

the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and additions to/deductions from the Plans’ 

fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Plans. For this 

purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and 

payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

 

Use of Estimates 

 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of management's 

estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 

G. Fair Value Measurements 

 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally 

accepted accounting principles as defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 

No. 72. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. The hierarchy 

is detailed as follows: 

 

Level 1 Inputs: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that a 

government can access at the measurement date. 

   

Level 2 Inputs: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for an asset 

or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

   

Level 3 Inputs: Unobservable inputs for an asset or liability. 

 

For the current fiscal year, the District did not have any recurring or nonrecurring fair value measurements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 26 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

H. New Accounting Pronouncements 

 

GASB Statement No. 84 – In January 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities.  This standard’s 

primary objective is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and 

financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported.  The statement is effective for 

periods beginning after December 15, 2019.  The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 84 for the 

year ending June 30, 2021. 

 

GASB Statement No. 87 – In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases.  This standard’s primary 

objective is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and 

financial reporting for leases by governments.  The statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 

2021. The District has not determined the impact on the financial statements. 

 

NOTE 2 – COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

 

1. Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions 

 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, "Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures," violations of 

finance related legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along with actions taken to 

address such violations. 

 

Violation   Action Taken 

None reported   Not applicable 

 

2. Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Position of Individual Funds 
 

Following are funds having deficit fund balances or fund net position at year end, if any, along with 

remarks which address such deficits: 

 

Fund Name   Deficit Amount  Remarks 

None reported   Not applicable  Not applicable 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 27 

NOTE 3 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

 

Summary of Cash and Investments 

 

Governmental Fiduciary

Activities Funds

Cash in county treasury 4,034,898$          56,398$              

Cash on hand and in banks 94,074                -                        

Cash in revolving fund 4,100                 -                        

Investments -                        645,659              

Total 4,133,072$          702,057$             
 

Cash in County Treasury 

 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all of its cash in the Sierra 

County Treasury as part of the common investment pool ($4,034,898 as of June 30, 2021). The fair value of the 

District's portion of this pool as of that date, as provided by the pool sponsor, was $4,076,783. Assumptions made 

in determining the fair value of the pooled investment portfolios are available from the County Treasurer. 

 

Investments 

 

The District’s investments at June 30, 2021 are shown below. 

 

Fair 

Investment or Investment Type Maturity Value 

AT&T Corporation N/A 100,730$           

Chevron Corporation N/A 104,740             

Exelon Corporation N/A 49,184               

Ford Motor Company N/A 14,860               

Intel Corporation N/A 56,140               

KKR & CO LP N/A 148,100             

Duke Reality Corporation N/A 71,025               

RLJ Lodging Trust N/A 15,230               

Ventas Inc N/A 85,650               

645,659$            
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 28 

NOTE 3 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS, continued 

 

The following tables present the fair value measurement of assets recognized in the accompanying statements of 

financial position measured at fair value on a recurring basis and level with the fair value hierarchy in which the 

fair value measurements falls: 

 

Quoted Price 

In Active Significant 

Markets for Other Significant 

Identical Observable Unobservable 

Assets Input Inputs 

Investments: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Foundation Trust Fund 

AT&T Corporation 100,730$          -$                    -$                    

Chevron Corporation 104,740            -                      -                      

Exelon Corporation 49,184              -                      -                      

Ford Motor Company 14,860              -                      -                      

Intel Corporation 56,140              -                      -                      

KKR & CO LP 148,100            -                      -                      

Duke Reality Corporation 71,025              -                      -                      

RLJ Lodging Trust 15,230              -                      -                      

Ventas Inc 85,650              -                      -                      

Total 645,659$          -$                    -$                     
 

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks 

 

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the District was exposed to the following specific 

investment risks at year end and if so, the reporting of certain related disclosures: 

 

Credit Risk 

 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. 

The county is restricted by Government Code Section 53635 pursuant to Section 53601 to invest only in 

time deposits, U.S. government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's 

investment pool, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and 

repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. The ratings of securities by nationally recognized rating 

agencies are designed to give an indication of credit risk. At year end, the District was not exposed to 

credit risk. 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 29 

NOTE 3 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS, continued 

 

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks, continued 

 

Custodial Credit Risk 

 

Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository insurance and the 

deposits are uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or 

collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but not 

in the District's name. 

 

Investment securities are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are uninsured, are not registered 

in the name of the government, and are held by either the counterparty or the counterparty’s trust 

department or agent but not in the Districts name. At year end, the District was not exposed to custodial 

credit risk. 

 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

 

This risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment in a single issuer. At 

year end, the District was not exposed to concentration of credit risk. 

 

Interest Rate Risk 

 

This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. At year 

end, the District was not exposed to interest rate risk. 

 

Foreign Currency Risk 

 

This is the risk that exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. At year end, the 

District was not exposed to foreign currency risk. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 30 

NOTE 3 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS, continued 

 

Investment Accounting Policy 

 

The District is required by GASB Statement No. 31 to disclose its policy for determining which investments, if any, 

are reported at amortized cost. The District's general policy is to report money market investments and short-term 

participating interest-earning investment contracts at amortized cost and to report nonparticipating interest-

earning investment contracts using a cost-based measure. However, if the fair value of an investment is 

significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer or by other factors, it is reported at 

fair value. All other investments are reported at fair value unless a legal contract exists which guarantees a higher 

value. The term short-term' refers to investments which have a remaining term of one year or less at time of 

purchase. The term “nonparticipating" means that the investment's value does not vary with market interest rate 

changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are examples of nonparticipating interest-earning investment 

contracts.  

 

The District's investments in external investment pools are reported in conformity with GASB Statement No. 77 

unless the pool is 2a7-like, in which case they are reported at share value. A 2a7-like pool is one which is not 

registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission ('SEC") as an investment company, but nevertheless has 

a policy that it will, and does, operate in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company 

Act of 1940. 

 

NOTE 4 – CAPITAL ASSETS 

 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows: 

 
Balance Additions and Balance

July 01, 2020 Adjustments Deductions June 30, 2021

Capital assets not being depreciated

Land 157,192$            -$                      -$                      157,192$            

Construction in progress 305,144              -                        305,144              -                        

Total Capital Assets not Being Depreciated 462,336              -                        305,144              157,192              

Capital assets being depreciated

Buildings 385,804              -                        -                        385,804              

Improvements 8,770,545           -                        -                        8,770,545           

Equipment 997,442              866,697              -                        1,864,139           

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 10,153,791         866,697              -                        11,020,488         

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings 150,944              25,720               -                        176,664              

Improvements 5,452,935           225,368              -                        5,678,303           

Equipment 808,390              49,477               -                        857,867              

Total Accumulated Depreciation 6,412,269           300,565              -                        6,712,834           

Capital Assets, net 4,203,858$         566,132$            305,144$            4,464,846$          
 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 31 

NOTE 5 – INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITIES 

 

Operating Transfers 

 

Transfers to and from other funds at June 30, 2021 consisted of a transfer from the General Fund to the Cafeteria 

Fund in the amount of $70,880 to supplement other funds. 

 

NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

 

Long-term obligations include debt and other long-term liabilities. Changes in long-term obligations for the year 

ended June 30, 2021, are as follows: 

 

Balance Balance Due in

July 01, 2020 Additions Deductions June 30, 2021 One Year

Governmental Activities

Net pensions liability 4,632,844$          625,204$            -$                      5,258,048$          -$                      

Net OPEB liability 583,191              11,194                -                        594,385              -                        

Compensated absences 18,819                4,477                 -                        23,296                23,296                

Total 5,234,854$          640,875$            -$                      5,875,729$          23,296$               
 

NOTE 7 – JOINT VENTURES (JOINT POWER AGREEMENTS) 

 

The District participates in three Joint Powers Agreements (JPA's), the Sierra Self Insurance Group, the id-Counties 

Schools Insurance Group, and the Northeastern JPA. The insurance groups arrange for and provide property, 

liability, health and worker's compensation insurance for their members. The District pays premiums 

commensurate with the level of coverage requested. These are partial self-insurance programs.  

 

An executive committee consisting of representatives from each member's District governs the JPA's. The 

governing boards control the operations of their JPA's independent of any influence by the District beyond the 

District's representation on the governing boards. 

 

The JPA's are independently accountable for their fiscal matters. The insurance groups maintain their own 

accounting records. The budget is not subject to any approval other than that of the executive committee. The 

relationship between the District and the JPA's is such that the. JPA's are not component units of the District for 

financial reporting purposes. 

 

Condensed financial information for the JPA's for June 30, 2021 was not available as of our report date. 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 32 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies 

of the State of California. Academic employees are members of CalSTRS and classified employees are members of 

CalPERS.  

 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the District reported its proportionate share of the net pension liabilities, 

pension expense, and deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources for each of the above plans 

as follows: 

 

Collective Collective

Collective Net Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows Collective 

Pension Plan Pension Liability of Resources of Resources Pension Expense

CalSTRS 3,520,199$           995,066$              145,092$              425,499$              

CalPERS 1,737,849             347,575                122,338                248,733                

Total 5,258,048$           1,342,641$           267,430$              674,232$               
 

California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS)  

 

Plan Description  

 

The District contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement Plan (STRP) administered by CalSTRS. STRP is a cost-

sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan. Benefit provisions 

are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law.  

 

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2019, annual actuarial valuation report, Defined 

Benefit Program Actuarial Valuation. This report and CalSTRS audited financial information are publicly available 

reports that can be found on the CalSTRS website under Publications at: http://www.calstrs.com/member-

publications.  

 

Benefits Provided  

 

The STRP provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members' 

final compensation, age, and years of service credit. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with five 

years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 60. Members hired on or after January 

1, 2013, with five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 62. The normal 

retirement benefit is equal to 2.0 percent of final compensation for each year of credited service.  

 

The STRP is comprised of four programs: Defined Benefit Program, Defined Benefit Supplement Program, Cash 

Balance Benefit Program, and Replacement Benefits Program. The STRP holds assets for the exclusive purpose of 

providing benefits to members and beneficiaries of these programs. CalSTRS also uses plan assets to defray 

reasonable expenses of administering the STRP. Although CalSTRS is the administrator of the STRP, the State is 

the sponsor of the STRP and obligor of the trust. In addition, the State is both an employer and nonemployer 

contributing entity to the STRP. The District contributes exclusively to the STRP Defined Benefit Program; thus 

disclosures are not included for the other plans. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 33 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Benefits Provided, continued 

 

The STRP provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2021, are summarized as follows: 

On or before On or after

Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013

Benefit formula 2% at 60 2% at 62

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service

Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life

Retirement age 60 62

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 2.0% - 2.4% 2.0% - 2.4%

Required employee contribution rate 10.25% 9.205%*

Required employer contribution rate 16.15% 16.15%

Required state contribution rate 10.328% 10.328%

*The rate imposed on CalSTRS 2% at 62 members assuming no change in the normal cost of benefits.

STRP Defined Benefit Plan

 
 

Contributions  

 

Required member, District, and State of California contribution rates are set by the California Legislature and 

Governor and detailed in Teachers' Retirement Law. The contribution rates are expressed as a level percentage of 

payroll using the entry age normal actuarial method. In accordance with AB 1469, employer contributions into the 

CalSTRS will be increasing to a total of 19.1 percent of applicable member earnings phased over a seven-year 

period. The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2021, are presented above, and the 

District's total contributions were $339,236.  

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions  

 

At June 30, 2021, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected 

a reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its 

proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 

liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 3,520,199$          

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 1,814,649           

Total 5,334,848$           
 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 34 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions, continued 

 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 

was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 

projected contributions of all participating college districts and the State, actuarially determined. The District's 

proportionate share for the measurement periods of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019, was 0.0036 percent and 

0.0034 percent, respectively, resulting in a net increase in the proportionate share of 0.0002 percent 

 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized pension expense of $425,499. In addition, the District 

recognized pension expense and revenue of $185,062 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2021, the 

District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 

following sources: 

 

Deferred Outflows of 

Resources

Deferred Inflows of 

Resources

Difference between projected and actual earnings on

plan investments 83,599$                   -$                           

Differences between expected and actual experience 6,213                      99,214                    

Changes in assumptions 343,209                   -                             

Net changes in proportionate share of net pension liability 222,809                   45,878                    

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 339,236                   -                             

Total 995,066$                 145,092$                  
 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year. The 

deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to pensions will be recognized as follows: 

 

Deferred

Outflows/(Inflows)

Year Ended June 30, of Resources

2022 27,901$                   

2023 160,074                   

2024 190,460                   

2025 73,452                     

2026 24,633                     

Thereafter 34,218                     

510,738$                   
 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 35 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions  

 

Total pension liability for STRP was determined by applying update procedures to a financial reporting actuarial 

valuation as of June 30, 2019, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2020. The financial reporting 

actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019, used the following methods and assumptions, applied to all prior periods 

included in the measurement: 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2019

Measurement date June 30, 2020

Experience study July 1, 2015, through June 30, 2018

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal

Discount rate 7.10%

Investment rate of return 7.10%

Consumer price inflation 2.75%

Wage growth 3.50%  
 

CalSTRS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. These custom tables 

are based on RP2000 series tables adjusted to fit CalSTRS experience.  

 

The long-term investment rate of return assumption was determined using a building-block method in which 

best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment 

expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The best-estimate ranges were developed using 

capital market assumptions from CalSTRS investment staff and investment consultants as inputs to the process.  

 

The actuarial investment rate of return assumption was adopted by the board in January 2020 in conjunction with 

the most recent experience study. Best estimates of 20-year geometric real rates of return and the assumed asset 

allocation for each major asset class used as input to develop the actuarial investment rate of return are 

summarized in the following table: 

 

Asset Class

Assumed Asset 

Allocation 

Global Equity 47%

Fixed Income 12%

Real Estate 13%

Private Equity 13%

Cash/Liquidity 2%

Risk Mitigating Strategies 9%

Inflation Sensitive 4%

100%

*20-year geometric average

3.80%

6.30%

0.30%

5.20%

9.30%

-1.00%

2.90%

Long-term Expected 

Real Rate of Return*

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 36 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Discount Rate  

 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.10 percent. The projection of cash flows used 

to determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 

statutory contribution rates. Projected inflows from investment earnings were calculated using the long-term 

assumed investment rate of return (7.10 percent) and assuming that contributions, benefit payments, and 

administrative expense occurred midyear. Based on these assumptions, the STRP's fiduciary net position was 

projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the 

long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 

determine total pension liability.  

 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current 

discount rate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 

one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

 

1% Current 1%

Decrease Discount Rate Increase

(6.10%) (7.10%) (8.10%)

Plan's net pension liability 5,318,531$       3,520,199$         2,035,424$          
 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)  

 

Plan Description  

 

Qualified employees are eligible to participate in the School Employer Pool (SEP) and the Safety Risk Pool under 

CalPERS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan 

administered by CalPERS. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the 

Public Employees' Retirement Law.  

 

A full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2019, annual actuarial valuation reports, Schools 

Pool Actuarial Valuation, and the Risk Pool Actuarial Valuation Report, Safety. These report(s) and CalPERS audited 

financial information are publicly available reports that can be found on the CalPERS website under Forms and 

Publications at: https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 37 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Benefits Provided  

 

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits 

to plan members who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of service credit, 

a benefit factor, and the member's final compensation. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with five 

years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. Members hired on or after 

January 1, 2013, with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52 with statutorily reduced benefits. All 

members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after five years of service. The Basic Death Benefit is paid to 

any member's beneficiary if the member dies while actively employed. An employee's eligible survivor may receive 

the 1957 Survivor Benefit if the member dies while actively employed, is at least age 50 (or age 52 for members 

hired on or after January 1, 2013), and has at least five years of credited service. The cost of living adjustments for 

each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 

 

The CalPERS provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2021, are summarized as follows: 

 

On or before On or after

Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013

Benefit formula 2% at 55 2% at 62

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service

Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life

Retirement age 55 62

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 1.1% - 2.5% 1.0% - 2.5%

Required employee contribution rate 7.000% 6.500%

Required employer contribution rate 20.700% 20.700%

School Employer Pool (CalPERS)

 
 

Contributions  

 

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates 

for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on July 1 following 

notice of a change in the rate. Total plan contributions are calculated through the CalPERS annual actuarial 

valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of 

benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. 

The District is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution 

rate of employees. The contribution rates are expressed as a percentage of annual payroll. The contribution rates 

for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2021, are presented above, and the total District contributions were 

$165,646. 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 38 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions  

 

As of June 30, 2021, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate share of the CalPERS net 

pension liability totaling $1,737,849. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020. The District’s 

proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions 

to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating college districts, actuarially 

determined. The District's proportionate share for the measurement periods of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019, 

was 0.0057 percent and 0.0055 percent, respectively, resulting in a net increase in the proportionate share of 

0.0002 percent.  

 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized pension expense of $248,733. At June 30, 2021, the 

District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 

following sources: 

 

Deferred Outflows of 

Resources

Deferred Inflows of 

Resources

Difference between projected and actual earnings on

plan investments 36,176$                   -$                           

Differences between expected and actual experience 86,192                    -                             

Changes in assumptions 6,373                      -                             

Net changes in proportionate share of net pension liability 53,188                    122,338                   

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 165,646                   -                             

Total 347,575$                 122,338$                  
 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year. The 

deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to pensions will be recognized as follows: 

 

Deferred

Outflows/(Inflows)

Year Ended June 30, of Resources

2022 (6,061)$                    

2023 (3,693)                      

2024 44,317                     

2025 25,028                     

59,591$                    
 

 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 39 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions  

 

Total pension liability for the SEP was determined by applying update procedures to a financial reporting actuarial 

valuation as of June 30, 2019, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2020. The financial reporting 

actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019, used the following methods and assumptions, applied to all prior periods 

included in the measurement: 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2019

Measurement date June 30, 2020

Experience study July 1, 1997, through June 30, 2015

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal

Discount rate 7.15%

Investment rate of return 7.15%

Consumer price inflation 2.50%

Wage growth Varies by entry age and service  
 

Mortality assumptions are based on mortality rates resulting from the most recent CalPERS experience study 

adopted by the CalPERS Board. For purposes of the post-retirement mortality rates, those revised rates include 

five years of projected ongoing mortality improvement using Scale AA published by the Society of Actuaries.  

 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term 

market return expectations, as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the 

funds' asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first ten years) and the long-

term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and 

long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund.  

 

The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same 

present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 40 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions  

 

The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded 

down to the nearest one quarter of one percent. The target asset allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real 

rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table: 

 

Asset Class*

Assumed Asset 

Allocation 

Global Equity 50%

Fixed Income 28%

Inflation Assets 0%

Private Equity 8%

Real Assets 13%

Liquidity 1%

100%

***An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period

*In the System's CAFR, Fixed Income is included in Global Debt Securities; Liquidity is included in Short-term 

Investments; Inflation Assets are included in both Global Equity Securities and Global Debt Securities.

**An expected inflation of 2.0% used for this period

6.30% 7.23%

3.75% 4.93%

0.00% -0.92%

4.80% 5.98%

1.00% 2.62%

0.77% 1.81%

Real Return

Years 1 - 10**

Real Return

Years 11+***

 
 

Discount Rate  

 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. The projection of cash flows used 

to determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 

statutory contribution rates. Based on these assumptions, the School Employer Pool fiduciary net position was 

projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the 

long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 

determine total pension liability.  

 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current 

discount rate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 

one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

 

1% Current 1%

Decrease Discount Rate Increase

(6.15%) (7.15%) (8.15%)

Plan's net pension liability 2,498,474$       1,737,849$         1,106,567$          
 

On-Behalf Payments 

  

The District was the recipient of on-behalf payments made by the State of California to CalSTRS for K-12 education. 

These payments consist of state general fund contributions of approximately $362,890 to CalSTRS. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 41 

NOTE 9 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the District reported net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources, 

deferred inflows of resources, and OPEB expense for the following plans: 

 

Net OPEB Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows OPEB

OPEB Plan Liability (Asset) of Resources of Resources Expense (Benefit)

District Plan 594,385$                -$                          -$                          11,194$                  
 

Plan Description 

 

The District's defined benefit OPEB plan (the Plan), provides OPEB for all permanent fulltime employees of the 

District. The Plan is a single employer defined benefit OPEB plan administered by the District. Authority to establish 

and amend the benefit terms and financing requirements lies with the District's board of directors. No assets are 

accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. 

 

Benefits Provided 

 

Confidential and Classified Employees with a minimum of 25 years of experience 5 years with the District and 

County, who have reached the age of 55, may elect to take advantage of their choice of one of the following offers: 

 

A. 1 year of retiree benefits (at the Tiered Rate) for medical, dental, and vision plans for the retiree, 

spouse and family, or 

 

B. $13,840 for the term of 1 year. 

 

Certificated employees with a minimum of 25 years of experience 5 years with the District/County, who have 

reached the age of 55, may elect to take advantage of their choice of one of the following offers: 

 

A. 3 years of retiree benefits (at the Tiered Rate) for medical, dental, and vision plans for the retiree, spouse 

and family, capped at the employer dollar contribution in the year of the unit members final year of 

service, or; 

 

B. A lump sum dollar amount per year for 3 years set up at the dollar contribution per paragraph "a" above 

made by the employer in the year of the unit members final year of service. 

 

All contracts with District employees will be renegotiated periodically in the future, thus costs and benefits are 

subject to change. Benefits and contribution requirements for the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) plan 

are established by various labor agreements. 

 

For the District, OPEB benefits are administered by District personnel. No separate financial statements are issued. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 42 

NOTE 9 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, continued 

 

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms 

 

At June 30, 2020, the measurement date, the following retirees were covered by the benefit terms: 

 

Number of

Participants

Inactive Employees Receiving Benefits 41                   

Active Employees 4                    

45                    
 

Total OPEB Liability 

 

The District's total OPEB liability of $594,385 was measured as of June 30, 2020 and was determined by an actuarial 

valuation as of that date. 
 

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs 

 

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial 

assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified. 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2018

Measurement date June 30, 2020

Fiscal year July 1st to June 30th

Actuarial cost methods Entry age normal cost method

Inflation rate 2.75%

Discount rate 3.89%

Payroll increase 3.25% for CalPERS

3.50% for CalSTRS

Healthcare cost trend rate 7.50% decreasing to 5.00% for years 2024 

and after  
 

Discount Rate 

 

The discount rate of 3.89% based on a yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal 

bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. 

 

Mortality Rates 

 

Mortality rates were based on the 2014 CaIPERS Active Mortality tor Miscellaneous Employees table created by 

CaIPERS. The CaIPERS mortality tables created by CaIPERS are modified versions of the Society of Actuaries Scale 

BB mortality table, as adjusted for data from CaISTRS members. The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 

2018 valuation were based on the results of CaIPERS actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 1997 through 

June 30, 2011. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 43 

NOTE 9 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, continued 

 

Changes in Total OPEB Liability 

 

Total OPEB Total Fiduciary Net OPEB

Liability Net Position Liability (Asset)

(a) (b) (a) - (b)

Balance July 1, 2019 583,191$             -$                       583,191$             

Changes for the year:

Service cost 22,064                -                         22,064                

Interest 22,467                -                         22,467                

Employer contributions -                         33,337                (33,337)               

Expected benefit payments (33,337)               (33,337)               -                         

Net change 11,194                -                         11,194                

Balance June 30, 2020 594,385$             -$                       594,385$             

Increase/(Decrease)

 
 

There were no changes in benefit terms or assumptions and other inputs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 

 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District's total OPEB liability would 

be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (2.89%) or 1-percentage-point-

higher (4.89%) than the current discount rate: 

 

Discount Rate Current Discount Rate

1% Lower Discount Rate 1% Higher

(2.89%) (3.89%) (4.89%)

Net OPEB liability 639,558$                 594,385$                 553,967$                  
 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates 

 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District's total OPEB liability would 

be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point-lower (6.50% per year) or 1-

percentage-point higher (8.50% per year) than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

 

Trend Rate Current Trend Rate

1% Lower Trend Rate 1% Higher

(6.50% decreasing

to 4.00%)

(7.50% decreasing

to 5.00%)

(8.50% decreasing

to 6.00%)

Net OPEB liability 530,786$                 594,385$                 687,703$                  
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 44 

NOTE 9 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, continued 

 

OPEB Expense & Deferred Outflows of Resources & Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

 

For the year ended June 30, 2021 the District recognized OPEB expense of $11,194. At June 30, 2021 the District 

did not report any deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources relating to OPEB. 

 

NOTE 10 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES  

 

Litigation 

 

The District is not involved in litigation. 

 

State and Federal Allowances, Awards, and Grants 

 

The District has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to view and audit by the 

grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is 

believed that any required reimbursement will not be material. 

 

NOTE 11 – PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

 

Beginning net position increased by $655,627 due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary 

Activities for implementation of a change in accounting principal of $94,074 and a net adjustment to capital assets 

of $561,553 to bring on new electric buses purchased in 2019-20 but put into place during 2020-21 and remove 

old construction in progress accounts from previous years. 

 

NOTE 12 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has evaluated subsequent events for the period from June 30, 2021 

through February 25, 2022, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management did not 

identify any transactions that require disclosure or that would have an impact on the financial statements 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

 
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the required supplementary information. 45 

Actual Variances - 

Original Final (Budgetary Basis) Final to Actual

REVENUES

LCFF sources 4,964,163$           4,964,163$           4,694,736$           (269,427)$             

Federal sources 526,310                526,310                879,502                353,192                

Other state sources 367,965                367,965                901,979                534,014                

Other local sources 273,784                273,784                242,706                (31,078)                

Total Revenues 6,132,222             6,132,222             6,718,923             586,701                

EXPENDITURES

Certificated salaries 2,268,296             2,268,296             2,188,872             (79,424)                

Classified salaries 820,611                820,611                875,035                54,424                 

Employee benefits 1,662,947             1,662,947             1,753,051             90,104                 

Books and supplies 458,071                458,071                189,687                (268,384)               

Services and other operating expenditures 1,275,692             1,275,692             1,086,011             (189,681)               

Capital outlay 253,057                253,057                51,269                 (201,788)               

Other outgo

Excluding transfers of indirect costs 104,450                104,450                122,512                18,062                 

Total Expenditures 6,843,124             6,843,124             6,266,437             (576,687)               

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures (710,902)               (710,902)               452,486                10,014                 

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers out (100,704)               (100,704)               (70,880)                29,824                 

Net Financing Sources (Uses) (100,704)               (100,704)               (70,880)                29,824                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (811,606)               (811,606)               381,606                1,193,212             

Fund Balance - Beginning 3,392,737             3,392,737             3,392,737             -                          

Fund Balance - Ending 2,581,131$           2,581,131$           3,774,343$           1,193,212$           

Budgeted Amounts

 
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CAFETERIA FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the required supplementary information. 46 

Actual Variances - 

Original Final (Budgetary Basis) Final to Actual

REVENUES

Federal sources 88,000$                88,000$                65,241$                (22,759)$               

Other state sources 10,000                 10,000                 7,752                   (2,248)                  

Other local sources 17,500                 17,500                 17,146                 (354)                     

Total Revenues 115,500                115,500                90,139                 (25,361)                

EXPENDITURES

Classified salaries 85,099                 85,099                 74,027                 (11,072)                

Employee benefits 52,905                 52,905                 37,199                 (15,706)                

Books and supplies 70,500                 70,500                 51,193                 (19,307)                

Services and other operating expenditures 7,700                   7,700                   10,420                 2,720                   

Total Expenditures 216,204                216,204                172,839                (43,365)                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures (100,704)               (100,704)               (82,700)                (68,726)                

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in 100,704                100,704                70,880                 (29,824)                

Net Financing Sources (Uses) 100,704                100,704                70,880                 (29,824)                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                          -                          (11,820)                (11,820)                

Fund Balance - Beginning 15,174                 15,174                 15,174                 -                          

Fund Balance - Ending 15,174$                15,174$                3,354$                 (11,820)$               

Budgeted Amounts

 
 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the required supplementary information. 47 

2021 2020 2019 2018

Total OPEB liability

Service cost 22,064$               21,370$               20,697$               23,744$               

Interest 22,467                 22,154                 22,940                 18,891                 

Changes of assumptions -                         -                         -                         143,248               

Benefit payments (33,337)                (38,308)                (69,360)                (62,657)                

Other -                         -                         (15,495)                -                         

Net change in total OPEB liability 11,194                 5,216                   (41,218)                123,226               

Total OPEB liability, beginning of year 583,191               577,975               619,193               495,967               

Total OPEB liability, end of year (a) 594,385$              583,191$              577,975$              619,193$              

Plan fiduciary net position

Employer contributions 33,337$               38,308$               69,360$               62,657$               

Expected benefit payments (33,337)                (38,308)                (69,360)                (62,657)                

Change in plan fiduciary net position -                         -                         -                         -                         

Fiduciary trust net position, beginning of year -                         -                         -                         -                         

Fiduciary trust net position, end of year (b) -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Net OPEB liability, ending (a) - (b) 594,385$              583,191$              577,975$              619,193$              

Covered payroll 3,828,328$           3,707,824$           3,591,113$           2,519,555$           

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of

the total OPEB liability 0% 0% 0% 0%

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered payroll 16% 16% 16% 25%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.  
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS – OPEB 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the required supplementary information. 48 

2021 2020 2019 2018

Actuarially  determined contribution 33,337$              33,337$              38,308$              39,123$              

Contributions in relations to the actuarially determined contribution 47,192               16,277               69,360               62,657               

Contribution deficiency (excess) (13,855)$             17,060$              13,040$              (23,534)$             

Covered-employee payroll 3,828,328$         3,707,824$         3,591,113$         2,519,555$         

Contribution as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 1.23% 0.44% 1.93% 2.49%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.  
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the required supplementary information. 49 

2021 2020 2019 2018

CalSTRS (2020) (2019) (2018) (2017)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0036% 0.0034% 0.0033% 0.0039%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 3,520,199$       3,027,678$       3,072,827$       2,861,337$       

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 1,814,649         1,651,814         1,759,421         1,699,058         

Total 5,334,848$       4,679,492$       4,832,248$       14,002,529$     

District's covered - employee payroll 2,000,567$       1,869,889$       1,812,686$       1,812,686$       

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 176% 162% 170% 158%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 72% 73% 71% 69%

2021 2020 2019 2018

CalPERS (2020) (2019) (2018) (2017)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0057% 0.0055% 0.0053% 0.0060%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 1,737,849$       1,605,166$       1,425,093$       1,442,384$       

District's covered - employee payroll 807,190$         768,846$         706,869$         706,869$         

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 215% 209% 202% 204%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 70% 70% 71% 72%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the required supplementary information. 50 

2017 2016 2015

CalSTRS (2016) (2015) (2014)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0036% 0.0036% 0.0036%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 2,817,073$       2,408,453$       2,089,229$       

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 1,698,505         1,481,126         1,284,813         

Total 11,508,381$     8,343,921$       7,641,033$       

District's covered - employee payroll 1,635,859$       1,730,124$       1,644,788$       

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 172% 139% 127%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 70% 77% 77%

2017 2016 2015

CalPERS (2016) (2015) (2014)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0062% 0.0061% 0.0063%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 1,251,552$       901,198$         715,203$         

District's covered - employee payroll 734,972$         838,148$         679,911$         

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 170% 108% 105%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 74% 79% 84%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS – PENSIONS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the required supplementary information. 51 

CalSTRS 2021 2020 2019 2018

Statutorily required contribution 339,236$          342,097$          304,418$          261,570$          

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 339,236            342,097            304,418            261,570            

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

District's covered-employee payroll 2,100,533$       2,000,567$       1,869,889$       1,812,686$       

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 16.15% 17.10% 16.28% 14.43%

CalPERS 2021 2020 2019 2018

Statutorily required contribution 165,646$          159,186$          138,869$          113,552$          

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 165,646            159,186            138,869            113,552            

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

District's covered-employee payroll 800,222$          807,190$          768,846$          706,869$          

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 20.70% 19.72% 18.06% 16.06%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

Reporting Fiscal Year

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS – PENSIONS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the required supplementary information. 52 

CalSTRS 2017 2016 2015

Statutorily required contribution 184,031$          238,081$          132,605$          

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 184,031            238,081            132,605            

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$                    -$                    -$                    

District's covered-employee payroll 1,635,856$       1,730,124$       1,644,788$       

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 11.25% 13.76% 8.06%

CalPERS 2017 2016 2015

Statutorily required contribution 83,351$            80,032$            75,170$            

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 83,351             80,032             75,170             

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$                    -$                    -$                    

District's covered-employee payroll 734,972$          838,148$          679,911$          

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 11.61% 9.55% 11.06%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

Reporting Fiscal Year

 
 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 53 

NOTE 1 – PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES  

 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules  

 

The District employs budget control by object codes and by individual appropriation accounts. Budgets are 

prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 

in the United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and provisions 

of the California Education Code. The governing board is required to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating 

budget no later than July 1 of each year. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year to 

give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the 

time of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object 

account.  

 

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts when 

the original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the budgetary 

statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been accounted for.  

 

This schedule presents information for the original and final budgets and actual results of operations, as well as 

the variances from the final budget to actual results of operations.  

 

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios  

 

This schedule presents information on the District's changes in the total OPEB liability, including beginning and 

ending balances, and the total OPEB liability. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will 

be presented.  

 

Change in Benefit Terms - There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuation for other 

postemployment benefits.  

 

Change of Assumptions - There were no change in assumptions since the previous valuation for other 

postemployment benefits.  

 

Schedule of Contributions – OPEB  

 

A 10-year schedule presenting for each year the information indicated in subparagraphs (1)−(6), if an actuarially 

determined contribution is calculated for employers or non-employer contributing entities. The schedule should 

identify whether the information relates to the employers, non-employer contributing entities, or both.  

 

An actuarially determined contribution was not calculated, therefore the Schedule of OPEB Contributions is not 

applicable and not presented. 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 54 

NOTE 1 – PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES, contributions  

 

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability  

 

This 10-year schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 for each cost-sharing pension plan. Until a full 10-

year trend is compiled, the schedule will only show those years under which GASB Statement No. 68 was 

applicable. The schedule presents the District’s proportion (percentage) of the collective net pension liability, the 

District’s proportionate share (amount) of the collective net pension liability, the District’s covered-employee 

payroll, and the pension plan’s fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability.  

 

Changes in Benefit Terms - There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuations for 

both CalSTRS and CalPERS.  

 

Changes of Assumptions - There were no changes of assumptions since the previous valuations for both 

CalSTRS and CalPERS.  

 

Schedule of Contributions – Pensions  

 

This 10-year schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 for each cost-sharing pension plan. Until a full 10-

year trend is compiled, the schedule will only show those years under which GASB Statement No. 68 was 

applicable. The schedule presents the District’s statutorily or contractually required employer contribution, the 

amount of contributions recognized by the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or contractually required 

employer contribution, the difference between the statutorily or contractually required employer contribution and 

the amount of contributions recognized by the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or contractually required 

employer contribution, the District’s covered-employee payroll, and the amount of contributions recognized by 

the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or contractually required employer contribution as a percentage of 

the District’s covered-employee payroll. 

 

 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 

JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 55 

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District was established in 1951 and comprises an area of approximately 

1,600 square miles located in Plumas and Sierra Counties. There were no changes in the boundaries of the District 

during the current year. The District is currently operating two elementary schools, one middle school, two high 

schools, and one continuation high school. 

 

Business Manager

Superintendent

Nicole Stannard Member December 2024

ADMINISTRATION

James T. Berardi

Nona Griesert

GOVERNING BOARD

Name Office Term Expires

Mike Moore President December 2022

Christina Potter Clerk December 2024

Patricia Hall Member December 2024

Allen Wright Vice President December 2022

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 56 

CFDA 

Number

Pass-Through Entity 

Identifying Number

 Federal 

Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Agriculture:

Passed through California Department of Education:

Child Nutrition Cluster:

National School Lunch Program 10.555 13391 172,839$            

Subtotal Child Nutrition Cluster 172,839              

Forest Reserve Funds 10.665 10044 294,541              

Total U. S. Department of Agriculture 172,839              

U. S. Department of Treasury:

Passed through California Department of Education:

Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF): Learning Loss Mitigation 21.019 25516 212,429              

Total U. S. Department of Treasury 212,429              

U.S. Department of Education:

Passed through California Department of Education:

Special Education Cluster (IDEA):

IDEA Mental Health Services, Part B, Sec 611 84.027A 15321 18,035                

Subtotal Special Education Cluster (IDEA) 18,035                

COVID-19 Emergency Acts Funding:

Governor's Emergency Education Relief (GEER) Fund 84.425C 15517 24,841                

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund 84.425D 15536 850                    

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief II (ESSER II) Fund 84.425D 15547 203,567              

Subtotal COVID-19 Emergency Acts Funding 229,258              

Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education 84.048 14894 70                      

Title I, Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected 84.010 14329 195,492              

Title II: Teacher Quality 84.367 14341 21,290                

Title IV, Part A, Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants 84.424 15396 10,000                

Total U. S. Department of Education 474,145              

Total Federal Expenditures 859,413$            

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 57 

Traditional Multitrack

Grade Level Calendar Calendar Status

Kindergarten 180 N/A Complied

Grade 1 180 N/A Complied

Grade 2 180 N/A Complied

Grade 3 180 N/A Complied

Grade 4 180 N/A Complied

Grade 5 180 N/A Complied

Grade 6 180 N/A Complied

Grade 7 180 N/A Complied

Grade 8 180 N/A Complied

Grade 9 180 N/A Complied

Grade 10 180 N/A Complied

Grade 11 180 N/A Complied

Grade 12 180 N/A Complied

Number of Days

 
 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT WITH 

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 58 

There were no adjustments to the Unaudited Actual Financial Report which require reconciliation to the audited 

financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 59 

2022 (Budget) 2021 2020 2019

General Fund - Budgetary Basis**

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 7,559,063$           6,718,923             7,017,648             6,310,937             

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 6,924,276             6,337,317             7,217,652             6,503,592             

Net Change in Fund Balance 634,787                381,606                (200,004)               (192,655)               

Ending Fund Balance 4,409,130$           3,774,343$           3,392,737$           3,592,741$           

Available Reserves* 3,373,841$           2,737,356$           2,563,051$           2,961,675$           

Available Reserves as a 

Percentage of Outgo 48.7% 43.2% 35.5% 45.5%

Long-term Debt 5,875,729$           5,875,729$           5,234,854$           5,089,319$           

Average Daily

Attendance at P-2 409                      409                      409                      380                      

* Available reserves consist of all unassigned fund balances and all funds reserved for economic uncertainty contained within 

the General Fund.

**This schedule reflects General Fund budgetary fund basis, which excludes the Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects 

Fund.  
 

The General Fund balance has increased by $181,602 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2021-22 budget 

projects a budget increase of $634,787 For a district this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least 

three percent of total General Fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo).  

 

Total long-term obligations have increased by $786,410 over the past two years.  

 

Average daily attendance has increase by 29 over the past two years. No change in ADA is anticipated during fiscal 

year 2021-22. 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CHARTER SCHOOLS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 60 

Included in

Charter School Audit Report

None N/A  
 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 61 

NOTE 1 – PURPOSES OF SCHEDULES  

 

Local Education Agency Organization Structure  

 

This schedule provides information about the District's boundaries and schools operated, members of the 

governing board, and members of the administration.  

 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards  

 

The Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards includes the federal award activity of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

School District, and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented 

in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Expenditures are 

recognized following, as applicable, either the cost principles in OMB Circular A-21, Cost Principles for Educational 

Institutions or the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are 

not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. The District has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis 

indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

 

Schedule of Instructional Time 

 

The District has received incentive funding for increasing instructional time as provided by the Incentives for 

Longer Instructional Day. This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the 

District and whether the District complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206. 

The District neither met nor exceeded its targeted funding.  

 

Districts must maintain their instructional minutes at the 1986-87 requirement as required by Education Code 

Section 46201.  

 

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements  

 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported on the 

Unaudited Actual Financial Report to the audited financial statements.  

 

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis  

 

This schedule discloses the District's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current year budget 

Information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the District's ability to continue as a going 

concern for a reasonable period of time.  

 

Schedule of Charter Schools  

 

This schedule provides information for the California Department of Education to monitor financial reporting by 

Charter Schools.  

 

 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS 

 

 

 



 

 

 62 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

Board of Trustees 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Loyalton, California 

 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 

and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 

Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, 

and the aggregate remaining fund information of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, as of and for the 

year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Sierra-

Plumas Joint Unified School District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 

February 25, 2022. 

 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 

not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sierra-Plumas 

Joint Unified School District's internal control. 

 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 

employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 

misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 

control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 

will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe that a material weakness, yet important enough 

to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was 

not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 

deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.    

 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  



 

 

 63 

Compliance and Other Matters 

 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's financial 

statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 

laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 

effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 

those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 

of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 

Government Auditing Standards. 

 

Purpose of this Report 

 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 

the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 

compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 

Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 

suitable for any other purpose. 

 

 

 

 

San Diego, California 

February 25, 2022 

 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 



 

 

 64 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM; AND 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Loyalton, California 

 

Members of the Board of Trustees: 

 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

 

We have audited Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District’s compliance with the types of compliance 

requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each 

of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. Sierra-

Plumas Joint Unified School District 's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 

section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

 

Management’s Responsibility 

 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its 

federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 's 

major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We 

conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 

of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 

Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 

Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 

(Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 

to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 

examining, on a test basis, evidence about Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 's compliance with those 

requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 

program. 

 

However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 's 

compliance. 

 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  



 65 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program. 

In our opinion, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of 

compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 

programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 

internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 

performing our audit of compliance, we considered Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District’s internal control 

over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal 

program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control 

over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 

the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 

effectiveness of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District’s internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 

does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 

prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a 

timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, 

in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a 

type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely 

basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 

in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe 

than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those 

charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 

of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 

material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 

compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 

been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 

internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 

Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

San Diego, California 

February 25, 2022 

8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0
w w w . c w d l . c o m  



 

 

 66 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Loyalton, California 

 

Members of the Board of Trustees: 

 

Report on State Compliance 

 

We have audited the District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 2020-21 

Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, prescribed in Title 5, 

California Code of Regulations, Section 19810 that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's 

state programs identified below for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 

 

Management's Responsibility for State Compliance 

 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 

applicable to its state programs. 

 

Auditor's Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each applicable program as identified in the State's 

audit guide, 2020-21 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting 

prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810. We conducted our audit of compliance in 

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable 

to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United 

States; and the State's audit guide, 2020-21 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State 

Compliance Reporting, prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810. Those standards and 

audit guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 

on the state programs noted below occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 

District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary 

in the circumstances.  

 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal 

determination of the District's compliance with those requirements. 

 

 

 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  



 

 

 67 

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine the 

Districts compliance with the state laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

 

PROGRAM NAME

PROCEDURES 

PERFORMED

Attendance Yes

Teacher Certification and Misassignments Yes

Kindergarten Continuance Yes

Instructional Time Yes

Instructional Materials Yes

Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers Yes

Classroom Teacher Salaries Yes

Early Retirement Incentive Not applicable

Gann Limit Calculation Yes

School Accountability Report Card Yes

K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Yes

Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not applicable

Comprehensive School Safety Plan Yes

District of Choice Not applicable

California Clean Energy Jobs Act Yes

Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes

Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes

Charter Schools:

Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable

Attendance Not applicable

Mode of Instruction Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable

Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study

Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction

 
 

The term "N/A" is used above to mean either the District did not offer the program during the current fiscal year 

or the program applies to a different type of local education agency. 

 

Opinion on State Compliance 

 

In our opinion, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance 

requirements referred to above that are applicable to the statutory requirements listed in the schedule above for 

the year ended June 30, 2021. 

 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 



 

 

 68 

Purpose of This Report 

 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that 

testing, and not to provide an opinion of the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance outside 

of the items tested as noted above. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with the 

2020-21 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting prescribed in 

Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810 in considering the entity's compliance. Accordingly, this 

communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 

 

 

 

San Diego, California 

February 25, 2022 

 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 
 
 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 69 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None Reported

Non-compliance material to financial statements noted? No

FEDERAL AWARDS

Internal control over major program:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None Reported

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance

with section .510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program of Cluster

84.425C, 84.425D COVID-19 Emergency Acts Funding

21.019

Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF): Learning 

Loss Mitigation

10.665 Forest Reserve Funds

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: 750,000$              

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? No

STATE AWARDS

Internal control over state programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? No

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for state programs: Unmodified  



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 70 

FIVE DIGIT CODE AB3627 FINDING TYPES

20000 Inventory of Equipment

30000 Internal Control

60000 Miscellaneous  
 

There were no financial statement findings in 2020-21. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 71 

FIVE DIGIT CODE AB3627 FINDING TYPES

50000 Federal Compliance  
 

There were no Federal award findings or questioned costs identified in 2020-21. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 72 

FIVE DIGIT CODE AB3627 FINDING TYPES

10000 Attendance

40000 State Compliance

42000 Charter School Facilities Program

60000 Miscellaneous

61000 Classroom Teacher Salaries

70000 Instructional Materials

71000 Teacher Missassignments

72000 School Accountability Report Card  
 

There were no State award findings or questioned costs identified in 2020-21.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 

 73 

There were no findings or questioned costs identified in 2019-20. 



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,790,229.00 1,790,229.00 683,222.00 1,072,150.16 34,856.84 Teachers Salaries

1105 100.00 100.00 100.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 2,000.00 17,000.00 3,959.12 13,040.88 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 27,210.00 28,710.00 22,820.00 5,890.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 247,987.00 247,987.00 77,780.04 155,660.58 14,546.38 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 4,000.00 5,346.08 4,653.92 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,081,526.00 2,098,026.00 765,002.04 1,259,935.94 73,088.02 

2100 238,973.00 240,473.00 95,972.74 116,102.31 28,397.95 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,000.00 1,000.00 553.73 446.27 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 2,500.00 3,500.00 6,098.43 2,598.43-Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 328,709.00 328,709.00 104,504.06 187,391.33 36,813.61 Classified Support Salaries

2201 55,098.00 55,098.00 13,841.19 25,534.22 15,722.59 Bus Driver

2215 7,500.00 9,600.00 5,447.10 4,152.90 Classified Extra Duty

2220 18,000.00 18,000.00 21,011.10 3,011.10-Classified Support Substitute

2300 99,843.00 174,843.00 1,029.70 21,120.35 152,692.95 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 151,076.00 151,076.00 51,349.83 92,837.03 6,889.14 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,718.41 1,281.59 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 4,396.00 4,396.00 1,981.13 2,330.30 84.57 Other Classified Salaries

2915 147.11 147.11-Other Classified Extra Duty

Total for Object 2000 912,095.00 991,695.00 268,678.65 482,291.42 240,724.93 

3101 548,894.00 551,685.00 126,340.84 204,915.66 220,428.50 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 8,761.00 8,761.00 8,761.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 1,000.00 1,000.00 508.61 491.39 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 222,602.00 240,610.00 48,391.61 93,422.75 98,795.64 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,890.00 1,890.00 534.30 1,355.70 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 55,253.00 60,126.00 16,038.14 29,509.06 14,578.80 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 29,304.00 29,544.00 10,823.92 17,450.26 1,269.82 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,941.00 14,081.00 3,756.66 6,941.77 3,382.57 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 417,461.00 417,461.00 172,038.04 271,373.47 25,950.51-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 157,829.00 194,401.00 61,175.04 119,428.11 13,797.85 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 26,460.00 26,521.00 4,088.04 6,391.16 16,041.80 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 11,209.00 11,603.00 1,342.48 2,458.14 7,802.38 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 70,315.00 70,825.00 24,553.14 38,039.96 8,231.90 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 30,139.00 32,606.00 8,131.63 15,879.58 8,594.79 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 70,147.00 70,147.00 52,609.50 50,929.56 33,392.06-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,664,205.00 1,731,261.00 529,289.04 857,782.39 344,189.57 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2022  9:33AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 85,055.00 141,729.00 25,119.45 116,609.55 Textbooks

4300 45,316.00 48,215.00 5,909.91 34,397.78 7,907.31 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 6,000.00 6,000.00 193.05 969.58 4,837.37 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,000.00 9,000.00 455.52 7,830.41 714.07 Class Paper/Toner

4305 36,000.00 39,990.00 6,781.11 12,948.61 20,260.28 Other Student M&S

4320 30,000.00 93,142.00 3,749.56 32,862.59 56,529.85 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 19,500.00 19,500.00 580.38 6,335.20 12,584.42 Office Supplies

4350 44,000.00 43,755.00 739.43 5,406.22 37,609.35 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 20,500.00 20,500.00 7,517.62 9,082.45 3,899.93 Vehicle FUEL

4399 34,405.00 84,445.00 84,445.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 171,377.00 133,957.00 45,740.82 147,538.95 59,322.77-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 501,153.00 640,233.00 71,667.40 282,491.24 286,074.36 

5100 185,000.00 185,000.00 135,527.64 38,472.36 11,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 35,280.00 217,251.00 4,286.27 29,136.99 183,827.74 Travel & Conferences

5300 13,250.00 13,250.00 1,381.12 8,230.52 3,638.36 Dues & Membership

5400 108,500.00 108,500.00 143,543.55 35,043.55-Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 118,750.00 118,750.00 27,394.78 74,924.95 16,430.27 Power

5520 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,892.01 3,967.99 1,860.00-Garbage

5530 55,000.00 55,000.00 26,230.91 32,769.09 4,000.00-Water

5540 89,000.00 89,000.00 16,027.55 69,870.62 3,101.83 Propane

5590 15,000.00 15,000.00 4,576.03 10,423.97 .00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 83,750.00 83,750.00 4,465.93 62,210.07 17,074.00 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 45,000.00 45,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,500.00 7,500.00 2,989.00 9,895.50 5,384.50-Legal Expenses

5812 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00 Audit Expense

5860 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,653.94 3,846.06 1,500.00-Solid Waste Tax

5890 537,132.00 704,755.00 445,511.88 150,092.72 109,150.40 Contracts/Servic

5899 3,111.32 20,623.02 23,734.34-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,352.05 1,147.95 Communications

5910 12,275.00 12,275.00 3,866.70 6,002.56 2,405.74 Telephone-Monthly Service

Total for Object 5000 1,294,722.00 1,689,316.00 685,915.08 666,362.02 337,038.90 

6200 205,000.00 94,189.00 40,490.00 53,699.00 Building & Improvements

6400 22,500.00 52,500.00 30,167.74 22,332.26 Equipment

6500 55,000.00 55,000.00 16,398.75 38,601.25 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 282,500.00 201,689.00 30,167.74 56,888.75 114,632.51 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2022  9:33AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 83,625.00 83,625.00 83,625.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 188,075.00 188,075.00 104,450.00 .00 83,625.00 

1,479,373.29 6,924,276.00 7,540,295.00 2,455,169.95 3,605,751.76 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 83,606.00 83,606.00 36,962.44 47,657.03 1,013.47-Classified Support Salaries

2215 500.00 500.00 648.72 148.72-Classified Extra Duty

2220 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 85,606.00 85,606.00 36,962.44 48,305.75 337.81 

3202 17,875.00 17,875.00 7,086.32 10,170.41 618.27 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 5,147.00 5,147.00 2,217.35 2,893.69 35.96 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,204.00 1,204.00 518.59 676.71 8.70 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 7,014.64 10,521.96 .40 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 1,052.00 1,052.00 184.80 241.52 625.68 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,804.00 2,804.00 1,122.45 1,464.82 216.73 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 45,619.00 45,619.00 18,144.15 25,969.11 1,505.74 

4340 7,500.00 7,500.00 3,039.90 3,155.70 1,304.40 Food Service

4399 3,353.00 3,353.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 55,000.00 55,000.00 23,277.41 31,467.85 254.74 Food

Total for Object 4000 67,500.00 70,853.00 26,317.31 34,623.55 9,912.14 

5200 500.00 500.00 121.61 378.39 Travel & Conferences

5600 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,691.83 691.83-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 400.00 400.00 400.00 .00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 500.00 500.00 406.00 94.00 Contracts/Servic

Total for Object 5000 6,400.00 6,400.00 521.61 6,097.83 219.44-

11,536.25 205,125.00 208,478.00 81,945.51 114,996.24 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 119,115.00 6,022.62 113,092.38 Building & Improvements

113,092.38 .00 119,115.00 .00 6,022.62 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2022  9:33AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

Fund 78 - Gottardi Fund   

5800 7,516.00 7,516.00 Services & Operating Expense

7,516.00 .00 7,516.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 78, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,626,517.92 7,144,401.00 7,890,404.00 2,537,115.46 3,726,770.62 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2022  9:33AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=130318&p2=6&p3=78&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2021-2022

**As of 02/28/2022 Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Sierra Pass Long-Term
Elementary Elementary Jr High Jr High Sr High Sr High Continuation ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2020-2021 21 192 10 55 17 101 5 included in site # 401
1st Day 2021-2022 24 189 8 66 15 98 6 included in site # 406

Month
September 1 25 189 8 66 15 97 6 included in site # 406
08/25/21-09/17/21
October 2 26 191 8 66 15 96 7 included in site # 409
09/20/21-10/15/21
November 3 25 186 8 65 14 97 7 included in site # 402
10/18/21-11/10/21
December 4 25 182 8 63 14 96 8 included in site # 396
11/15/21-12/10/21
January 5 26 183 8 64 14 95 8 included in site # 398
12/13/21-01/21/22
February 6 26 186 8 64 14 93 10 included in site # 401
01/24/22-02/18/22
March 7 included in site # 0
02/22/22-03/18/22
April 8 included in site # 0
03/21/22-04/15/22
May 9 included in site # 0
04/18/22-05/13/22
June 10 included in site # 0
05/16/22-06/10/22

2019-2020 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 410.52 5.54 18.74 DES 0
P2 ADA 409.30 5.07 15.36 LES 4

Annual 409.30 5.07 15.36 DHS 0
LHS 13

2018-2019 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA 394.66 0.88 14.37
P2 ADA 396.41 2.15 12.27

Annual 396.43 3.46 12.53



Page 1 of 4 

SPJUSD Minutes – February 08, 2022 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

February 08, 2022 

5:00pm CLOSED Session 

Regular Session immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

Downieville: Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

Zoom videoconferencing was also available for the public. 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response 

to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District suspended 

the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board members choosing to participate via Zoom 

videoconferencing. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President NICOLE STANNARD called the meeting to order at 5:01pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Nicole Stannard, President 

  Patty Hall, Vice President 

Christina Potter, Clerk (via Zoom) 

  Allen Wright, Member 

  Mike Moore, Member (arrived at 5:35pm) 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

WRIGHT/HALL 

4/0 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 

None 

E. CLOSED SESSION 

WRIGHT/HALL 

4/0 

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert will 

moved into Closed Session at 5:03pm to discuss the following item(s): 

1. Government Code 54957.6 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 

Employee Organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees:  Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association 

Classified Employees 

Confidential Employees 

Administrative Employees 

2. Government Code 54957 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

 Title: Superintendent 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK at 5:33pm 

G. 6:00PM – RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 



Page 2 of 4 

SPJUSD Minutes – February 08, 2022 

H. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING 

BOARD MEETING at 6:47pm 

I. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

STANNARD: Discussion only on both items. There will be more information at the next board 

meeting in March. 

J. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Downieville WASC Accreditation through June 30, 2023 

b. Update on Administrative situation in Downieville 

BERARDI: We have two applicants interested in a part-time principal position 

currently posted, but we still need to determine if their availability, 

qualifications and skill level will be a fit with Downieville’s needs. 

c. High School Graduation Requirements 

BERARDI: Our district currently has slightly higher requirements than the CA 

minimum requirements for graduation. We are continuing discussions to look 

at possibly lowering the requirements to meet the CA minimums. 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2021 to 01/31/2022 

b. Fifth Month Enrollments for the 2021-2022 School Year 

3. Staff Reports 

LES—CERESOLA: Thank you to the Sierra Schools Foundation for all of their 

support for the student programs in our schools! Fourth graders completed their 

Mission reports and uploaded them on Facebook. Musica Sierra is bringing 

multiple music opportunities to the elementary students. Exciting reading 

challenges going in most of the grade levels currently. Basketball is going well. 

Finishing up with a tournament in Quincy coming up. Cub bucks being spent for 

the PAWS program. This week the First Trimester award winners got to go hang 

out over at the park for a treat. 

LHS—MESCHERY: Great Winter Fest week with fun dress up days and a busy 

basketball schedule. Terrific First Semester which ended January 21st. During 

awards assembly we announced 3.0 GPA or higher: Q1 72%, Q2 68%. Working to 

reenergize the ROAR program. Focusing more on literacy in the classrooms. New 

Technology Specialist is making a huge difference at the school with the work he’s 

completing. Looking again for a Spanish teacher. Looking at installing a 

system/program to provide a streaming service for sports at no cost to the school, 

just a fee for users wanting to log-in.  

DES & DHS—BERARDI: Would like to recognize the great opportunities students 

have thanks to the Sierra Schools Foundation and the Sierra Arts Council. Closed 

down for in-person learning a few days in Downieville due to COVID and limited 

substitutes for staff. Great guest speakers lined up over the next couple of weeks 

and exciting field trips coming up.  

4. SPTA Report 

PRESIDENT—PETTERSON: We met with the District this week to begin 

updating contract language. The first meeting went well. Big thank you to Sierra 

Schools Foundation and their continued support of the teachers and programs. 

5. Board Members’ Report 

WRIGHT: This will be my last board meeting. I’ve put in my time. Now it’s time for 

me to shift my focus more to my family and my health. 

 

 



Page 3 of 4 

SPJUSD Minutes – February 08, 2022 

6. Public Comment 

MULTIPLE SPEAKERS AGAINST EXISTING MASK MANDATES AND ANY 

POTENTIAL FUTURE VACCINE MANDATES 

Despite the disappointment and push-back on the mandates our children do still 

like and appreciate the teachers and enjoy being able to go to school. 

K. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held January 11, 2022 

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/31/2022 

3. Authorization to submit 2021-2022 Consolidated Application 

4. Authorization for the Superintendent to enter into the 2022-2023 Interlocal Contract with 

Washoe County School District, Contract 2022-012D 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

L. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Old Business 

a. Mask policy 

STANNARD appointing a committee to gather information regarding mask and 

vaccine mandates/requirements to present to the Board as we look at policies 

going forward. Committee to include up to two board members, parents, 

community members, district staff, public health department, etc. 

MOORE motioned to automatically cancel our mask policy if the State of CA 

does away with the current mask restrictions in place for schools. Second by 

STANNARD. 

5/0 

2. New Business 

a. Approval of School Accountability Report Cards for 2020-2021: 

MOORE/WRIGHT 

5/0 

1. Downieville Elementary School 

2. Loyalton Elementary School 

3. Downieville Jr/Sr High School 

4. Loyalton High School 

5. Sierra Pass Continuation School 

b. Adoption of Resolution 22-010D, Approval of James Berardi, Superintendent, 

as authorized signer in the sale of the Sierraville School site located at 305 

South Lincoln St, Sierraville CA 96126 (015-080-006) 

MOORE/WRIGHT 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 

POTTER – AYE 

WRIGHT – AYE 

HALL – AYE 

MOORE – AYE 

STANNARD – AYE 

5/0 

c. Acceptance of resignation for Jeffrey Duneman, Teacher, Loyalton High 

School, 1.0 FTE, effective February 14, 2022 

HALL/MOORE 

5/0 

d. Authorization to fill Teacher, Loyalton High School, 1.0 FTE 

MOORE/HALL 

5/0 



Page 4 of 4 

SPJUSD Minutes – February 08, 2022 

e. Negotiations process 

STANNARD motioned to establish 3-person committee comprised of one board 

member, the superintendent and the Business Manager. Second by MOORE. 

5/0 

f. Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through February March 

08, 2022 

**This suspends the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for 

any Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing 

**AB 361 expires January 01, 2024 

**Zoom will be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361 

HALL/MOORE 

5/0 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

MOORE motioned to table the approval of policies to the next meeting in March, same as 

County meeting. Second by HALL. 

5/0 

g. 4217.3—Layoff/Rehire 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions^^ 

h. 6112—School Day 

2. Board Policy, revisions^^ 

3. Administrative Regulation, revisions^^ 

i. 6158—Independent Study 

4. Board Policy, revisions^^ 

5. Administrative Regulation, revisions^^ 

j. 6170.1—Transitional Kindergarten 

6. Board Policy, revisions^^ 

k. 9320—Meetings and Notices 

7. Board Bylaw, revisions^^ 

M. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on March 08, 2022, at Sierra County Office of 

Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session 

as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. Masks are required for in-

person attendance. Zoom videoconferencing will be available for the public. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

-Negotiations 

-Committee report regarding mandates 

-Provisional Appointment for vacant trustee seat 

-Strategic Planning 

N. ADJOURN at 7:46pm 

MOORE/WRIGHT 

5/0 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Christina Potter, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 





Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085233 02/11/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 classroom supplies 82.55 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 37.89 

Supplies 467.93 

TECHNOLOGY SUPPLES 83.49 

01-4302 OFFICE SUPPLIES 77.91 

01-4330 CHARGER 38.60 

PROJECTOR LAMPS 237.96 1,026.33 

00085234 02/11/2022 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 25,727.11 

01-5899 PROPANE 1,363.40 27,090.51 

00085235 02/11/2022 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 MISC MAINT SUPPLIES 4.97 

00085236 02/11/2022 KATRINA BOSWORTH 01-4350 FUEL 60.01 

00085237 02/11/2022 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Supplies 2,008.85 

00085238 02/11/2022 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00085239 02/11/2022 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 4,049.23 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 242.51 4,291.74 

00085240 02/11/2022 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 213.25 

00085241 02/11/2022 FOREST VIEW SCREENING & ASSOCIATES LLC 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 194.00 

00085242 02/11/2022 FRASURE FLOOR CARE 01-5890 FLOOR CLEANING 310.00 

00085243 02/11/2022 GIRARD, EDWARDS, STEVENS & TUCKER LLP 01-5810 LEGAL FEES 7,011.00 

00085244 02/11/2022 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00085245 02/11/2022 LEARNING A-Z 01-5890 READING A-Z/RAZ-KIDS LICENSE 2,318.00 

00085246 02/11/2022 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 Vehicle Maintenance 100.82 

00085247 02/11/2022 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 10,443.07 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 610.43 11,053.50 

00085248 02/11/2022 MANGHAM GLASS 01-5600 WINDOW REPAIR 673.85 

00085249 02/11/2022 RUTH MESCHERY-MCCORMACK 73-9510 2020-21 BECHEN SCHOLARSHIP 5,000.00 

00085250 02/11/2022 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 1,111.23 

00085251 02/11/2022 BCM ONE 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 26.24 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 393.58 419.82 

00085252 02/11/2022 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 39.77 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 1,040.06 1,079.83 

00085253 02/11/2022 PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5200 BTSA PROGRAM 22,000.00 

00085254 02/11/2022 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 152.38 

COPIER MAINT. 75.47 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 743.45 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 25.16 996.46 

00085255 02/11/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 01-4300 INTERVENTION SUPPLIES 633.25 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2022  9:34AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085256 02/11/2022 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00085257 02/11/2022 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 554.05 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 11.06 565.11 

00085258 02/11/2022 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC. AG SUPPLIES 45.03 

01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 235.72 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 249.80 

01-4330 TECH SUPPLIES 150.25 680.80 

00085259 02/11/2022 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 8,743.72 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 1,256.28 10,000.00 

00085260 02/11/2022 SUPERIOR REGION CATA 01-5200 Superior Region 30.00 

00085261 02/11/2022 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 FEB22 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,174.14 

01-9535 FEB22 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,577.86 

76-9576 FEB22 HEALTH INSURANCE 59,604.32 72,356.32 

00085262 02/11/2022 U.S. BANK 01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 11.24 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.27 

01-4350 FUEL FOR MAINT. 35.46 

01-5890 ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 56.23 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 3.75 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 4.42 

01-5900 STAMPS 148.00 272.37 

00085263 02/11/2022 U.S. BANK VOYAGER 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 400.46 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 629.68 

Fuel for Maintenance 161.77 

01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 25.05 

01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 35.39 1,252.35 

00085264 02/11/2022 ALLEN WRIGHT 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 920.14 

00085265 02/28/2022 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 212.93 

00085266 02/28/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 35.08 

01-4302 office supplies 81.76 

01-4330 office supplies 35.25 152.09 

00085267 02/28/2022 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 01-4400 MACBOOKS 10,019.12 

00085268 02/28/2022 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 40.90 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 5.99 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 237.89 284.78 

00085269 02/28/2022 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 MISC MAINT SUPPLIES 69.30 

00085270 02/28/2022 BILL DORAN COMPANY 01-4300 Floral Supplies 38.00 

00085271 02/28/2022 BRAD CAMPBELL 01-5200 REIMBURSEMENT 799.46 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2022  9:34AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085272 02/28/2022 CRESCENT TOWING & REPAIR 01-5890 BUS TOWING 1,000.00 

00085273 02/28/2022 FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. 01-4300 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 331.23 

00085274 02/28/2022 GRAINGER, INC. 01-4320 Igniter 46.54 

00085275 02/28/2022 CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-5890 REIMBURSEMENT 40.00 

00085276 02/28/2022 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 HEATING OIL 2,175.34 

00085277 02/28/2022 INSTITUTE FOR MULTI-SENSORY EDUCATION 01-4300 INTERVENTION SUPPLIES 564.53 

00085278 02/28/2022 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 PREMIER STUDENT LICENSE BLOCK 3,396.54 

00085279 02/28/2022 MADDEN PLUMBING & HEATING,INC. 01-5600 HEATER DIAGNOSE/REPAIR 390.00 

00085280 02/28/2022 NEVADA POWER PRODUCTS, INC 01-4320 TRACTOR PARTS 128.73 

00085281 02/28/2022 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 192.70 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 1,066.79 1,259.49 

00085282 02/28/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4330 Supplies 71.05 

00085283 02/28/2022 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 Electricity 3,633.82 

00085284 02/28/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 01-4300 Pencil Sharpener 56.47 

00085285 02/28/2022 CLAIRE SCHUMACHER 01-5890 CONSULTING 150.00 

00085286 02/28/2022 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc Maintenance supplies 155.29 

00085287 02/28/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4305 Library supplies 82.28 

00085288 02/28/2022 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 64.00 

00085289 02/28/2022 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 264.98 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,882.80 2,147.78 

00085290 02/28/2022 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 149.00 

00085291 02/28/2022 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5899 CELL PHONE SERVICE 623.23 

01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 157.92 781.15 

Total Number of Checks 59 202,362.93 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 53 131,240.14 01

Cafeteria Fund 3 4,487.10 13

Foundation Trust (Bechen) 1 5,000.00 73

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 61,635.69 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 59 202,362.93 

.00 

202,362.93 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2022  9:34AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Chief Business Official  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Second Interim Budget 
2021/22 

 
 
 
 
 
 

March 8, 2022 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 2 of 6 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2021-2022 Second Interim 

Actuals as of January 31, 2022 
Presented March 8, 2022 

 
 

The Second Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as 

well as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the enacted State Budget 

and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors that impact revenue and 

expenditures. The Second Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 through January 31 each 

fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that - projections, not 

forecasts.  Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions.  

Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions.  

Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor than 

for projections.  Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

A word on deficit spending: Deficit spending is when purchases exceed income. Is it a bad thing? Not 

necessarily, but can be if it is not managed carefully and balanced with cash reserves. Care must be 

taken that cash reserves are utilized for one-time expenditures and not used for ongoing expenses (i.e. Salaries & Benefits). 

This Second Interim report does not reflect a deficit spending pattern.  

 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
NOTE: Enrollment has utilized the 2019/20 P2 information for the two following fiscal years (20/21 & 
21/22) due to COVID-19 disruptions in attendance and enrollment tracking.  

 
 
Attendance: 

2016/2017 
P2 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/19 
P2 

2019/20 
P2 

2020/21 
P2 

2021/22 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 21.97 24.73 26.46 29.99 29.99 29.99 

Downieville Jr. High  9.94 7.33 4.66 6.66 6.66 6.66 

Downieville Sr. High 11.69 12.88 18.10 20.55 20.55 20.55 

Loyalton Elementary 168.07 189.68 188.23 186.47 186.47 186.47 

Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 56.04 48.75 55.55 56.98 56.98 56.98 

Loyalton High 92.71 98.70 102.73 108.32 108.32 108.32 

Sierra Pass – Continuation .91 .76 .68 .49 .49 .49 

District Total 361.34 382.83 396.41 409.48 409.48 409.48 

Washoe Students 16.70 16.83 12.28 18.74 18.74 18.74 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 378 407 428 442 411 411 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Total revenue of $8,204,184 is $645,121 more than adopted budget projections. 
 
Local Control Funding Formula  
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 
LCFF                 $ 388,298 
Education Protection Plan (EPA)  ($ 396,236) 
Property Tax (Estimate)    $           -0- 
    Net Change        ($ 7,938) 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 3 of 6 

Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $745,808 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 Forest Reserve     $ 261,000 

 NCLB/Title I     $   21,530 

 ESSER I    ($        754) 

 ESSER II    ($ 149,204) 

 ESSER III     $  609,440 

 NCLB/Title II     $      1,882 

 ESSA Title III EL   ($      1,487) 

 Small Rural Achievement/REAP  $       3,401   
      Net Change         $745,808 

 
State Revenue 
State resources decreased by ($98,999) since the adopted budget for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  

 Mandated Block    $       330 

 Lottery, Unrestricted      $    5,320 

 ELO (RS2600)    $  65,673 

 Educator Effectiveness   $160,300  

 Lottery, Restricted     $    6,550 

 Agricultural Voc Ed   ($    2,995) 

 IPI (RS7422)     $   28,095 

 ELO (RS7425/7426)   ($ 362,272) 

Net Change      ($98,999) 

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Local Revenue & Other Financing Sources increased by $6,250 since the adopted budget for the 

following reasons:   

Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  Comment 

 STRS DBS Refund     $ 6,250  

Net Change            $ 6,250 

   
 

LCFF; $5,885,473 ; 
72%

Federal ; 
$1,249,122 ; 15%

Other State; 
$802,339 ; 10%

Other Local; 
$267,250 ; 3%

Total Resources Second Interim  $8,204,184



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 4 of 6 

Revenue Comparison Chart 
 

 
 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $7,946,130 is $1,105,479 more than adopted budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 
2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020  

Actuals 

2020-2021  

Actuals 

2021-2022  

Adopted 

Budget 

2021-2022  

Second 

Interim 

Certificated $1,916,767 $2,033,846 $2,106,088 $2,188,874 $2,081,526 $2,228,746 

Classified 836,866 839,763 888,927 875,034 912,095 953,198 

Benefits 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,603,186 1,753,050 1,664,205 1,802,296 

Books & Supplies 268,387 310,437 372,503 189,687 501,153 806,600 

Services & 

Operating 

1,134,748 1,307,059 1,134,758 1,086,011 1,294,722 1,834,291 

Capital Outlay 82,126 242,707 928,565 51,269 282,500 216,549 

Special Ed Billback -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Outgo to SCOE -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Outgo to Washoe  104,450 91,563 86,863 122,512 104,450 104,450 

Trfr to Special 

Reserve 

230,000 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Trfr to Cafeteria 58,692 68,867 96,760 70,880 83,625 89,364 

Trfr to Capital 

Projects 

              -0-                -0-                  -0-                  -0-                  -0-                  -0-   

Total $6,101,003 $6,503,591 $7,217,650 $6,337,317 $6,924,276 $8,035,494 

 

 

 
 

Description 
2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Actuals 

2021-2022 

Adopted 

Budget 

2021-2022 

Second 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $4,916,472 $5,002,712 $5,097,589 $4,964,735 $5,893,411 $5,885,473 

Federal 472,237 455,809 467,318 879,502 503,314 1,249,122 

Other State 475,650 583,586 374,726 901,979 901,338 802,339 

Local 331,704 268,829 1,078,015 242,706 261,000 267,250 

Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total $6,196,063 $6,310,936 $7,017,648 $6,718,922 $7,559,063 $8,204,184 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 5 of 6 

 

 
 
 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2016-17 Actual (441,176) 3,589,706 

2017-18 Actual 195,691 3,785,397 

2018-19 Actual (192,655)   3,592,742 

2019-20 Actual (200,002) 3,392,739 

2020-21 Actual 381,605 3,774,343 

2021-22 Projected 168,690 3,927,097 

2022-23 Projected 37,221 3,964,318 

2023-24 Projected 159,943 4,124,261 
 

 

 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 

COLA 5.07% 5.33% 3.61% 3.64% 3.62% 

STRS Employer Rates  16.92% 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 

PERS Employer Rates  22.91% 26.10% 27.10% 27.70% 27.80% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $163 $163 $163 $163 $163 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $65 $65 $65 $65 $65 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
7.22% 

$357,654 

7.05% 

$358,074 

6.87% 

$359,414 

6.90% 

$374,109 

6.94% 

$376,067 
H&W based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

2,228,746; 28%

953,198; 12%

1,802,296; 22%

806,600; 10%

1,834,291; 23%

216,549; 3%
104,450; 1% 89,364; 1%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $8,035,494

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 6 of 6 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2021-2022 with a projected ending cash balance of $3,927,097 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 Salaries and Benefits are approximately 61% of Revenue, including COVID programs. 

 Fund 40 Balance of $70,087 is budgeted for Downieville Capital Projects. 

 Fund 40 Balance of $43,007 is budgeted for LHS Capital Projects. 

 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  31.94 

Administration    1.85  Note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified Mgmt.   0.00 

Classified  25.26     

 TOTAL  59.05 FTE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Reviewed By:

Year: 21/22 21/22 Pos (Neg) % 21/22 21/22 Pos (Neg) % 21/22 21/22 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,893,411     5,885,473     (7,938)          -0.13% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 5,893,411     5,885,473     (7,938)          -0.13%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000          341,000        261,000       326.25% 1 423,314        908,122        484,808       114.53% 5 503,314        1,249,122     745,808       148.18%

State Revenues 8300-8599 78,415          84,065          5,650           7.21% 822,923        718,274        (104,649)      -12.72% 6 901,338        802,339        (98,999)        -10.98%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 261,000        267,250        6,250           2.39% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 261,000        267,250        6,250           2.39%

Total Revenues 6,312,826     6,577,788     264,962        4.20% 1,246,237     1,626,396     380,159        30.50% 7,559,063     8,204,184     645,121        8.53%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,906,420     1,947,672     41,252         2.16% 175,106        281,074        105,968       60.52% 7 2,081,526     2,228,746     147,220       7.07%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 718,213        720,077        1,864           0.26% 193,882        233,121        39,239         20.24% 8 912,095        953,198        41,103          4.51%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,251,597     1,304,619     53,022         4.24% 412,608        497,677        85,069         20.62% 9 1,664,205     1,802,296     138,091        8.30%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 264,418        323,340        58,922         22.28% 2 236,735        483,260        246,525       104.14% 10 501,153        806,600        305,447       60.95%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,221,455     1,398,153     176,698       14.47% 3 73,267          436,138        362,871       495.27% 11 1,294,722     1,834,291     539,569       41.67%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 77,500          81,500          4,000           5.16% 205,000        135,049        (69,951)        -34.12% 12 282,500        216,549        (65,951)        -23.35%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (36,755)         (70,855)         (34,100)        92.78% 4 36,755          70,855          34,100         92.78% 4 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 5,507,298     5,808,956     301,658        5.48% 1,333,353     2,137,174     803,821        60.29% 6,840,651     7,946,130     1,105,479     16.16%

Rev less Exp 805,528        768,832        (36,696)         -4.56% (87,116)         (510,778)       (423,662)       486.32% 718,412        258,054        (460,358)       -64.08%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (87,116)         (89,209)         (2,093)          2.40% 87,116          89,209          2,093           2.40% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 83,625          89,364          5,739           6.86% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 83,625          89,364          5,739           6.86%

Total Other Sources (170,741)       (178,573)       (7,832)           4.59% 87,116          89,209          2,093            2.40% (83,625)         (89,364)         (5,739)           6.86%

Change in Fund Bal 634,787       590,259       (44,528)        -7.01% -                  (421,569)      (421,569)      #DIV/0! 634,787       168,690       (466,097)      -73.43%

Beg Fund Bal 3,301,340     3,336,838     35,498          1.08% -                   421,569        421,569        #DIV/0! 3,301,340     3,758,407     457,067        13.84%

Adjustments -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,301,340     3,336,838     35,498          1.08% -                   421,569        421,569        #DIV/0! 3,301,340     3,758,407     457,067        13.84%

End Fund Bal 3,936,127     3,927,097     (9,030)           -0.23% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 3,936,127     3,927,097     (9,030)           -0.23%

Non Spendable 3,400            3,400            -                   3,400            3,400            

Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 594,385        594,385        -                   -                   -                   594,385        594,385        -                   

Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

REU 865,000        1,001,000     136,000       -                   -                   -                   865,000        1,001,000     136,000       15.72%

Unassigned 2,473,342    2,328,312     (9,030)          -0.37% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 2,473,342    2,328,312     (9,030)          -0.37%

REU is: 12.5% 12.5%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2021/22 Second Interim Budget



1 Unrestricted federal revenue increased approx $261k for Forest Reserve funding.

2 Unrestricted M&S increased approx $50k due to unrestricted lottery prior year carryover and approx $9k in unrestricted supplies.

3 Unrestricted operating expenditures increased approx $36k for insurance, legal expense increase approx $13k, contracted services increased approx $104k,  travel increased approx $5k, 

utilities increased approx $11k.

4 Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect Cost rate increases in budgeted expenditures.

5 Restricted Federal revenue increased approx $22k due to Title I PY C/O, Esser II reduced approx ($150k) due to PY C/O, ESSER III increased approx $609k, Title II increased approx $2k, 

Title III reduced approx ($1k), Small Rural Schools increased approx $3k.

6 Restricted State revenue increased approx $66k due to ELO funding, Educator effectiveness increased approx $160k, restricted lottery increased approx $7k due to PY C/O, Ag Voc Ed Grant reduced 

approx ($3k), IPI grant increased approx $28k, Expanded Learning Opp reduced approx ($362k). 

7 Restricted certificated salary expenditures have increased approx $14k for Title I, ESSER III increased approx $86k, increased approx $2k for IPI and increased approx $4k for ELO.

8 Restricted classified salary expenditures have decreased approx ($5k) for Title I, increased approx $90k for ESSER III, increased approx $1,500 for SRSA/REAP, increased approx $3k for IPI,

reduced approx ($50k) for ELO.

9 Restricted salary statutory benefits including changes to STRS/PERS and H&W increased approx $85k

10 Restricted M&S expenses reduced for Title I approx ($5k), ESSER II reduced approx ($40k), ESSER III increased approx $153k, Small Rural Achievement increased approx $1k, restricted lottery increased

approx $58k, Ag Voc Ed increased approx $2k, IPI increased approx $26k, ELO increased approx $48k, Music program increased approx $4k.

11 Restricted Operating expenditures has increased approx $62k for Expanded Learning Opportunities, ESSER III increased approx $149k, Title II increased approx $2k, Title III reduced approx ($1k), 

Educator Effective increased approx $151k.

12 Restricted Capital Outlay reduced approx ($100k) for ESSER II, increased approx $30k for ESSER III.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2021/22 Second Interim Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,885,473     -            5,885,473       6,199,169    -             6,199,169     6,422,959     -              6,422,959     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 341,000        908,122     1,249,122       341,000       164,790     505,790       341,000       164,790       505,790        

State Revenues 8300-8599 84,065          718,274     802,339          84,065         290,163     374,228       84,065         290,163       374,228        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 267,250        -            267,250          267,250       -             267,250       267,250       -              267,250        

Contributions 8980-8999 (89,209)         89,209       -                 (750,857)      750,857     -              (768,543)      768,543       -               

Total Revenues 6,488,579    1,715,605  8,204,184      6,140,627    1,205,810  7,346,437    6,346,731    1,223,496    7,570,227    

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,947,672     281,074     2,228,746       2,129,349    258,156     2,387,505     2,168,383     263,403       2,431,786     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 720,077        233,121     953,198          771,474       251,367     1,022,841     790,760       257,551       1,048,311     

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,304,619     497,677     1,802,296       1,415,766    503,116     1,918,882     1,440,828     509,371       1,950,199     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 323,340        483,260     806,600          287,652       123,093     410,745       287,652       123,093       410,745        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,398,153     436,138     1,834,291       1,230,921    63,008       1,293,929     1,230,921     63,008         1,293,929     

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 81,500          135,049     216,549          81,500         -             81,500         81,500         -              81,500          

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450       104,450       -              104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (70,855)         70,855       -                 (7,070)          7,070         -              (7,070)          7,070           -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 89,364          -            89,364            89,364         -             89,364         89,364         -              89,364          

Total Expenditures 5,898,320    2,137,174  8,035,494      6,103,406    1,205,810  7,309,216    6,186,788    1,223,496    7,410,284     

Rev less Exp 590,259        (421,569)    168,690          37,221         -             37,221         159,943       -              159,943        

Change in Fund Bal 590,259       (421,569)   168,690          37,221         -            37,221         159,943       -              159,943        

Beg Fund Bal 3,336,838     421,569     3,758,407       3,927,097    -             3,927,097     3,964,318     -              3,964,318     

Adjustments -               -            -              -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,336,838     421,569     3,758,407       3,927,097    -             3,927,097     3,964,318     -              3,964,318     

End Fund Bal 3,927,097     -            3,927,097       3,964,318    -             3,964,318     4,124,261     -              4,124,261     

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400             3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -              3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 594,385        -            594,385          594,385       -             594,385       594,385       -              594,385        

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -              -               

REU 1,001,000     -            1,001,000       750,000       -             750,000       750,000       -              750,000        

Unassigned 2,328,312     -            2,328,312      2,616,533    -            2,616,533    2,776,476    -              2,776,476    

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

G G = enera e 1aer a a· = lld DI S S  

Form Description 

uooiementa ID I aa

011 General Fund/Countv School Service Fund 
081 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 
091 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 
101 SPecial Education Pass-Throuqh Fund 
111 Adult Education Fund 
121 Child DeveloPment Fund 
131 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
141 Deferred Maintenance Fund 
151 Pupil Transportation Eoulpment Fund 

Second Interim 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

2021-22 

Original 
Bud!::!et 

GS 

G 

171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Proiects 
181 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund 
191 Foundation SoeciaJ Revenue Fund 
201 Soecial Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 
211 Buildlno Fund 
251 Caoital Facilities Fund 
30I State School Buildino Lease-Purchase Fund 
351 County School Facilitles Fund 
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
491 Caoital Proiect Fund for Blended Comoonent Units 
511 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 
521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Comoonent Units 
531 Tax Override Fund 
561 Debt Service Fund 
571 Foundation Permanent Fund 
611 Cafeteria Enterorise Fund 
621 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 
631 Other Entemrise Fund 
661 Warehouse Revolvinq Fund 
671 Self-Insurance Fund 
711 Retiree Benefit Fund 
731 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 
761 Warrant/Pass-Throuah Fund 
951 Student Body Fund 
Al Average Dallv Attendance 
CASH Cashflow Worksheet 
CHG Chanae Order Form 
Cl Interim Cert!ficatlon 
ESMOE Everv Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
MYPI Multivear Projections - General Fund 
SIAI Summary of lnterfund Activities - Proiected Year Totals 
01CSI Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: tci (Rev 03/18/2020) 

G 

s 

Page 1 of 1 

Data Supplied For: 

2021-22 

Board 
Approved 2021-22 

Operating Actuals to 
BudQet Date 

GS GS 

G G 

G 

G G 

s 

46 70177 0000000 
Form TCI 

2021-22 

Projected 
Totals 

GS 

G 

G 

G 

s 

s 

s 

GS 
s 

GS 
G 
s 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10: 16 AM 

1 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

D.esc rl otlon 

A, REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5l TOTAL REVENUES 

8, EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES ANO USES {AS • 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4\ TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
Fite: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object Original Budget 
Codes (Al 

8010-8099 6 893,11_1 �()Q_ 

8100-8299 ___ 8Q 000.0Q_ 

8300-8599 78,415.00 

8600-8799 2619:QQJlQ_ 

6 312 826.00 

1000-1999 _ 1,90�,420.00 

2000-2999 718 213.00 

3000-3999 1,251 597.00 

4000-4999 264<418.IJ_Q 

5000-5999 __ 1,221,455,00 

6000-6999 __ __ll,500.00 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 104,450.0_Q_ 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

18) 

5,893.'\_11.00 

-�OQ,QQ_ 

78 415.00 

- �jooq.oo 

6 312 826.00 

1,906,420.00 

718,.213.0,Q_ 

1,251 597.00 

___ 264 418.00 

__ 1.221.455,00 

-
_17,500.QQ 

- _104450.00 

Actuals To Date 
!Cl 

__ 2,743,914.36 

0,00 

52 635.72 

38,640.07 

2,835, 190.15 

_ �78.2-�5.28 

_ �75,461.2.Q_ 

_§_?6,271 ,:F
__198,213, 72 

-- _2.33 254.34 

__ 16,398,75 

O.QQ_ 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(0) 

5 885 473.00_ 

341,000,00 

84,065.00 

267,250.00 

6 577 788.00 

1 947,672.00 

�-7�077.D0 

1 304,61 9.00 

323 340.00 
-- -

f--
1 398,153.00 

___ 81,500.00 

104,450.00 

7300-7399 ss,1ss.001 - 36,755.00) __J).OQ_� IQ.855.0Q)_ 

5,507 298.00 5,607 298,00 2 687 854.66 5,808 956.00 

805 528.00 805,528.00 147,335.49 768,832.00 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

7600-7629 --�3,625.00 �3 625,00 0.0(!_ 
--

89 364.00 

8930-8979 
---

_0000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 O,Q.Q_ � 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 ___ @z..116.00) (87,116.0Q) _Q,QO - 89,209.00) 

(170 741,00) (170,741.00) 0.00 1178 573.00l 

Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(ColB&D) (E/8) 

(El (Fl 

17 938.00l -0.1% 

261 000.00 326.3% 

5 650,00 7.2% 

6 250,00 2.4¾ 

(41 252.00) -2.2%

(J,864.QIJ) -0.3% 

53,022.00) �'Y• 

- ��.922.QOl -22,3% 

-
176,698.00) __ -14.5'l/o 

-
4,900.Q.Q) _-5.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

34100.00 -92.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

5 739.00) �lo 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

__ @,093.00l 2.4% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 2 of 97



Sierra-Pluma.s Joint Unined 
Sierra County 

Doscrlollon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE [C + 041

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES. 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

a) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balemce 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

AH Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stablllzation Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

OPEB 

OPEB 

OPEB 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaooroorlaled Amount 

California Depl of Educ,itlon 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2021.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 04/2012021) 

Resource Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes (Al (Bl (Cl 

634 787.00 634 787.00 147 335.49 

9791 0.00 l2cQQ. 

9793 __Q_,_0Q_ ___ 0.0Q_ 

� 
0.00 0.0Q_ 

9795 0.09_ 
-

0.00 

0.00 0.0Q_ 

634 787.00 634 787,00 
-

9711 3 400.00 3,400.00_ 

9712 0.00 0.00 
-

9713 _____ 0.0__Q__
_ 

0.00 

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.&Q.. 

9750 0.0CI 0.00 

9760 594 385.0Q f----594,385J1Q_ 

9760 §94 385.DO ---

9760 . li!!!L.385. 00 

9760 

9780 ----�-00 0.00 

9789 0.00 0.00 

9790 37 002.00 37 002.00 

Page 2 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ID) 

690 259.00 

_ 3.336.838.00 

-
0.OQ__ 

_3.336,838.00 

0.00 

___ 3,336,838.00 

-· �.�27,097.00 

3,400.00 

_Q.QQ__ 

_ ___Q,QQ. 
0.0Q_ 

0.00 

i----
0.00 

594 385.00 
t-- ·-

,-
594 385.00 

- _ _.Q,.QQ_ 

1 001 000.00 

2 328 312.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Dlflerence %Dlff 
(ColB & D) (E/B) 

!El (Fl 

3 336.83B.00 New 

'-
0.00 __Q,Qr-

a.co 0.0% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 3 of 97



2021 -22 Second Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Unreslricled ( Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, 8/ld Changes in Fund Balance 

Object 
Description Resource Codes Codes 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 8011 

Educalion Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment F unds 
( SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604 ) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

_S\Jbtotal, LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 

8019 

8021 

8022 

8029 

8041 

8042 

8043 

8044 

8045 

8047 

8048 

8081 

8082 

8089 

---- --

0000 8091 

All Other 8091 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers -Prior Years 

TOTAL. LCFF SOU RCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 
Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 
Instruction 

Callfotnla Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2021.2.0 
Flle: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

8097 

8099 

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8221 

8260 

8270 

6280 

8281 

8285 

8287 

3010 8290 

3025 8290 

4035 8290 

-

Board Approved 
Original Budget Oporatlng Budget 

!Al !Bl 

-
2 �Q.�qQ_ _ 2,560,203.00 

482,182.00 
-

4.s_g,_1�2.00 

-- __ Q,,QO 0. 00 

0.00 0. 00 

0.00 0.00 --

0,00 0.0 0 

-
U§6,026.0Q -�[§6,026.00_ 

0.00 0.00 
-- - - -

-- -
o.� 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

85 000.00 85,000. 00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 
-

1--- __..QRO 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

--�,893, 411 � 5,693,411.00 

0.00 0.00 
-� -

0.00 0.00 

0.00 � 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

5 89 3 .41 1.00 5 B�� 411.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8 0 000.00 __ BQ,_QQQ,00 

._ __ 0.00 __ 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

e-
O'-QQ - 0.00 

O.QQ_ - 0.00 

0 ,00 0.0,0 

Page 3 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(fl !DI 

-
1 727, 173.00 --2 9i!!,.50 1.00 

--

42 973.,QQ_ 
-

85946� 

--
__ O.C?.Q__ 0.00 

4,355.50 0 .00 

5 860,74 0. 00 

0,00 0.00 

-
___J/_17.207.61 _ 2,766,026.0Q 

�-�_3..M_ C!&Q_ 

-- 9� 0.00 

0,QQ_ 0.00 

0.00 86000.00 
--

0.0Q_ 0.00 

0 ,00 __ ____Q,Q9_ 

0 00  0.00 
-------

-- --
0,00 0.0,Q__ 

0.90 0.00 

_1_J43,911,36 --�5 473. 00 

----
0.0Q_ 

- - -
0.00 

0,00 __ 0.00 

O,QO 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

____ 0.00 0.00 

2 743,914.3 6 5,885 473.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 O,QQ_ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0. 00 

0.0 0 0.00 

____QRQ. 341 000.0 0 

0.00 0.00 
- --

0.00 
f----

0.00 

-----
C!&Q_ ____ O.Q!)_ 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El !Fl 

388 298,00 15,2% 
-- --

��. 236,QQ) ,_-82,2% 

0.00 0.0% --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0. 00 0. 0% 
--

- -
_0.09_ 

1-- __Q,..Qo/!

_______Q.00 0,0% 

- - _O)JQ_ _ 0.0% 

o.oq_ 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

--- _Q,QO 0.0% 

_Q,Q_O 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 __ o_.o¾

--

(7 938.00) _:Q_.1� 

0.00 0� 

0.00 0� 

0.0 0 0.0% 
-----

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 o��

(7.938.0Q). -0.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

261,000.QO 32 6.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

O.QQ_ _0.0½ 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0. 00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/ 3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 4 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrlollon 

Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3040, 3045, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 3150, 
3155, 3180, 3182, 
4037, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All other 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650, 6690, 6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrcslricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Orlginal Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (A 

1-- _(!:!)_,_� 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 
---

8290 0.00 _11.QQ_,_ 

80,000.00 80,000.00 

8319 

8311 

8319 
--- ----

8311 
---

0.00 0-90 

8319 0.00 0.00 
---

8520 0.00 o:oo

Actuals To Date 
_(C)_ 

0.00 

0.00 

_Q,_QQ_ 

0.00 

0.00 
--

8550 17,020.00 
-

17 0� 17 350.00 

8560 61 395.00 61 395,00 35,285.72 

8575 0.00 o.oo 0 00. 

8576 0.00 0.00 o.oo.

8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

Projected Year 
Totals 

- __ (D) _ 

0.00 

341 000,00 

-

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

17,350 00 

66 715.00 

.O.OQ. 

0.00· 

0.00 

8590 
•-1----

8590 
1-

0.00 0.00 
L-- ---· Q,QQ_ 0.00 

78,415.00 78 415.00 52,635.72 84 065,00 

Page 4 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

_ _  (!;J __ [__lF)_ 

c-

0.00 0.0% 

281,000_00 328.3% 

0.00 
_

0.0% 

0.0Q_ _ 0.0o/! 

330.00 ___ 1.9% 

5 �20.00 8.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

----

0.00 __ Q.0o/o 

5,650.00 ___ 7.� 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 5 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlntlon Resource Codes 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundi-a (R'ev 04/20/2021) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes (A) 

8615 

8616 

8617 

6618 

8621 
� 

6622 

8625 

8629 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 >-

0.00 

0.00 

(Bl 

--

- ---

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

(C) 

---

---

0.00 

0.00 _ 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected Year 

Totals 
COi 

0.00 

___ O.C/Q_ 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

o._o.o 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

IE\ IF\ 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

8631 � ___ o.oo 
I-

0.00 0.00 O.QQ._ --- ___Q,QQ_ _ _  O_.O°& 

8632 -- ___Q,QQ_ ___ __Q,QQ -- _Q,QQ__ 0.00 O.,_QQ_ ,__� 
8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 ______QJJ°1 

8639 - -- _Q,QO 0.09 --- 0.00 ---- 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6650 
1--

6900.00 6 500.00 1 766.00 
!---

6,600.00 _ __ _Q.,_QQ_ __ 0_.Q� 
8660 60J)OO.OO ,_ _ __ 60,00...Q,QQ_ __ 25,7�0.11 so·ooo,oo 0.00 0.0% 

8662 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8671 0.00 __ ___Mg 0.00 0.OQ_ � 0.00 0.0% 

8672 0,00 - -- -�� _ __ O.QQ. 
f---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8675 
t---- --0.00 

I-
0,00 0,00 '_Q.,_QQ_ --- Q;QQ_ ._ 0.0'1? 

6677 189 500.00 189 500,00 0.00 189,500.00 0.00 0.0% 

8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O,Q-& 

8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8691 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Os� 

8697 
-

0.00 0.00 ___ O.,_QQ_ - 0.00 ___Q,QQ__ __ o_.0% 

8699 -- 5,000.0�. 
e---

5 000 . .QQ.__ �11,123,96 11,250.00 6 250.00 125.0% 

8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% - --

8792 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6793 0,00 O.OQ_ 
�---0.09 0,00 ___ om_ _ 0.0% 

8799 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

261 OOQ.00 261 000.00 -- 38,640:01 ___ 267 ?50.00 6 250.00 2.4% 

8 312.826.00 6 312 828.00 2,835,190.15 6,577. 788.00 264.� 4.2% 

Page 5 Printed: 3/3/2022 1 O: 18 AM 

                                                                 6 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DosorloUon 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Olher Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES - -
CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD//Medlcare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

__lOTAL Elo1PLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOO�S AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapltalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Califomla Dept or Educallon 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2021.2.0 
FIie: lundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unreslricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al 181 

1100 1 644 433.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

�,4,433.00 -- fil69�.,g_ 
1200 0.00 ---- O_._QQ_ __ ___Q_,0� 
1300 261 987.00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(DJ 

_ 1,698,957.00 

0.00 ---

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/8) 

IE) IF) 

(!i4,524.00) __ -3.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

261 987.0_Q__ r- __ 14,Q,561.1!_§ __?48,715.0_Q_ 
t-

�72,QQ_ _ __§,_1� 
1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

0.00 

1,906 420.00 

_ __Hb826.00 

>--�07.00 

_ __§_._60.!!:QQ 

_ __1§_§,_076.00 

- __ 4,396,09 

718 213.00 

_ _BQl526,00 

135,235.00 

81 820.00 -

-�&!20.00 

33 1B4.00 

88 115.00 

_ ____ 0.00 

0.00 

70 147.0Q_ 

1 2�1MJ.,Q0 

__Qi)_Q 

___ __Q,QQ 
197,418.00 --- --

___ g900.oo 
0.00 

264 418.00 

185 000.00 

9 895.00 

13 250,00 

106 500.00 - --

279 Z.5.Q,QQ, 
82,000.00 

___ ___Q,__oq_ 

--- __ 9:QQ.. 

527 285.00 

15 775.00 

1 221,41,;5.00 

Page 6 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

__ 1,906 420.!)0 r-- 978,2�5.28 1 947,672.00 

142,82§.00 64,376.53 110,714.00 

409,307,00 205 004.36 423 683.00 

_-3.608.Q!I 
I-

20,940.� - 22 197.00 

___ 156,076.00 83 079.55 1!?� 
4,396,00 2 060.4� 4 473.00 

___ 11�_,oo -- 375 461.20 720 077.00 

_ 320,526.0Q_ - 158 927.28 __ 330,900.00 

135,235.00 �758� 128,844.00 

-- !!W0,qQ._ - 42,346.J.!!.. 82,342.00 

___ 522 620.00 -- �46!,&:!.._ __ 5?8 475,QQ_ 

33� __ ____§_._fill1.94 13 783.00 

88,115.00 - - 42,120.67 � 82 591,_QQ_ 

_Q,.QQ_ --- __Q,_Q_O 0.QQ._ 

.....Q,_QQ_ - - ___Q,_00 0.0.Q_ 

- _]Q, 147 .00 46,755.42 87,684.00 - -
__ 1.251,597.0.Q_ - _£6,?71.37 __ , J�.619.00 

- -- O._QQ_ r- Cl.CO --� 

____ o_.oo - 0.00 0.00 

,_ 197 418.00 
-

87 1,?_8.74 256 340.00 

67 000.00 21 084.98 __ 6_7,QQQ,_QQ__ 
___QQO -- __ 0j)Q_ - 0.00 

264 418.00 106 213.7!_ 
-

323,34.Q;QQ_ 

185 000.00 -- 29,728�� -�,Q_OQJ1Q.. 

9,89�,QQ 1 888.7j__ _ 15,000.!J.Q_ 

13,250.00 - - 8 059.74 - 13,327.QQ_ 

108 500.00 143,543.55 _145 000.00 

___ 27� -- 142,474.61 _ 288,2�Q.,QQ_ 

82 000,00 -- 59 150.84 B2 000.00 

I--
0.00 -- 0.00 0,00 

>---
0.00 0.00 --- _Q,Q!l 

527� __ 11\0,991.01 ___ 653,801.00 

15.� -- 7,417.22 -- 15,775.00 

1,221 455.00 533 251\� 1 398,153.00 

0.00 

-- 41 252.00) 

32,112:00 

(14,378.001 

(16,589.09) 

__ (2 934.00\ 

177.00\ 

11,864.00 

_(10,374.Dql 

6,391.00 

0.0% 

-2_2•4 

22.5% 

-3.5% 

-295.8% 

-1.9% 

-1.8% 

-0.3% 

-3.2% 

4.7% 

__ (522.00J ,___:.Q&� 
55,855.001 -10.7% 

__ 19 351.00 58.4% 

5 524,00 6.3% -
-

0.00 0.0•1 

0.00 0.0% -

e--- (17,537.0Q) -25.0% 

_(53,022.00) �.2% 

0.0Q 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

58j922.00) -29.8% --·-
0.00 0.-� 

0.00 __ oc� 

(58,922.00' -22.3� 

___ Q._QQ__ ,_ 0.0% 

- __(llQ5,(_)_Q) f- -51.6� 

.00) -0.6% --

(36,500.,_(?0J �� 
8 500.00) -3.0% -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

__ _Q,Qp .___Q,.Q� 

026,516.0Q) -24.0% 

__ __Q,QQ 0.0% 

(17�.§_�.!!cQQ) -14.5% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 7 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrl1>tlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

-------

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

...IQJAL, OTHER OUTGO (exeludlnQ Transfers or Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 04120/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes IAI (Bl IC} 

6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6200 0,00 0.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -- ----

6400 -- 22,500.00 -- .ll,�Q.00 0.00 

6500 
---

55 000,00 55 000.00 16,398.75 

6600 ____ Ql)O_ -- 0.00 0.00 

--- 77 SOQ,_00 __ 7I.§QQ,.QQ_ __ 163!]8.75 

7110 __!Q1,450.00 104,450.00 --- 0.00 

7130 ---0.00 ___ 0.00 - -- 0.00 

7141 - -- 0.00 0.00 - -- �

7142 0.00 O.Q(_) --- 0.00_ 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

26,500.00 

65,000.00 

__Q,Q_O 

81,500.00 

104,450.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

IEl IFl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(4 000 . .QQ.l �-17.8% 

0.00 0.0% ----

I-
0.00 0,0% 

14 000.00} -5.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

7143 � 0.00 0.00 _Qc!!Q__� 0.00 � - 0.0% 

7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7212 0.00 
---

0.00 0:.90 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7213 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7221 

7222 

7223 
11 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
----

7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

7299 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7438 -� 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ___Q,.QQ_ 0.0•1 

7439 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% - -- -

__ 1_01,!\50.00 104 460.09 0.00 10.4,450.00 -- 0.00 0.0% 

7310 _(�§,755.00) (36.755.00) - -- OQQ. 0 855.Q.(_JJ 34,1QO.OO -�2,8� 

7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

___ (36,755.00) (36,755.00' 0.00 ___ (7085� _ 34,100.00 _ -9� 

5,507 298"00 5 507 298.00 2,687,854.66 5,808 956.00 (301 658.00' -5.5% 

Page 7 Printed: 3/312022 10: 18 AM 

                                                                 8 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oesorlotlon 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

Resouroe Codes 

_(&_JQJAL INTERFUND TRANSFER� __ 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

_(!:!tTOTA!c,, INT�UND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(cl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(di TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(el TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
la· b + c - d + el 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fund I-a (Rev 04/2012021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes.in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes /Al IBl IC:l 

8912 0.00 ___Q,QO 0.00 

8914 
-- __ O._QQ__ -- _Q._QQ 0.00 

8919 ____ Q,_QQ_ - 0.00 0.00 

-- __ 0._QQ_ 0,00_ - 0.00 

7611 0.00 0.00 0 00  

7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 __ o_.oo 0.00 
,----- -

7616 83,625.00 83,625.0Q. -- 0.00 

7619 0.00 _Q,Q() _____ o.oq_ 

83,625.00 8�� 0.00 

8931 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8953 0.00 0.QQ_ ,_ ___ 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8971 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 0,00 
t--

0.00 0,00 0,00 
---

Projected Year 
Totals 

!Ol 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

69 364.00 

� __ Q;QQ_ 

-
89 364c@_ 

0.00 
- --

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference %Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

I--- __ !)� - � 

�---0.qQ_ 
-

0� 

<?� _ 0.0� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 __ 0.0% 

(5,7� ___:!I-�� 

0.00 __ o_.o� 

-
573!!cQQ, ��

0.00 ,__0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

_Q,Q_O ____ii.gr. 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

8960 /67 116.00) 
--

87 116,00) 0,QQ_ - 6!/,,209.00) (2 093.00) �'(o

8990 0.00 ,__ __ 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 O.Oo/� 

__ (� 11 !1Q.Q>. ,- 87 116,QQ) 0,00 (89,209.00) (2 093J2Ql 2.4% 

(170 741.00) (170,741.00) 0,00 /178 573.00) f7 832.00) 4.6% 

Page 8 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 9 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other Stale Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

6) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IAS · 891 

0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restncted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAl 113) 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 
-

8100-8299 423,314.00 423 314.0Q_ 

8300-8599 822 923.00 822 923.00 
--

8600-8799 0,00 0,00 

1,246 237.00 1 246 237.00 

1000-1999 175 106.00 175,106.00 

2000-2999 193,882.00 193 882,00 

3000-3999 412,608.00 412.608.00 

4000-4999 � 236 735.00 236 735.00 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

6900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

� 

--

--

73,267.00 � 
205,000.00 

o.oo

36,755.00 
-

1 333 353.00 

167 116.00\ 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

87.116.00 

87 116.00 

Page 1 

73.267.00 

205,000,00 

0.00 

36,755.00 

1 333,353.00 

187 116.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

87 116.00 

87 116.00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

IC\ ID\ 

0.00 0.00 

177 480.63 908,122.00 

274,868.44 718 274.00 

0.00 o.oo 

452,349.07 1 626 396.00 

76 679 25 281,074.00 

37,390.19 233,121.00 

53,793.55 497 677.00 

156 795.98 483,260.0Q 

33,730.30 436 138.00 

40.490,00 135 049.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 70,855.00 

398 879.27 2 137,174.00 

53 469.80 1510 778.001 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 89.209,00 

0.00 89,209.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference ¾ Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

(El IFl 

0.00 0.0% 

484 808.00 114.5% 

(104,649.00\ -12.7% 

0.00 0.0%

( 105,ll68.00} -60.5%

(39 239,00) -20.2% 

(85 069.00) -20.6% 

(246 525.00) -104.1% 

(362 871.00\ -495.3%

69,951.00 34.1% 

0.00 0� 

(34,100.00) -92.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 . .  0% 

2,093.00 2.4% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 1 O: 18 AM 

                                                                 10 of 97



s·Ierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra Cou11ty 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4l

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund 8a!ance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Other.s 

b) Restricted 

c) Comm.ltted 
Stablllzaifon Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unasskmed/Unaporoorlated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 .. 2.0 
FIie: fundl-� [Rev 0412012021) 

Resource Codes 

2021"22 Second Interim 
General Fund. 

Restricled (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expehdllures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

eoard Approved 
Object Original eudget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (81 

0,00 0.00 

9791 0,00 0.00 

9793 0.00 2cQQ_ 

-
0.00 0� 

9795 0.00 0.00 

---

0.00 O.QO 

0.00 0.00 

9711 0,00 0.00 

9712 0.00 0.00 
---

9713 
---

0.00 .o.oo 

9719 0.00 0.00 
---

9740 0,00 0.00 

9750 o,oo 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 ---

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 o.oo ·o.QQ..

9790 0.00 0.00

Page 2 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

IC) (0) 

53,469.80 1421 569.00' 

421 569.00 

f--
0.00 

421 569,00 

0.00 

421 569,00 

.Q.,QQ 

0.00 

--- __Q,QQ_ 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00  

0.00 

0.00 

--- _____MQ_ 

o.o.o

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference ¾Dlff 
(ColB&D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

_gt,569.00 New 

0.00 0,0% 

-,---

_a.co 0.0% 

Prmted: 3J3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 11 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlpllon 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/ In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 

ODDO 

All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LC FF/ Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURC.ES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Tille I, Part D, Local Delinquent 

Programs 
Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 
Instruct.Ion 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reportirg Software -2021.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 04120/2021 ) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

2021 -22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000 -9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved Projected Year 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals 
Codos (Al !Bl (Cl 10) 

8011 0.00 0.00 o.,_qQ_ - 0.00 
-

8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8021 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8022 0.0D 0.00 o.oo· 0,00 

8029 0,00 0.00 0.00 o:oo 

8041 
- __ C/.,_QQ. ----

_].DO ____ o.oo 
f- --

O.QQ. 

8042 O,QQ. 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8043 ____ Q.._Q[ ___ Q.,QQ -- __ o_.oo --- O.OQ_ 

8044 -- ___Q_,.0.Q. - 0.00 _Q___OQ --
__ 0.00� 

8045 0.00• 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8048 � --
__ o.oo 0.00_ 

I- --

Q,QQ__ 

8081 0.00 0.00 __ Q,QQ_ ,-
0.00 

8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ·o.oo 0.00 0,00 
--

8091 

8091 0.00 0.00 o:oo 0.00 

8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

0,00 _ __Q,_QQ_ 0,00 0.00 

8110 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 ---

8181 --- ____MO 0.00 0,00 ___ _Q,QQ_ 

8182 __ ____Q,_00 0.00 0,00 --- __QJ1Q_ 

8220 0.00 o_.oo 0,00 0,00 

8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8260 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00 
-

8270 0.00 •0.00 0.00 0,00 
-

8280 OlOO 0.00 __ __Q:,Q,O 000 .. 

8281 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -- _.Q;,Q9 

8285 0.00 ,C!.:.QQ.. r-
0.00 0.00 

8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 - __ ..Q;QQ_--- -

8290 79,197.00 79197.00 97 2� LQQ_ - 100 727.00 

8290 _____Q,_Q()_ 0,00 ,- __ 0.00 0.00 

8290 13 299.00 ___ 13 299.00 0,90 1'6, 161.00 

Page 3 

46 70177 0000000 
Form01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IE) IF) 

0.00 0.0% 

---

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

___ __Q,QQ 0.0% 

___ _Q,QQ_ __ 0.Q"� 

--- _Q,QQ_ 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

.Q,QQ_ 0.0% ----

0.00 __ 0._0% 

0.00 0.0% 

----
O.Qg_ � 0,0% 

21 530,.QQ_ 
r-

27.2% 

O.g_Q_ c-- 0.0% 

1 882.00 14.2% 

Printed: 313 /2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 12 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DoscrloUon 

TIiie Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOI�ERAL REVENUE __ 
OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materii 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Rep,;n1Ing Software - 2021.2.0 
File: lundi-a (Rev 04/2012021) 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3040, 3045, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 3150, 
3155, 3180, 3182, 
4037, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650, 6690, 6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date
Codos (Al !Bl {CJ 

8290 0.00 _QR() 0.00 

8290 ___ 1,487.00 1 487.00 o.oq_

8290 0.00 0.00 ___Q'90 -------·· -

8290 ·--- 1.Qi.@9,0:Q - _ _  1(L
OO_Q,QQ_ ___ 2,995.QQ. 

8290 
-

3,141.00 3141.00 _Q,QQ_ 

8290 ----216, 190.00_ 316 190.00 n.2� 

�.314.00 
--

423,314.00 177,480.63 

8319 0.00 ,.Q:.QQ._ ___ __QRQ. 

8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8311 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8319 0.00 _QQ9 0.00 
----

8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8550 0.00 0,00 ____Q.,,QQ 

8560 20,05j;
0
00 2q,Q55.00 -- 13,921.73 

8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 ---

8576 0.00 ___ Ct()_Q_ f--
0.00 

8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 o.qo 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8590 0.00 0.00 ___ 0.00 

8590 0.00 _Q,QQ_ ___ ____Q,.Q9 

8590 802 8§1!.:QQ_ 802,868.00 -- 26.Q,946,71 
,_ _____ 

822,923.00 a2t9goo 274 868.44 

Page 4 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IOI 

0,00 

q,oo 

0.00 

--
10,009� 

--- 3 141.0q_ 

779,073.00 - -

90_8 122.00 

_____ 0,00 

0.00 

____ O.QQ. 

0.00 

Q:!1!!.. 

0.00 

0.00 

26 605.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

691,669.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (EIB) 

re1 (Fl 

0.00 _9.:.� 

11 487.00 -100.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

�----Q,QQ_ ,__ 0.0% 

� 
0.00 0.0% 

462,883.00 14!1� 

484,808.00 114.5% 

O.Q_(!_ _ _Q,Q°t! 

0.00 _g.o•�

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% � 
-- 0.00 __ 0.Q'l! 

---

6,550.QQ_ c--- 32.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 __ 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O,Q� 

0.00 0,0°& 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00_ �0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

111199.00) -13.9% 

718,274,00 __ (104• 649,00),L_ .:..11,?j1,, 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 13 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Resource Codes 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustmi 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Educalion SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVEN_UE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Char\ges in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes !Al !Bl 

8615 0.00 o,QO 

8616 o.og ..__ o.oo 

8617 0,00 0,00 ---

8618 0.00 0.00 

8621 0.00 0,00 

8622 0.00 0.00 

8625 0.00 0,00 

Actuals To Date 
!Cl 

0,.00 

O.,QQ_ 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.0Q_ 

0,00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ID! 

0,00 

0.00 ---

0,00 
-

0,00 

0,00 --

0.00 

0,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El !Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 ___l!,f)% 

0,00 0.0% 

0f)0 0.0% 

0,00 _QJ)� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---- -- ---

8629 --- 0.00 

8631 ___ ____Q,Q() 

8632 Q.00 

8634 0.00 

8639 O.QQ_ 

8650 0,00 

8660 0,00 

8662 0,00 

8671 _Q,QQ. 

8672 0.00 

8675 0.00 

8677 0.00 

8681 0.00 

8689 0.00 

8691 a.po 

8697 _ --- 0.00 

8699 0.00 c----

8710 0.00 

8781-8783 0,00 

8791 _____ 0.00 

8792 0.00 

8793 0.00 

8791 0.00 

8792 0.00 

8793 0.00 

8791 0,00 

8792 0,00 

8793 O.QO 

8799 0,00 

0.00 

1,246,237.00 

Page 5 

-- __QRQ 0,00 

.__ ___ 0.QO 0,QQ_ 

0.00 0.00 ---

0.00 
---

0.Q_0 

0 00 0.00 -

__Q,QQ_ ---

0.00 

0.QO 0.00 

o,bo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o,oo 

0,00 _ --- 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 0.00 ---·----

0,00 o,oo 

0,00 0.00 

� --- 0,00 

0.00 0,()0 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

.Q:!!Q_ - O..,QQ_ 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

___ o_.QQ. 0.00 - - --

0.00 0.00 

OJ!Q__ 0.00 ---

___ o.oo � ___ 0.00 

l ,246 237.00 452 �49.07 

___ ___Q,Q9 -- _Q,QQ_ ___Q_,2�/4 

____ 0.00 0.00 --Q.-� 

---- � ----
0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 Q.00 0.0% 

- --- _Q,QQ_ ---

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 ----9� 

0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 0.QQ_ _0.0% 

___ ____Q,QQ 0.00 � 

0,00 0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% ---

0.00 0.00 __ o_.0°1 

_ __ 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 --- _Q,_QQ_ ___Q,Q% 

0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 _Q,llli 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,00 0.0% 
--- -

0.00 0.00 0,0% 

0,00 __Q_J19 0.0% 

f----
___Q,QO -- _Q,QQ_ o.ci•&

1 626,396.00 380 159.00 30.5% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 14 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

_JQTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medlcare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

�' EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOT!',L, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES --

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
....Q!:'_E�ATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2.021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Reslrioled (Resources 2000-9999) 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 011 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

-

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIii 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B) 

!Al (Bl (Cl (Dl (E) IFl 

__ 1_75, 106.!!Q __ 175,106.00 __ 7_6,679.25 281,074.00 (106.�68.00l -60.5% 

0.00 ___ QQQ_ 0,00 ___ 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

- 0.00 --0.00 _JLl)O 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

175,106000. 
-

175 106.QQ_ -- 76 679.25 __ 2_81,074.00 (105g2!QQ) ~ -60.5% 

_99;647.00 99 647.00 --�6,� __ 1_19,�� � 19 619.QQl -19.7% 

0.00 0.00 1,317.26 �OQ_ (8,000,QOl New -- - -

0.00 -12.3% ___ 94_.235.00 
r-

94 235J!Q_ � -- 1(!_5.,_855,.QO_ _(tt.� 
0.0'0 0.00 

---

0.00 0.00 
- ---

-
193,B_ll_V)_Q_ 

� 
193,882.0_Q_ 

-�129._00 237,129.00 

88 367.00 8_8,367_00 - -

17 568.00 -- 17,568.00 

---- 52,670.00 __ §2,670.00 

--- _1,535.0[)_ 4,535.00 

___ 1_2,339.00 _ _  12,339.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 -- --

0.00 0.00 

_ 412,608.00 ___ 412,608.00 

8?055.00 85 055.00 

0.00 0,00 

-
47 303.(10 47.3.Q..3.00 

-
104 377.00 104,3n.oo 

0.00 0.00 --

236,735.00 236,735.00 

--- _____M_O ---

25,385.0Q_ 25 385.00 

--- _Q,QQ_ 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

3 000.00 �O . .QO 

1 750.00 17§.0.00 

0.00 0�9Q 
0.00 0.00 

43,13?-00 43,132.0Q 

0.00 - ____.Q,_QQ 

___ 1�.267.00 ____ 7_3.267.00 

Page 6 

0.00 _Q,QQ_ --- �- 0.0% 

__ Cl_.00 _Q,QQ_ 0.00 .0.0% 

37 390.19 233.121.00 (39 239.00' -20.2% - --

- -- 12,665.34 _____?§4 924.00 17. 79�:fl.9) _-7.5% 

___ 7.474.15 � �69.00 _(6 902.00) -7.8% ---

__ 4,006.01 22,153.00 (4,585.0Q) �-% 

__ 2§,?75.30 106,778.00 {54,108.00 -102.7% 

570.� 
r--

2,576._()0 _ __ J,959.0!)_ � 43.2� 

�_Qp9 15,977.00 3,638.00) � -29.6% 

__ o_.oo - - __Q,QQ_ 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_0% 

_Q,QQ_ 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

53 7�3.55 �7 677J!9- _&5,069.00) -20.6% 

25 119.45 103 602-00 {18 547.00) -21.8% 

__Mg 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

15.241.68 167 iao.oo 1119,877.00) -253.4% 

___ 116,434.85 212 478.00 1108 101.00l -103.6% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

156 795.98 483,280.00 !246 525.00l -104.1% 

--- O._QQ_ f- 0.00 --- 0.00 0.0% 

>--
4,393.77 � 203,847.00 � ___11IM62Jl9J -703.0% �---

0.00 
f-----

0.00 

0,00 0.00 

2,396.6� 3 000.00 

611.15 1 750.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

26,328,76 _ 227,541.00 

0.00 0.00 ---

33 730.30 ___ 4�6,138.00 

0.00 �0,0% 

O.OQ_ - 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.Q."& 
0.00 0.0% 

0.09 0.0% 

18'!,,409,00) -427.5% 

0.00 0.0% ---

(362,871.00) -495.3% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 15 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

__IOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO excluding Tn:mslers � Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOT AL, OTHER ·OUTGO - TRAN SF!;�§_ OF INDl_RECT COSTS 

TOTAi,., EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2021.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes (Al (8) (Cl 

6100 ____Q,_QQ__ 0.00 0.00 

6170 0.00 o;oo 0.00 

6200 205 000.00 205,000.00 40 490.00 

6300 
-

0.00 --- __Q,_QQ_ 

6400 - ____Q_,Q,O -- __Q.Q0 0.00 

6500 --- � --- _Q,QQ --- 0,.Q_Q_ 

6600 0.00 ____ 0.QQ ___ Q,QQ_ 

�205,000.00 205.000.00 -------49,4 �QJ!Q__ 

7110 ______ 0.00 -- ___Q,.QO - -- 0.00 

7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7141 O.QO 0.OQ - -- _Q,,QQ__ 

7142 ______ 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7143 --- ____Q,.Q_Q_ - -- 0.00 __ 0.00 

7211 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7213 0.Qf) 0.00 0.00 

7221 
-

____Q,QO --- 0.00 ___ Q.O� 

7222 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7223 0.00 -- _9.00 0.0Q 

7221 - -�� 0.00 _ __ 0.00 

7222 0.00 0.00 ___Q,QQ_ 

7223 � 0,00 0.00 --- 0.00 

7221-7223 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7281-7283 
f---

0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 

7299 0.00 o.oq_ _Q,QQ_ 

7438 0.00 ___ o_.oo - -- O,QQ_ 

7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7310 
-

36,755.q_0 _ 36,755.00 Q,00 

7350 - -- ___Q,.QQ_ --- 0.00 0.00 

36,7� _ _  3§.JJ�.oo 0.00 

1,333 353.00 1,333,353.00 ��8,879.27 

Page 7 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Dl 

0.00 

0.00 

105,Q4S.0O 

o _oo---

- __ 3Q,900.00

0.00 
-

0.00 

135,049.00 

___ Q,00 

0.00 

0.00 � 
0.00 � 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

__Q,QQ_ 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 - --

0.00 

0.90_

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

70,855.00 

0.00 ---

____IQ�55.00 

2 137 174.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference ¾Diff 
(Col B & D) (E/8) 

!El IF! 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

99,951.00 48.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

(30,000.00l �ew 

0.00 0.0% 

- 0.00 __Q,_O� 

68� 34.1% 

0,00 � 

0.00 0.0% --

-- __Q,.Q_Q_ _ o.o•��

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.Qo/� 

0.00 0.0�1 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% - --

___ (l_,90 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 __ 0.0% 

0.00 ___Q,_Q')', 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0� 

___Q,.Q_O ..,__Q,Q% 

34 100.QQ.l �92.8% 

0.00 0,0% 

(34,lQQ,QQ) � 

(803 821.00) -60.3% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 1 0: 18 AM 

                                                                 16 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

_(!!l..IQT AL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

{bl TOTAL IN'!'ERFUND Tf½NSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

_(E) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(dl TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(el TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d + el 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fund I-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

Resource Codes 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes {Al {Bl 

8912 0.00 0.00 

8914 0.00 0.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7611 0.00 0.00 

7612 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0.00 
-·

7616 0.00 0.00 
- --

7619 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8931 0.00 0.00 

8953 0.00 0.00 

8965 0,00 0.00 
--

8971 0,00 0.00 
--

8972 0.00 0.00 
-

8973 0.00 0.00 
-

8979 0.00 0.00 
- --

0.00 __ 0,00 

7651 0,00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 87 116,00 87,116.00 

8990 0.00 0.00 

87116.00 87.116.00 

87.116.00 87 116,00 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

{Cl {D) 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o
.,_
qo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 89 209.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 89 209.00 

0.00 89.209,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % DIii 
(ColB&D) (E/B) 

{El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.� 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

2 093.00 2.4% 

0.00 0,0% 

2 093.00 2.4% 

(2 093.00) 2..4% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 17 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Deserio lion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B, EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo • Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software• 2021.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary • Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Cl)anges In Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

(Al (Bl 

__Ji��.,411,00 5 893 411.00 

-- 503,31� - 503,311,.0.2.. 

901 �38,00 901 338.00_ 

261 000,!).Q. _ __ 261_,000.00 

7 559,063.00 

2 081 ,526.00 

�12,095.00 

1 664,205.00 

601153,00 

__ 1,294 722.QQ__ 

282 500.00 

104 450.00 
- -- -

___ __Q,Q_O __ 

6,840 651.00 

718.412.00 

-- _0.00 

___ J!�,625,.Q.9 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(83 625.001 

Page 1 

7,559 063.00 

.bQ!!.1,526.00 

912 095,00 

1,664 20§.,QQ_ 

501153.00 

1 294,722.00 

2B2 500,00 

-��

0.00 -

6 840 651.00 

718 412.00 

0.00 
- --

f;l3 625.00 

0.00 

0.00 

boo 

(83 625.00) 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

2,743,914,36 

177 480.63-

_ 327,50,1.16 

38 640,07 --

3 287 539,22 

1 054,934.�� 

412,851.39 

___ 73Q.Q§4_,N 
265 0091Q_ 

-- 5�.98�.6i. 

56,888.75 

0,00 

0,00 

3 086 733.93 

200 805.29 

0� 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(D) 

5 885,47:3.00 

1 249, 122.00 

802,339.00 

267 250.00 

8,204 184.00 

__ 2,228,746.00 

953,196.00 

1 802,296.00 

__ 806,600,0Q 

-- 1 834,291,00 

216.� • .QQ_ 

104,450.00 

0.00 

7,946 130.00 

258,054.00 

0.00 
--

___ 89 364.QQ... 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

(89 364.00l 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (EIS) 

(El (Fl 

(7 938.001 .Q.1%' 

745 BQB.00 148.2% 

(98,999.001 -11.0% 

6,250.00 2.4% 

{147,220.001 -7.1% 

.J1.1..103.00l ·4.5% 

_ (@l....091,QQ) - -8.3% 

__ (;/_��447.0Ql __:!!0.9% 

539 569.00) ---=�-1,7
0
&

___ 6�.!!,51.0Q.. - 23.3°1 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

_ _  Q_,O!J _ 0.0% 

-- (5 739,00' -6.9% 

0,9Q.. _0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 __ f?.Jlli 

Printed; 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 18 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DescrlDtlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE {C + 041 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending B11lance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stablllzatlon Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

OPEB 

OPEB 

OPEB 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassloned/Unapproprlated Amount 

Callromla Dept of Edl.lcalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

Resource Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original B.udget Operating Budget 
Codes IAI 181 

634 787.00 634,787.00 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
--

634 787.00 634,787.00 

9711 -- 3 400.00 3 400,(JQ 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 o.oo

9719 0.00 ._ 0.00 

9740 0.00 o.oo

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 594,385.00 594,385_00 

9760 594,365.00 

9760 594,365.00 

9760 - -

9780 0.00 0.00 
--

9789 _g_oo 0.00 

9790 37 002.00 37 002.00 

Page 2 

Actuals To. Date 
ICI 

200 805.29 

ProJ11cted Year 

--

--

-

--

Totals 
101 

168 690.00 

3 758 407.00 

0.00 

3 758 407.00 

0.00 

3 758 407.00 

3.927 ,097 .00 

3,400J!Q_ 

Q,_O_D 

0.00 

O.OQ_

0.00 

o.oo

594 385.00 

594 385.00 -

---

_Q_.00 

1 001 000.00 

2.328 312.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

{El {Fl 

3 758 407.00 New 

t--,-
0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10;18 AM 

                                                                 19 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtol@I, LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 

-

0000 

All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LC FF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 
Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 
Instruction 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Repor)lng Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

3010 

3025 

4036 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Ortglnal Budget Operating Budget 
Codes CA) !Bl 

8011 2,560 203. 00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(C) (Dl 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dtff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

2 560,203.00 __ 1,7fLF3.oo - 2,948
.,
SQ_LQ_Q_ 

-
388 29� _15.2% 

8012 

8019 

8021 

8022 

8029 

8041 

8042 

8043 

8044 

8045 

8047 

8048 

8081 

8082 

8089 

8091 

8091 

8096 

8097 

8099 

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8221 

6260 

8270 

8280 

8281 

8285 

6287 

8290 

8290 

8290 

� 482, 182,p_Q_ 

0,00 
- 482 182.00 42 973,00_ ,---- 85,946.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 ---------�-- � --

0,00 0.00 4 355.60 0.00 

0.00 0.00 5,860.74 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

_ -..-b?66 026.00 2 766,026.00 9.17.207� 
f--

2,766 026.00 
-

0.00 - - 0.00 46 253:c?_7__ >----___ O_.O_() 

0,00 0.00 91.24 0.00 

_Q,QQ_ �--- O,QQ_ - -- 0.00 0.00 

__ 6_5,000.00 r �000._Q:Q_ - --

0.00 r-- 85,000.00_ 

0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

-- 0_:Q()_� --- 0.00 __ o_.oo -- _Q,_QQ 

0.00 0.00 � --- 0,00 O.OQ. 

>-------
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5 893 411,00 5 893,-411,00 2 743_.!114.36 _ _§_._�7�.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0,00 __ 0.00 
f-

__Q,_00 O.(!Q_ 

__ 5.!3.93,411.00 __ 5,893,411.00 ____bI13, 914.36 5 885 473.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 __ o_.oo 

0.00 0.00 _ __ _  0_,00 o.oo

0,00 0,00 0,00 __Q,QQ_ 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 ---

0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 ---

BO 000.00 80,000.00 � 341 000,00 

0.00 0.00 _Q,QQ_ --- q,QQ_ 
0.00 - 0.00 _Q,_QQ_. 0.00 
-

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 --- Q.OQ__ - 0.00 ---

0.00 0.00 __ 0.00 
- __Q,QQ_ -

-
�197.QQ_ 

-
79 197,QQ_ --- 97,251.00 100 727.00 

O.!)_Q_ 0,00 0.00 0,00 

_ _  1_3,299.00 13 299.00, 
-� 15 161.00 

Page 3 

(398,236.Qg) -82.2% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 �

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 9� 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00/4 

0.00 __Q,Q¾ 

--- ___Q,QQ_ � 

a.ca __Q,Q_¾ 

0.00 0.0% ---

0.00 o.o�.

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

_(7,938.,_QQ) -0.1% 

- -- � ____QM. 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

O,.QQ_ - 0.0% 

- 0.00 9..:@ 

17,938.00) -0.1� 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

261,000.00 326.3% 

f--
__ 0_.0Q_ ___Q,0_!o. 

0.00 � 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

- --0.00 �q,Q�

21,530.00 27.2°/! 

0.00 0.0�� 

1,882.00 14.2% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 20 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlctlon 

Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Leamer 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

_J_QTAL,FEDERALREVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other Stale Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materh 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemplions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

OTAL OTHER STATE REVEN� 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

Resourco Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3040, 3045, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 3150, 
3155, 3180, 3182, 
4037, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650,6690,6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8520 

8550 

8560 

8575 

8576 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

(Al (8) 

0.00 0.00 

__ --1..filOO 1 4�Al0 

--- __Q,_00 
c.---

__ 0.00 

10 000,00 10,000.00 

3,141.00 3,141.00 

___ 316,190.00 ___ 3_16 190.00 

__ 5Q�,_?14.00 ___ 503,314,00 

0.!l0 0.00 

>----- 0.00 � 

gJ)Q_ f.- --- 0.00 

O,QQ_ ---- 0.00 

_____ 0.00 0.00 

____Q,QO --- 0.00 ---

__ 17,020.00 17 020.00 

___ 81 ,450,00 81 450.00 

0.00 0.00 ----

0.00 0.00 ----

0.00 0.OQ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 _ _QJ)Q_ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 __Q,QQ_ 

0.00 0.00 - -

0.00 0.00 

--�,868.Q.0 _ 802,868.00 

�.338.00 ___ 90_1 ,338.00 

Page 4 

Actuals To Date 
(CJ 

.0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 995.00 

0.00 

__ 77,234.63 

177 480.63 

0.00 

- ---�

0,00 

0.00 

--- _Q,QQ_ 

0,00 

17 350.00 

__§dQ7& 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 --

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

--- ....JLl1Q_ 

0.00 

-1§.Cl.,946.71 

327 504,16 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(0) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 ---

10 000.QQ 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & DJ (E/B) 

(El (FJ 

0.00 0.0% 

__ l1.487.ooJ -100.0% 

0.00 0.0% --

0.00 0.0% ---

- -- 3,141.00 . 0.00 0.0% 

__ ?]�073.00 462,883.00 146.4% 

�.122.QQ_ 
r-

745 B08.!lq_ 148.2% ---

0,00 0.00 0.0% 

-- ___ 01CJO 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% --

___ 0.QQ --- 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 __ 0.OQ_ 0.0% 
�--

0.00 0.00 __Q,Q"/4 

17 350.00 330.00 1.9% -----..

- 93,320.00 -- 11,870.00 14.6% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

--- 0.00 0.00 0.0� 

0.00 0.00 o.�

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% ·--

0.00 __Q,QQ_ _Q,Q!o 

t-
691 669.00 �,(111� -13.9% 

� 802,339.00' (l!�.999.00) -11.0% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 21 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description Re�ourco Codell 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

..JOTA�, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

�REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Cl1anges In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes (Al (Bl (Cl 

8615 Q,QQ_ 0.00 ___Q,QQ_ 
8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8617 
--- _Q,Qp_ - 0.00 O.OQ_ 

8618 0.00 0.00 __ ____Q,QQ 

8621 
-

____Q,_00 _ _  o_.oo -- __ o.oo

8622 0.00 --- _Q,QQ_ 

8625 
---

0.0D _ _  O.OQ_ 
-

0.00 --··-

8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8632 0.00 O.® 0.00 

8634 0.00 0.00 Q,QQ_ 
8639 0.00 0.00 -- __ 0.90 

8650 6,600.00 6,509.00 1 766.00 
--

8660 60 000.00 60 000.00 ----1§.750.11 

8662 0.00 _ ____ O.OQ. O.OQ

8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8672 __Q,QQ_ 0.00 ___ __Q,Qg_ 

8675 � 0.00 0.00 
f---

0.00 

8677 -- 189,500_J1Q_ 
_ 

---1fill,�oo.oo 
----

OJ1Q_ 

8681 __ _Q&Q __ _Q&Q_ 0.00 

8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8691 0.00 O • .QO O.QO 

8697 0,00 a.co 0.00 -- --

8699 5 000.00 
--

5,000.00 ___ 11� 

8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 � ---
8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8791 0.00 0,00 __ 0.00 

8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8791 a.go 0.00 0.00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

0.00 ---

0.00 

- __ O.QQ.. 

___ _Q,QQ 

46 701 77 0000000 

Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

!El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0•1! 

- 0.00 Q,Q!! 

0.00 __ 0.0% 

- __ O.OQ_ - ____Qi)Q_ __ 0,0% 

--- 0.00 -- � _QJ)% 

0.00 
_

__ o_.oo - - 0;0% - --�-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0,0.Q 0.00 0.0% 

___ 0.00 0.00 0 .0% 

--- �- -- Oj)Q__ � � 

� __ Q,90 e----_JM!Q._ __ 0.0� 

6 500.00 O.OQ._ 0.0% 
--� 

60,Q(!0,Q!)_ � 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,00 ___Q,Q% 

0.00 0.00 0 0� 

0.00 ____ 0.00 _ o.o•�

0.00 0.0D 0.0% 

� �500RQ.. � 0.00 0.0% 

-- __Q,QQ --- _QJ)_Q._ _Q,Qo/o 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 __ 0.0% 

0.00 Q.QQ_ _Q,0% 

___ 11,250.00 6 250.00 125.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 D.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 C---0.Q� 

0.00 0.00 0,0%-

0.00 0.0Q._ ,___Q,(]_·6>_ 
8792 

�--- __Q,QQ_ 0.00 __ __Q,QQ_r- --- 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

8793 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 
---- --- --

8792 ___ _JL_QC) _Q,QQ_ --- 0.00 _ Q,QQ_ I-
0.00 ----� 

8793 0.00 __ 0.QQ.. 
f---

0 00 0 00 0,00 0.0% 

8799 >------ O.QQ_ - a.co O.QQ.. � 0.00 0.00 0.0% ---

261,000.00 261,000.00 36,640.07 267.250.00 6,250.00 2.4% 

L..-.l,55'9,063"00 7 559,053,0Q...�.287,539.22 8 204,184.00 646,121,00 8.5% 

Page 5 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 22 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlollon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

....I9T�LASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitallzed Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS ANO SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
_OPERATING EXPi:NDITURES --

Calilornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unreslrlcled/Reslrloted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes (A) (Bl (Cl 

1100 __ ,1 ,!1�,539.00 1819 539.00 s1m2._1!_B 

1200 0.00 o.oo 0.00 
- -

1300 
--

261 987:00 261 987.00 MO� 

1900 0.00 O,QQ__ ---
0.00 

2,081 �26.00 __ 2,081 ,526.00 1,054,934.23 

2100 242 473.00 --242 47:3,00 100 449.46 .. 

2200 409 3Q7.00 4Q� 206.321.62 

2300 99 843:00 99,843.00 ___ 20,940.35 

2400 -- 156 076.QQ_ __ 156076,00 83,079.55 

2900 4,396.00 4 396.00 2,060.41 --

--
_91�.095.0Q 912,095.00 412,851.39 

3101-3102 __ 55� __Ji57,655,00 
-

171,59?.,§2 

3201-3202 - ______??�� �3�oq_ __ 8 232.40 

3301-3302 ---�!i!.� _99� --

46,351.19 

3401-3402 
-

___2!?,290.00 __ 575�290,00 --�31,036.93 

3501-3502 ___ 3?�.9.00 37,669,00 __ 7472.30 

3601-3602 _ 100,454.0Q_ 
-

100 454.00 �&24.06 

3701-3702 
-

0,00 ___ 0.00 O.QQ_ 

3751-3752 O.OQ 0.09_ � __ Q,Q0 

3901-3902 70 147.00 70,147.00 46 755.42 

1 664 205.00 �4,205. 00_ -- 730,064.92 

4100 85 055,00 85,955.00 25 119.45 

4200 0,00 0.00 0.00 

4300 __ 244,721.00 244,121.00 102 370.42 

4400 171,377.00 171 377.00 137 519.�3 

4700 0.00 0,QO 0.00 

501,153.00 -- 50�3.00 --265 009:?Q 

5100 185 000.00 -- 185,000.Q.O 29,728.6� 

5200 35,280.00 35,280.00 6 282.48 

5300 13 250.00 ___ 1�.250.00 8,059.74 

5400-5450 108,500.00 108 500.00 143 543.55 

5500 282,750.00 282 750.00 144 871.25 

5600 83,750.00 83 750.00 59 761.99 

5710 0.00 o,go o.qo

5750 O.OQ 0.00 0.00 

5600 -- 570,417.00 570,4'17.0Q__ _ 167 319.77 

5900 15 775.00 15,775.00 --- t,417.22 

Projected Year 
Totals 

{Dl 

___Lfil!0,031.00 

0.00 

248 715.00 

0.00 

2 228 746.00 

229 980.()() 

__ 421,683.qQ 

128,052.00 

____llij,010.00 

�3.00 

953, 198.0Q_ 

f------
585 8.24.00 

--

___ 224,113.00 

104,495.00_ 

__ 6_85,253.00 

__ 1_6.359,00 

98,568.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

87,684.00 

______Lll02,296.00 

103 602.00 

0.00 

423 5.f.Q.00 

279,478.00 

0.00 

806,.600.0Q 

186,000.00 

___ 21,l!,�47.00 

13,327.00 

145,000.00 

291 50.00 

83 750.00 

0.00 

0.00 

881,342.00 

15,775.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % DIii 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

{El {Fl 

(160,492.00) -8.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

13 272.00 5.1% 

0.00 0.0� 

( 147.220.00) -7.1% 

12 493.00 5.2% -

-- (22,376.0Q)_ ___:§,§� 

26,209.00) �.3% 

(2 9� �% 

,00) -1.8% 

e-- (41, 103.!lQ) __ -4.5% 

>--- (28,169.00J -5.1% 

-- (ill,09) -0.2% 
� --

15 107.00' -5.1% 
--

_1109,963.00) -19.1% 

21 3 .:!.Q,QQ_ _ 56.8% 

___1_886.00 � �

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 __ o.o�

_l1.L_537.qQ) �% 

113.8,091,00) -8.3% 

(18,547.00) -21.8% 

0,00 0.0% 

(178 799.00) -73.1% 

(108,101.001 -63.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

(305.447.001 -60.9% 

�00 __Q,Q% 

(183 567.00l �% 

(77.00) -0,6% 

136 SQO.OOl '33.6% 

18 500.00' -3.0% 

0.00 � 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

k-J110� -54.5% 

QJ!Q_ _ 0.0% 

1,294 722,eQQ_ _ 1,294J22.,QQ___ __ 566,98� _ 1,834,��,QQ_- 1539 569.00' -41.7% 

Page 6 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 23 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

...IQI�J,_,_CAPITAL OUT� 
---

Resource Codes 

- -
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service • Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO {excludln Transfers of Indirect C0S!!l) 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INR!_RECT COSTS 

IQTAL, EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.D 
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/2012021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary • Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved Projected Year 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals 
Codes (Al (81 /Cl (Dl 

6100 0.00 ___ o.oo 0.00 Q,QQ._ 

6170 0.00_ --- ___Q,.Q0 0.00 0.00 

6200 - 205.000,00 205,000.00 __ 40.490.00 105 049.0J) 

6300 
-- ____Q,QO_ 0.00 

�--
0.00 ___Q,_QQ_, 

6400 22,500.00 ____n_,soo.oo -- 0.00 
-

§8,500.00 

6500 -- 5?,0__90.00 55QQO.Q.Q � 16 398.75 55,000.00 

6600 
--

_ __ o_.oo --- _Q,QQ_ -- 0.00 0.00 

-- - - _282,500,q_Q ___ 2.!)2,500.00 �-7� _216� 

7110 _1_(14...,§0.0Q_ 04,450.00 0.00 ___ 104,450.00 

7130 
--- _Q,QQ_ _ 0.00 - 0.00 0,00 

7141 ---- _Q,QQ___ --- Q,_QQ_ --�o 0.00 

7142 
- --

0.00 .Q.0_Q_ 0.00 0.qQ_ 

7143 0.00 0.OQ - -- 0.,QQ_ �- __JLl)Q 

7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7212 
-

___ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7213 0.00 a.co 0.00 0.00 --

7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 __Q,QQ_ 

7222 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

7223 0.00 --- a.co � 0.00 

7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 � 
7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.co

7223 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7299 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

7438 \l.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7439 � -- ..2:QQ_ � 0.00 
e-----

0.00 0.00 

-----1.Q.1.450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 

7310 
- ---

0.00 0.00 
>--- _QJ1Q_I--

0.00 

7350 0.00 0,00 0.q_Q__ 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

6 840 !_l§1.00 6,840,651.00 3 086 733.93 �0946 130.00 

Page 7 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(CoiB&D) (EIS) 

!El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

-�'951 ,00 48.8% 

0.00 D.0% ---

{34 OQ0.00) -151,1% 

0.00 __ o
.,_
o� 

0,00 0.0% 

�.§lM ,oo 23,3% 

0.0Q, 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 __QJ1% 

-- __Q,QQ_ __ 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 � 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 o.�
0.00 0.1)% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

--- 0,QQ_ 
f--- a_�

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 � 
0.00 O.Q� 

0,QO 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

a.co 0.0% 

- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 o.o•&

(1 . 105,479.0.Q) -16.2% 

Printed: 3/312022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 24 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

_(_a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFEBS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other AuthOrized lnterfund Transfers Out 

Rosource Codes 

.JR) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFER§__M_ 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

Cc) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

_@ TOTAi:, USES 

CONTRtBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

�.TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIQ!':!S 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a • b + c • d + el 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.D 
File: fundl-a (Rev 04/20/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

8912 

8914 

8919 

7611 

7612 

7613 

7616 

7619 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

,_ 

--

--

(Al 

0.00 

� 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

� -

83,625.00 _ 

0.00 

83,625.00 

(Bl 

0,00 

---- 0
0
00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

83 625.00 

0.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

__ o_.oo 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
- --

0.00 

83� - ___ 0.00 

8931 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8953 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8971 0.00 0,00 0,00 

8972 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8973 0.00 0 00 0.00 

8979 
f---

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 0,00 

7699 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

8980 0.00 0,00 0 00 

8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

(83 625.00) (83 625.00) 0.00 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

0.00 

0.00 

_ __ _().00 

o.q_o

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

89 364,00 

0,00 

89,364.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

189 364 om 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEl (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% --

0.00 __ o_.o� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(5 739.00) -6.9% 

O.OQ__ _______Qi1__% 

(5 739.00) -6.9% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

5 739.00 6.9% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 25 of 97



Second Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 

2021-22 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

0.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM                                                                  26 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Da�crlnllon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo • Transfers of Indirect Costs 

91 1'<11AL EXPENDITIJRES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY! OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES MID USES IAS • 891 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING S0I J��ES/USES 

CalUornia Oept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Repontoo Software - 2021 2 0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 0311e12021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes (Al IBI ICI 

8010-8099 0.00 0 00 0.00 

8100-8299 94 000 00 94 000.00 17,833,01 

8300-8599 7,000,00 7 000 00 965,18 

8600-8799 20 500.00 20 500 00 67 00 

121 500.00 121 500.00 18 865. 19 

1000-1999 0.00 0 00 0.00 

2000.2999 85,606.00 85 608.00 40 262 44 

3000-3999 45 619.00 45 619.0Q 21 568.24 

4000-4999 67 500.00 67 500.00 30 136.45 

5000-5999 6 400 00 6.400.00 6 097.83 

6000-8999 0,00 0.00 0 00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 

205 125.00 205.125,00 98 064.96 

(83 625.001 (83625.00I 179199 771 

8900-8929 83 625.00 83 625.00 0,00 

7800-7629 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8930-8979 QOO 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8980-8999 o.oo 0.00 o.oo 

83 625.00 83 625.00 0,00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IOI 

0,00 

94 000.00 

7 000.00 

20 50QOO 

121 50QOO 

0.00 

87 697.00 

44 867 00 

70 753,00 

10 900,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

214 217.00 

(92,717.001 

89 364.00 

0.00 

0.00 

QOO 

0.00 

89 384.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%DIii 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFI 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

OJJO 0.0% 

12 091.00I -2.4% 

752.00 1.8% 

(3 253.00I -4.8% 

(4 500.001 -70,3% 

0,00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

5 739.00 8.9% 

QOO 0.0% 

0.00 QO% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Prlnled: 3/3/2022 10: 18 AM 

                                                                 27 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oosanotlan 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC ♦ D4\ 

F. FUNO BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b} Audit MJustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audltad (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restetements 

a} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, Ju.,. 30 (E + F1a} 

Components QI Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendabla 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

AIIOtt,ers 

b) Restricted 
c) ·committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Oiher Commitments 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e} Unasslgnad/\Jnapproprlated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

t Jn-Rsslnned/Una""-"''"" .. riated Amount 

Celltom(a Dept ol EdUcttlon 
SAca Flnanolld R.eportlnQ' SO�Wl!lf8 - 2021.2 0 
Fllt:lundl�b (R.ov D!JJ18r.!021) 

2Q21-22 Second Interim 
Cafeleria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Boord Approvod 
Orloinol Budgot Opon,ting Budgot 

ReBource Codas Oblect Codes IA\ /Bl 

0,00 0.00 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9703 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0 00  

9795 0.00 0.00 

0 00 (lOO 

0.00 0.00 

9711 0 00 0.00 

e712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0,00 

9719 0.00 0.00 

8740 0..00 0.00 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 0.00 0.00 

9790 0.00 0,00 

Page2 

Prajoctod Yo�r 
Actual& To Date Tat.ls 

IC\ ID\ 

179199.77\ 13353.001 

3 353.00 

0.00 

3 363,00 

0.00 

3 353.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

¾Oil! 

Oltrorence Column 
(Col B & DJ B&D 

IE\ lfl 

3 353.00 New 

0 00 O.O'M, 

0.00 0,0% 

Printed: 313/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 28 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscnotlon 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 
Sala of EqulpmenVSupplles 

Food Service Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnveslments 

Fees and Contracts 

lnteragency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER I.OCAL REVENUE 

rnTAL REVENUES 

California Dept or Education 
SACS Flnanclel Reporting Sortwere. 2021,2,0 
FIie: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes (Al (Bl !Cl 

8220 84 000.00 84 000 00 14.728.70 

8221 10 000.00 10.000 00 3 104.31 

8290 0,00 o._oo 0.00 

94 000.00 94 000,00 17 833.01 

8520 1 ooo._oo 7 000.00 98518 

8590 0.00 0.00 o oo 

7 000 00 7 ooo._oo 965.18 

8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8634 20 5ao._oo 20 500 00 87,00 

8650 0 .00 0.00 0,00 

8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8662 0.00 0 00 0 .00 

8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8699 o oo 0 00 o oo 

20 500.00 20 500.00 67,00 

121 500.00 121 500.00 18 865 19 

Page3 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(D) 

84 000.00 

10,ooo_oo 

0,00 

94 000.00 

7 ooo_oo 

0.00 

7 000 00 

0,00 

20.soo._oo 

0,00 

0.00 

o._oo 

0,00 

0 .00 

20 500.00 

121 500.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Diff 

Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IE) (Fl 

0 00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

a._oo 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00  0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o _oo 0 .0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 29 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oo.scrlrstion 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Supervisors' and Adminislralors' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SAL.ARIES 

Classlfled Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Allernalive 

Health and Welfare Benefils 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensalion 

OPES, Allocaled 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENErlTS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitallzed Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

caurornia Dept or Education 
SACS FinanC1&I R.e,pof'Uttt Sortware - 2021.2,0 
FIie: rundl-b (Rw o:u19('J021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes 

1300 

1900 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

Original Budget 
!Al 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

85 606,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

85 606 00 

QQO 

17 875.00 

6 351.00 

17 537.00 

1 052.00 

2 804 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

45 619 00 

0 00  

7,500.00 

5 000 00 

55 000.00 

67 500.00 

Page◄ 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

(Bl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

85 606,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

85 606.00 

0 00 

17 875.00 

6.351.00 

17 537 00 

1 052.00 

2 804.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

45 619.00 

0 00 

7 500.00 

5 000.00 

55 000 00 

67 500.00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

!Cl (Dl 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 o.oo 

40 262.44 87 697,00 

QOO 0,00 

0.00 0 .00 

0,00 000 

40 262.44 87 697.00 

0.00 0.00 

8 398.83 1174aoo 

2 978 02 6 484.00 

8 768.30 17 537.00 

201 30 439.00 

1 221.79 2 659 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

21 568 24 44 867.00 

0.00 0 00 

2 658.25 10 853.00 

0 00 4,900.00 

27 478.20 55 000 00 

30 136,45 70 753 00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

¾Diff 

Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

(El (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(2.091.00l -2.4% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

12 091.00l -2.4% 

0 00 0.0% 

127 00 0.7% 

1133.00l -2.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

613.00 58.3% 

145,00 5,2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 QO% 

QOO 0.0% 

752.00 1 6% 

0.00 0.0% 

13 353.00\ -44.7% 

100.00 Z.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

13.253.00l •4,8% 

Prinled: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 30 of 97



2021-22 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Deacrl0tlon Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operalions and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direcl Costs • lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OnlER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect CostsJ 

Debt Service 

Debt Service • Interest 

Other Debt Service • Prlncipal 

TOTAL OTiiER OUTGO lexcludlna Translors·of lndlrect CostsJ 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs• lnterfund 

TOTAL Ol11ER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRl=-CT COSTS 

rfOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Californla Dept of EducaHon 
SACS Flnand\\t Repotfing Software - 2021 2 0 
FIie: rundi-b (f16v 03119/2021) 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Obie.ct Codes !Al (Bl 

5100 0 00 0.00 

5200 500 00 500.00 

5300 o.oa 0 00 

5400-5450 0 00 0.00 

5500 0 00 0.00 

5600 5 000.0Q 5 000.00 

5710 0 .00 000 

5750 0 00 0.00 

5800 900 00 900 00 

5900 0.00 0.00 

6 400 00 6.400.00 

6200 0.00 0.00 

6400 0.00 0.00 

6500 0 00 0.00 

6600 0.00 0 00 

0 00 0,00 

7438 0.00 o.oo

7439 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

7350 0.00 0,00 

o.oo 0.00 

205 125 00 205 125,00 

Page S 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (Dl 

o_oo 0,00 

0.00 500.00 

0 00 o_oo 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0,00 

5 691 63 9 5QQ_QO 

Q_QO 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

406 00 900 00 

0 00 0 00 

e 09183 10 900,00 

0 00 0 .00 

0 .00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0 .00 0 00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

98 064.96 214-217.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%DIii 
Difference Column 
(Col B & DJ B&D 

(El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0 0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(4 500 00 -90.0'1! 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00  0.0% 

(4 500 00) -70.3% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

OaOO 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/312022 10: 18 AM 

                                                                 31 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oescrlntion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnlerfund Transfers In 

lolTOTAL INTER FUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

lbl TOTAL INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

let TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Conlribulions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricled Revenues 

fol TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + C. d + e) 

California Dept ol Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sol'twere - 2021.2.0 
FIie: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes !Al IBI ICI 

8916 83 625 00 83 625.00 0,00 

8919 0,00 0,00 0.00 

83 625.00 83.625.00 0.00 

7619 0 .00 o.oo 0 00 

0,00 0.00 0 .00 

8965 0 00 0.00 0.00 

8972 0 00 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

7651 0.00 0.00 0 00 

7699 0 00 0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 

6980 0 00 0 00 0.00 

8990 0 00 0 00 Q.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

83,625 00 83,625.00 0,00 

Page6 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDI 

89 364.00 

0,00 

89 364,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o .oo 

89,364.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%0iff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFI 

5.739.00 6.9% 

0 00 0 .0% 

5 739.00 6 .9% 

0 00 00% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0.00 .00% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 32 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) 

Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

2021/22 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM                                                                  33 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

OoscHnllon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher Slale Revenue 

4) Olher Local Revenue 

Sl TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Olher Operaling Expenditures 

6) Capital Oullay 

7) Olher Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Cosls) 

8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of lndirecl Costs 

9' TOTAL EXPENDITIIRES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES ANO USES IA5. B91 

0, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Conlribulions 

41 TOTAL nll-iER FINANr.lNG MIJRCESnJSES 

Californ[a Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Rtp0rllng Software. 2021 2 0 
File: lundi-d (Rw 0412Jl2021) 

Resource Codes 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblect Codes IAI 181 ICI 

8010-8099 0 00 0. 00 0 00 

8100-8299 0 00 0 00 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1000-1999 0 00 0.00 000 

2000-2999 0.00 0 00 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 0 00 0,00 

4000-4999 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 0 00 0 00 

6000-6999 0.00 0.00 8 022.62 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 000 0,00 0.00 

7300-7399 0 00 000 0.00 

0.00 0 00 6 022 62 

0.00 0.00 16 022.621 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 o _oo 

7800-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0,00 0 .00 

7630-7699 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 0 00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0.00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IOI 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0 00 

119115 00 

0.00 

0-00 

11 9115.00 

1119115.00l 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o _oo

0 .00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Dlff 

Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0 .0%

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 QO% 

0 00 0.0% 

000 00% 

QOO 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0 00 0 .0% 

(119,115 00) N.ew 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0_0'1, 

0 00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0o/o 

0.00. 00% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 34 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oucrtotton 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + 041 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a} As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b} Audit Ad)U!\ments 

c} As of July 1 -Audited (Fla + F1ll} 

d} Other Restatements 

e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1'c + F1d} 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a} Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b} Legally Reslflctad Balance 

c} Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d} Assigned 

Othar As�gnmenls. 
•) Unassl{lned/Unopproprlated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassiannd/Unaon,ooriotad Amount 

CallfDfAla Dept or EdUGil\lon 
SACS Flfltflalill Re��_son'Mnt · 2021.2,0 
Re: f\Jndl•d(RW0'1m..,"2011) 

Resource Codes 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Cl1anges in Ft,md Balance 

Boord Approved 
Original Budgot Oparollng Budgo1 Aotuals To Date 

Obtect Codea /Al IBI /Cl 

0.00 0.00 Ill 022.62 

8791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0 00 

9795 0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

�711 0.00 0.00 

9712 0.00 0 00 

9713 0.00 0.00 

8719 0.00 0.00 

97�0 0.00 0.00 

9750 0,00 0.00 

�760 0.00 o oo 

9780 0.00 0,00 

9789 0.00 0.00 

9790 0.00 0 00  

Page2 

Projootod Yoar 
Tolal1, 

101 

1119 115.00) 

119115.00 

0,00 

119115.00 

0.00 

119115.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

000 

0.00. 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form 401 

%Dlfl 
Dlflolcnce Co1unm 
(Col a& D) B&D 

/El /Fl 

119115.00 Naw 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Prlnw.t ll'J12Q22 10, IG AM 

                                                                 35 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oesorlotlon 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

All Other F O<leral Re,enua 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

DTMER STATE REVENUE 

Pas .. Through Revenues rrom Stale Sour0es 

_Callrornla Cla;,n Energy JOl>s Act 

All Cilhar Slate Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENIJE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Nol Subject lo LCFF Deduction 

Sales 
Sale of EqulpmenVSupplles 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In rrom All Olhers 

TOTAL OTiiER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

CallfUlnle Oepl o, Edui:u1\lon 
s.A.os Fin1�a1 R•porting Sr;,fl.ware - 2021,2 o 
F•c O,ndl-• (R,-, �123'21E! I) 

Resource Code:s 

62".lO 

All Other 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, EJ<pendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblocl C0dl9 IA\ IBI IC\ 

8l!B1 0_00 o_oo 0.00 

6290 0.00 o_oo 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

8567 0.00 o_oo 0.00 

6590 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 o_oo 0.00 

0 00 o_oo o oo 

6625 0,00 o _oo 0.00 

6631 o oo o_oo 0.00 

6650 o_oo 0,00 0.00 

6660 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8662 o oo 0 .00 0.00 

6699 0.00 0 00 0.00 

8799 0.00 0.00 000 

0 00 0 00 0.00 

o oo o.oo 0 00 

Page J 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IOI 

o_oo 

o _oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0,00 

QOO 

0.00 

o oo 

000 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Dllf 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

/El IF\ 

o oo 0 0% 

0.00 0_0% 

000 0 0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o_oo 0_0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 Q0o/o 

0.00 0 .0% 

0 00 0_0o/o 

0.00 0 .0% 

0 00 0 0% 

O _OQ 0.0% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 36 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benelits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Resource Codes 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept or Educallon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2021 2 0 
File; lundl-d (Rev 0◄/23/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblect Codas /Al 181 ICI 

2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2300 0.00 0.00 000 

2400 0 00 0.00 0 00 

2900 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 0 00 0 00 

3301-3302 o oo 0.00 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 0 00 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 0 00 0.00 

3601-3602 0 .00 0.00 0 00 

3701-3702 0 00 0.00 0 00 

3751-3752 0.00 0 00 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

4200 0.00 0 00 0 00 

4300 0 00 0.00 0.00 

4400 0.00 0 00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5200 0.00 0 00 0.00 

5400-5450 0,00 0.00 0 00 

5500 0,00 0.00 0.00 

5600 0 .00 0,00 0.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 0 00 

5750 0,00 0.00 0,00 

5800 0 00 0.00 0 00 

5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0. 00 0.00 

Page 4 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(DI 

o oo 

0.00 

0 .00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

0 00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Diff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

(El IFI 

0 .00 Q,0% 

0 00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0 00 0�0%. 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0 00 Q_Qo/u 

0 00 O O'¾ 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 37 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oeseriotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

ToJPAs 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - lnlerest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

Resource Codes 

TOTAL OTI-IER OUTGO rexclodlnn Tran,rets of Indited Costs} 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Callfornla Dept of Education 
SACS Flnenclel Reopo"l"O Software· 2021 2 0 
FIie: londl-d (Rt',Q.t/23/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Proiects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblect Codas IAl IBl (Cl 

6100 0 00 0.00 o.oo 

6170 QOO o.oo 0,00 

6200 0.00 0 00 6,022_62 

6300 o_oo 0 00 0,00 

6400 0 00 o_oo 0 00 

6500 0.00 o _oo o.oo 

6600 0 00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0 00 6,022.62 

721 1 o_oo 0.00 0.00 

721 2 0.00 o_oo 0 00 

721 3 0.00 0.00 0,00 

7299 o _oo 0.00 0.00 

7438 0 00 0.00 0 00 

7439 OJJO 0 00 o_oo 

0.00 0 00 o _QO 

0.00 0 00 6 022.62 

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

o_oo 

0 00 

119 115,00 

0 00 

o _oo 

o _oo 

0.00 

11 9,115_00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

0 00 

o_oo 

119115.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Dlff 

Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEl IFl 

0 00 QO% 

o_oo 0 0% 

(119115.00 New 

o _oo 0.0% 

0 00 0_0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

(119115.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

OJJO 0 0% 

0 00 0 0% 

o _oo 0.0'11 

0.00 0.0% 

Prinled: 3/312022 10:10 AM 

                                                                 38 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oe.scriotion 

INTERFUM) TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnlerfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL INTERFIJND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: Slate School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

lbl TOTAL INTl:RFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

/clTOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers or Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Conlributions rrom Unreslricted Revenues 

Contribulions from Restricted Revenues 

(el TOTAL ClONTRlBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a • b + C. d + e) 

Callfornla Dept of Education 
SACS F1nanelal Repotlfflg Software - 2021 2 0 
FIie: fundl-d tRev CM/2312(121) 

Rasourco Codo-a 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Special ReseNe Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budgot Opornllng Budget Actuals To Date 

Ol>lact Codes IA\ 181 ICl 

8912 !LOO o.oo 0.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 o.oo

0,00 0.00 0.00 

7612 0,00 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0,00 0,00 

7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8953 0 00 0,00 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8973 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8979 0.00 0 00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

6980 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8990 0,00, 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00, 0.00 

000 0 00 0.00 

Page6 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IOI 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0 .00 

0,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

¾Dlff 

Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

!El /Fl 

0.00 0.0¾ 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0'iK, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 ·o.O'II,

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0'lf, 

Printed: 3/3/2022 1 O: 18 AM 

                                                                 39 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Cai)ital Outlay Projects 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

9010 Other Restricted Local 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financfal Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundl-cl (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

2021/22 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18 AM                                                                  40 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Desorlollon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Oiher State Revenue 

4) Oiher Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B.EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefils 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Deprecialion and Amortization 

7) Olher Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

91 TOTAL. EXPENSES 

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IA5 - 881 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transrers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE"" ISES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS finane1al Rtlf)Ortli,g: Software - 2021 2 0 
FIie: fundi-e (Rev 02/25f2021) 

Resource Codes 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Oblect Codes /Al (Bl 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 

8100-8299 o.oo 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 0.00 

8600-8799 15 000.00 15 000.00 

15 000,00 15 000.0Q 

1000-1999 0.00 0..00 

2000-2999 0.00 0.00 

3000-3999 0 00 0.00 

4000-4999 0,00 0 00 

5000-5999 15 000.00 15 000 00 

6000-6999 0.00 o.oo 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 0.00 

15 000,00 15 000.00 

0.00 0.00 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 

8930-8979 0 00 0,00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

Page 1 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

6 919 75 

6 919 75 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

6 919,75 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

15,000 00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

15000.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%Diff 

Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

(El IF\ 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

000 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0,00 0 .0% 

Q00 0.0% 

Q00 0 0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

Printed: 313/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 41 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrtctlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
NET POSITION IC + D41 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 
a) As or July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjuslments 

c) As or July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Nat Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

e) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restrtcted Net Position 

cl unre!trlcted Nel Poslllon 

Callrornl■ Dept of Education 
SACS Fln1nal11I Rrtp<w1if'IQ Software � 2021 2 0 
FIie: f\lndl•• tR4Y 02/25121>21) 

Resource Codes 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board J\pproved 
Orlglnal Budget Opero11ng Budgat 

OblectCodH IAI IBl 

0.00 0.00 

9791 0 00 QOO 

9793 0 00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

9795 o.oo 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

9796 0 00 0,00 

9797 000 0.00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

Page2 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Dale Totals 

ICl IDl 

8 919.75 0.00 

645,659.00 

QOO 

645659.00 

0.00 

645659.00 

645 859.00 

0.00 

0,00 

645 659.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%Dlff 
Difference Column· 
(Col B & D) B&D 

(El IF) 

645 659.00 New 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

Printed: 313/2022 10:18 AM 

                                                                 42 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Do,crlotlon 

oniER STATE REVENUE 

STRS On-BehalJ Pension ConMbutlons 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTflER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 
Sale of EqulpmenUSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAl OTHER I.OCAL REVENUE 

ITOTAL REVENUES 

c,,urornla O.s:it or �ducidN>n 
81\CS Flnancl� rlfJ)OrUng Soltware. 2021,2 0 
Fl tit: rundl-e (� 02/2SJ2021) 

Resource Code, 

7690 

All Other 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Boord Approvod 
Original Budget Opcrotlng Budget 

Oblect Codes IAI !Bl 

6590 0.00 0.00 

6590 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

6631 0.00 0 00 

6660 15 000.00 15.000.00 

6662 0.00 0.00 

6699 0.00 0.00 

15 000.00 15 00000 

15 000.00 15 000.00 

Page 3 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Dale Totals 

ICI ID\ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 000 

0 .00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

6 919.75 15.000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 000 

6 919.75 15000.00 

6 919,75 15 000.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B&D) B&D 

IE\ IFI 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 O,O'!r. 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0'll, 

Printed: 31312022 10:18AM 

                                                                 43 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Du&c:riotion 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certilicated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

1'0TAL CER"rtFICATEO SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified lnslructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classiried Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and omce Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SAL.ARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Aclive Employees 

Other Employee Benelils 

TOTAi EMPl OVEE BENEFiTS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS ANO Sl/PPLIES 

SERVICES ANO OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Resource Codes 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers ol Direct Costs • lnterfund 

Professlonal/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES ANO OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Calirornla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial �eportlng Sortwere- 2021 io 

FIie: fundi-e (Rev 02/2!V2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Obiect Codes IAl 18) 

1100 o_oo 0 00 

1200 0.00 0.00 

1300 0 00 0.00 

1900 0.00 0 00 

0.00 o_oo 

2100 o_oo 0 00 

2200 0 00 0.00 

2300 0 00 o_oo 

2400 0,00 o _oo 

2900 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

3101-3102 0.00 o_oo 

3201-3202 0.00 o.oo 

3301-3302 0.00 o.oo 

3401-3402 0 00 o_oo 

3501-3502 0 00 OJJO 

3601-3602 o _oo 0,00 

3701-3702 0 00 0,00 

3751-3752 0.00 0 00 

3901-3902 OJJO o.oo 

0.00 0,00 

4100 0.00 0,00 

4200 0 00 0.00 

4300 0,00 0 00 

4400 o_oo 0 00 

4700 0 00 a_oo 

0.00 0.00 

5100 0,00 o_oo 

5200 0.00 0,00 

5300 0.00 0.00 

5400-5450 o_oo QOO 

5500 0.00 o _oo 

5600 0.00 0.00 

5710 0 00 0 00 

5750 0.00 0.00 

5800 15 000 00 15.000 00 

5900 0.00 0 00 

15 000.00 15 ODO.DO 

Page4 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

!Cl IDl 

0.00 o.oo 

o.oo 0.00 

0 00 o _oo 

QOO o.oo 

o _oo 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0 00 o_oo 

0 00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

o _oo o_oo 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 o_oo 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 O JJO 

0.00 Q_QQ 

0.00 0 00 

o _oo 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 o _oo 

0,00 0 00 

o_oo 0.00 

0,00 OJJO 

0.00 o _oo 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

QOO 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 o_oo 

o.oo 0 00 

0.00 15 000.00 

QOO 0.00 

o_oo 15 000.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%1Diff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00  0.0% 

0.00 Q_Qo/o 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o _oo 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0_0% 

0.00 0 _0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0_0% 

0.00 o.0°1� 

o_oo 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0_0% 

0 00 00% 

QOO QC% 

0.00 0 _0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 _00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o _oo 0.0% 

0 00 00% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

a oo 0.0% 

0 00 D_O% 

Printed: 31312022 10: 18 AM 

                                                                 44 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oescrlollon 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

Deprecialion Expense 

Amortization Expense.Lease Assets 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

All Oiher Transfers Out to All Others 

Resource Codes 

TOTAb, OTHER OUTGO rexctudinn Transfers or Indirect Costsl 

TOTAi. EXPENSES 

iNTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

la\ TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Sources 

le\ TorAl SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

/ell TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contribulions from Restricted Revenues 

(el TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a+ c- d + e) 

Californla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reponln'1 Sol'tware - 2021 2 o 
FIie: rundl-e (Rev 02/2.!,l2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
Foundallon Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Original Budget 
Obloc! Codos (Al 

6900 0.00 

6910 0.00 

0,00 

7299 0.00 

0.00 

15000.00 

6919 0 00  

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8979 0,00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

o.oo

8980 0.00 

8990 o.oo

0.00 

0 00 

Page 5 

Board Approved 
Operollng Budget 

CBI 

0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo

0 .00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o'oo 

0,00 

0.00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

CCI IDJ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 15000.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o:oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

000 000 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

¾Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFl 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0¾ 

0.00 0.0%, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.091, 

0.00 0,091, 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0,0% 

Printed: 3/312022 10: 18 AM 

                                                                 45 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) 

Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail 

Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

2021/22 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:18AM                                                                  46 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year, and Community Day 
School (Includes Necessary Small School 

ADA)
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered

Voluntary Pupll Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day 
School (ADA not Included in Line A 1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year. and Community .Day 
School (ADA not Included in Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA 
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund 
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through ASf)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg)

7. Adults In Correctlonal Facilities
8. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using 
Tab C. Charter School ADAI

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

/Al (Bl (Cl 

409.30 409.30 409.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

409.30 409.30 409.30 

4.64 4.64 4.64 

0.00 0,00 0.00 
0.43 0.43 0.43 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15.36 15.36 15.36 

20 43 20.43 20.43 

429.73 429.73 429,73 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected 
Year Totals 

ID) 

409.30 

0.00 

0.00 

409.30 

4.64 
0.00 
0.43 
0.00 

0.00 

15.36 

20.43 

429.73 
0.00 

DIFFERENCE 
(Col. D-B) 

IEl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col.E/B) 
(Fl 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM                                                                  47 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotlon 

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education

Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, 

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c} [EC 2574(c}(4)(A}]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through 81c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

OpportLJnity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary 
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)

4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 
5. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADAI 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 03/15/2021) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

(Al (Bl (Cl 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
4.64 4.64 4.64 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.43 0.43 0.43 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15.36 15.36 15.36 

20.43 20.43 20.43 

20.43 20.43 20.43 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

16.26 16.26 16.26 

Page 1 of 1 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
4.64 
0.00 
0.43 

0.00 

15.36 

20.43 

20.43 
0.00 

16.26 

DIFFERENCE 
(Col. D- B) 

(El 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. E / B) 
(Fl 

0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 48 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

2021-22 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

/Al (Bl /Cl 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected DIFFERENCE 
Year Totals (Col. D-B) 

/DI /El 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. E/B) 
/Fl 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools. 
Charter schools reaortlno SACS financial data seoaratelv from their aulhorizina LEAs In Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to reoort their ADA. 

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresoondlna to SACS financial data reoorted In Fund 01. 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, 

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0,00 0.00 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
/Sum of Lines C1 C2d and C3fl 0.00 0,00 0.00 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA correspondln� to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 
6. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, 

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c)

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines CS C6d and C7fl

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and CBI

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 03/2712018) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0"00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM                                                                  49 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
Object 

(Enter Month NaIT!§}_:L__9110 
A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 
Property Taxes 8020-8079 
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

lilS� 

9111 -9199 4 100,00 

Ju_ly_ 

;),840,537.06 

259,422_00 

9,334.37 

268,756.37 

19.013.30 
34,864.60 
31,617.27 

(49.73) 
23,696.58 

109,1'1_2.02 

Seccnd Interim 
2021-22 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) 

A119_ust September 

3,918,391.321 4.439.093 62 

698,433.00 I 342,036.00 
67.766.88 

45,030,00 16,270.63 

3.740.28 10,059.95 

747,20328 436,133.46 

24,944.05 190.689.21 
41.502.03 68,219.26 
42,577.23 124,920.71 
68,702.68 49,075.88 
37,915.95 2J.,122.23 

215,641.Jl.4 460.027.29 

October November December 

4,589,956._68 4.��.85 3,S;y}Jl59� 

320,549.00 0,00 21,486.00 
906.001.48 

28,414.00 0.00 
18.,g78.46 36,120.00 25,644.00 
11.793.05 3,441.26 0.00 

319,034.51 39,561�26 953..131.48 

191.142.61 199.245.01 I 230,328,03 
561310.69 67,658.24 82,000.19 

124,432.83 126,209.47 137,040.24 
93.465.44 11,347.00 21.569.69 

207,063.72 99,612.85 97.276.52 
2,000.00 7,000.00 40,490.00 

674,415.2Jl. 511.072.5.I 608,704.67 

Januarv 

4, 165.792.48 

128..,220.00 

0.00 

87,766.00 
247,461.70 

271.16 

463,718.86 

199,572.32 
62,296.38 

143,267.17 
20.898.74 

74.296.79 
7.398,75 

507,730. 1 5 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

Febru;J_JY_ 

4,144 421.19 

126.101.00 
640,918.37 

0.00 

290.93 

767 310.3_Q 

205,001 41 
69.440.03 

127J717.47 
17.481.54 
99.3TT.38 

0.00 

519,017.83 
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Acccunts Receivable 9200-9299 /441,933.47) 33,087.56 0.00 176,425.37 11 909 67 0.00 0.00 33,540.00 9,341,00 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

(998.00) 

J.447,031.47) 33,087.56 0.00 176,425.37 11.909.67 0.00 0.00 33,540.00 9,341.00 
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Payable 9500-9599 (372 948.11 30,137.67 10.859,04 1,668.48 1.436.72 2,578.01 9 593.86 10.900.00 66 800.00 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 

9610 70,879.81) 84.709.981 0.00 
9640 

Unearned Revenues 9650 
Deferred Inflows of Resources I 9690 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperating 
Suspense Clearing 9910 

(92.848.71\ 

(536,676.63} 114,847.65 10,859.04 1,668.48 1.436.72 2,578.01 9,593.86 10,900.00 66.800.00 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 89,645.16 81 760.09 10.859.04 174.756.89 10.472.95 2 578.01) 19 593.86 22 640.00 /57 459.00 
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D 520 702.30 150 863.06 284.907.83} 474 089.32 334 832.95 21 371,29 190 833.47 
F. ENDING CASH J8....:t:...n 4,439,093.62 4 589 !)56.68 4 305 048.85 3 830 959.53 4.165.792.48 4,144 421, 19 4 335,254.66 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 50 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra Cou 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
(Enter Month Namel: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 
Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 

Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Deferred lnfiows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperatino 
Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

9110 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 
8080-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

8910-8929 

8930-8979 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 
3000-3999 

4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 

9610 
9640 
9650 

9690 

9910 

E NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 
F, ENDING CASH CA+ E\ 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

I 

March 

4 335 254.66 

247,200.00 
87.400.00 

18,650.00 

353 250.00 

224 800,00 

169,200.00 

225,650.00 

28,700.00 
89.800,00 
92 150.00 

830 300.00 

27,650.00 

27,650.00 

67,850.00 

67.850.00 

140200.00l 
(517.250.00\ 

3.818 004.66 

Second Interim 
2021-22 INTERIM REPORT 

-

Aoril Mav 

3.818 004.66 4.096 194.52 

132.000.00 379.500.00 
676,860.00 472.079.27 

254,682.00 397,400.00 
297.180 00 0.00 

88,900.00 80.747.40 

1.449.622.00 1,329,726.67 

245.850.00 235,800.00 
98 400.00 88,750.00 

225,650.00 225 650.00 
116 500.00 254.600.00 
398,500.00 398,500.00 

47.750.00 

I 

1 084.900.00 1 251.050.00 

27.650.00 27,650.00 

27 650.00 27.650.00 

114.182.14 42,300.00 

(13,830.17) 

114.182.14 28.469.83 

(86,532.14) 1819.83) 
278 189.86 77.856.84 

4 096 194.52 4 174 051.36 

Page 2 of 2 

. .

June 

4174 051.36 

379,500.00 
0.00 

419 559.37 
177.654.84 

40.021.60 

1 016.735.81 

262,360.06 
114.556 58 

267,563.61 
124,308.76 
281,128.98 

19,760.25 
104.450.00 

89,364.00 

1263 492.24 

4,100 00 

94.679.87 

998.00 

99,777.87 

14,642.19 

92,848.71 

107.490.90 

17.713.031 
/254 469.461 
3.919 581.90 

Accruals Adiustments TOTAL 

3,034 447.00 
2 851,026.00 

O.ClO 

1,249,122.00 

802.339.00 
267,250.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 8.204.184.00 

2,228,746.00 
953,198.00 

1 802,296.00 
806,600.00 

1,834.291.00 
216.549.00 
104450.00 

89,384.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 8 035 494.00 

4 100.00 
441.933.47 

0 .00 
0.00 

998.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 447.031.47 

372 948.11 

70,879.81 
0.00 

92,848.71 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 536,676.63 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 (89 645.16) 
0.00 0.00 79 044.84 

3 919,581.90 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

3,034.447.00 
2,851,026.00 

0.00 

1,249 122.00 
802.339.00 
267 250.00 

0.00 

0.00 
8.204 184.00 

2,228,746.00 
953,198.00 

1 802,296.00 
806,600.00 

1,834,291.00 
216,549.00 
104.450.00 

89,364.00 
0.00 

8,035.494.00 

168.690.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM                                                                  51 of 97



Sierra- Plumas Joint Unified 
s 

ACTUALS THROUG H THE MONTH OF 
CEnter Month Namel: 

A BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/ Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Obiect ilRi 
9110 

8010--8019 
8020--8079 
8080--8099 
8100- -8299 

Other State Revenue 8300--8599 
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 
lnterfund Transfers In 8910--8929 
All Other Financing Sources 8930--8979 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 
Classified Salaries 2000--2999 
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 
Books and Supplies 4000--4999 
Services 5000-5999 
Capital Outlay 6000--6599 
Other Outgo 7000-7499 
lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 
Accounts Receivable 9200--9299 
Due From Other Funds 9310 
Stores 9320 
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 
Other Current Assets 9340 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 
SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities i!nd Deferred lnfiows 
Accounts Payable 9500--9599 
Due To Other Funds 9610 
Current Loans 9640 
Unearned Revenues 9650 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperat1no 
Suspense Clearing 9910 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE 18 - C + Dl 
F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) I 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 03/05 /2021) 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

Julv 

3.919 581.90 

.0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

3.919 581.80 

Second Interim 
2021-22 INTERIM REPORT 

-

Auqust September 

3 919.581.90 3 919 581.90 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

3.919 581.90 3.919 581.90 

Page 1 of2 

October 

3 919.581.90 

0.00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3 919 581.90 

46 70177 0000000 
SH 

November December Januarv Februarv 

3 919 581. 90 3 919.581.90 3919.581.90 3 919.581. 90 

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3919 581.90 3 919 581.90 3.919581,90 3 919 581.90 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM                                                                  52 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
/Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
�ssets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and De[l!rred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperalinq 
Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

9110 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 
8080-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 
8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 
9610 
9640 
9650 
9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASEIDECREASE./B- C ·• Ol
F. ENDING CASH IA+ E) 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 0310512021) 

l 

March 

3919581.90 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3 919,581.90 

Second Interim 
2021-22 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

Aoril Mav June 
-

3 919.581.901 3 919 581.90 3,919 581.90 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

3 919 581.90 3 919 581.90 3,919.581.90 

Page 2 of 2 

Accruals Adlustments 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 

TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
o _oo 

3 919.581.90 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

0:00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM                                                                  53 of 97



Second Interim 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 
For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the 
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130) 

Signed: ______________ _ Date: ____________ _ 
District Superintendent or Designee 

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special 
meeting of the governing board. 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board 
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131) 

Meeting Date: March 08, 2022 

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION 

Signed: ____________ _ 
President of the Governing Board 

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this 
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years. 

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION 
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this 
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION 
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this 
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the 
subsequent fiscal year. 

Contact person for additional information on the interim report: 

Name: Nona Griesert Telephone: (530) 993-1660, x-120 

Title: Director of Business Services/CBO E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review 
form (Form 01 CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal 
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the Interim report certification, 
and should be carefully reviewed. 

Not 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met 
1 I Average Dally Attendance I 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: ci (Rev 05/0812018) 

Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has 
I X Inot changed by more than two percent since first interim. 

Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 54 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) 
2 Enrollment 

3 ADA to Enrollment 

4 Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) Revenue 

5 Salaries and Benefits 

6a Other Revenues 

6b Other Expenditures 

7 Ongoing and Major 
Maintenance Account 

8 Deficit Spending 

9a Fund Balance 

9b Cash Balance 

10 Reserves 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
S1 Contingent Liabilities 

S2 Using One-time Revenues 
to Fund Ongoing 
Expenditures 

S3 Temporary lnterfund 
Borrowings 

S4 Contingent Revenues 

S5 Contributions 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) 

Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal 
years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. 

Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current 
and two subsequent fiscal years Is consistent with historical ratios. 

Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first 
interim. 

Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total 
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more 
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more 
than five percent since first interim. 

Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and 
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years 
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. 

If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required 
contribl.ltion to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., 
restricted maintenance account}. 

Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard 
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the 
current fiscal year. 

Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, 
unasslgned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements 
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program 
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first 
interim that may impact the budget? 

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time 
revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five 
percent? 

Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? 

Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, 
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest 
reserves}? 

Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or 
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits, 
changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% 
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years? 

Page 2 of 3 

Met 

X 

X 

X 

n/a 

X 

X 

X 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

Not 
Met 

X 

X 

X 

Yes 

X 

X 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 55 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) 
S6 Long-term Commitments 

S7a Postemployment Benefits 
Other than Pensions 

S7b Other Self-insurance 
Benefits 

SB Status of Labor Agreements 

S8 Labor Agreement Budget 
Revisions 

S9 Status of Other Funds 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 
A1 Negative Cash Flow 

A2 Independent Positron 
Control 

A3 Declining Enrollment 

A4 New Charter Schools 
Impacting District 
Enrollment 

A5 Salary Increases Exceed 
COLA 

A6 Uncapped Health Benefits 

A7 Independent Financial 
System 

AB Fiscal Distress Reports 

A9 Change of CBO or 
Superintendent 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: ci (Rev 05/0B/201 B) 

Does the district have long-term {multiyear) commitments or debt 
agreements? 
. If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent 

fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual 
payment? 

. If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments 
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or 
are they one-time sources? 

Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than 
pensions (OPES)? 

. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPES 
liabilities? 

Does the district operate any self-insurance programs {e.g., workers' 
compensation)? 
. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-

insurance liabilities? 

As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations 
still unsettled for: 
. Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 1 b) 
. Classified? (Section S88, Line 1 b) 
. Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section SBC, Line 1 b) 

For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code 
Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the costs 
of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for: 

. Certificated? (Section SSA, Line 3) 

. Classified? (Section S88, Line 3) 
Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a 
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? 

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current 
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? 

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are 
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal 
year? 

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the 
current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in 
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state 
funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health 
benefits for current or retired employees? 

Is the district's financial system independent from the county office 
system? 

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, 
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). 

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief 
business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? 

Page 3 of 3 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

n/a 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

Yes 

X 

X 

Yes 

X 

X 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 56 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2021-22 Projected Year Totals 

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

Section I - Expenditures 

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources)

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:

(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services

2. Capital Outlay

3. Debt Service

4. Other Transfers Out

5. lnterfund Transfers Out

6. All Other Financing Uses

7. Non agency

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster

10. Total state and local expenditures not

allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9)

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services

(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero)

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE

(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 

Funds 01 09. and 62 

Goals Functions Objects 

All All 1000-7999 

All All 1000-7999 

All 5000-5999 1000-7999 

All except All except 
7100-7199 5000-5999 6000-6999 

5400-5450, 
5800, 7430-

All 9100 7439 

All 9200 7200-7299 

All 9300 7600-7629 

9100 7699 

All 9200 7651 

All except 
5000-5999, 

7100-7199 9000-9999 1000-7999 

All All 8710 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, 01, or 

02. 

1000-7143, 

7300-7439 

minus 
All All 8000-8699 

Manually entered. Must not Include 
exoenditures In llnes A or 01. 

'. 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

2021-22 
Expenditures 

8,035 494.00 

908,122.00 

7 516.00 

186 549.00 

0.00 

0.00 

89,364.00 

0.00 

318,689.00 

0.00 

602,118.00 

92,717.00 

6,617,971.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 
                                                                 57 of 97



Second Interim 
2021-22 Projected Year Totals Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 
46 70177 0000000 

Form ESMOE 

2021-22 

Annual ADA/ 
Section II - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*

429.73 

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 15,400.30 

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final 
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, COE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 5 333,530.23 12,411.35 
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 5 333,530.23 12,411.35 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 4 800,177.21 11,170.22 

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line I1.B) 6,617 971.00 15 400.30 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00 

E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met 
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may
be reduced bv the lower of the two oercentaaes) 0.00% 0.00% 

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM                                                                  58 of 97



Second Interim 
2021-22 Projected Year Totals Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1) 

Description of Adjustments 

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) 

Total 
Exoenditures 

0.00 

Page 3 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

Expenditures 
Per ADA 

0.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 
                                                                 59 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2021-22 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated 
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage 
occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000} 23,224.00 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702}
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000} 4,961,016.00 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A 1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative} (See Part Ill, Lines AS and A6} 0.47% 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA} may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 
or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999} in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999} in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero.

California Dept of Education 

0.00 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020} Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 60 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2021-22 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line 89)

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line 810)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,

goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part 11, Line A) 

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line 8)
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AS plus Line A9)

B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,

minus Part Ill, Line A4)

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3)

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5)

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part 111, Line A6)
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

399,214.00 

72,785.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5 031.50 

11.28 

0.00 

0.00 
477 041.78 

34 549.33 
511,591.11 

4,180,103.00 

636,080.00 

297,028.00 

123,755.00 

7,516.00 

0.00 

244,139.00 

13,785.00 

44 157.00 

348,638.00 

1,065,499.50 

2,388.72 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part 11, Line A) 0.00 

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line 8) 0.00 

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) ______ 0_.0_ 0 _

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 159,217.00 

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00 

19. Total Base Costs (Lines 81 through 812 and Lines 813b through 818, minus Line 813a) 7,122,306.22 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

(Line AS divided by Line 819)

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 divided by Line 819)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 

6.70% 

7.18% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 61 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

Second Interim 
2021-22 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line AB)

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.11 %) times Part Iii, Line B 19); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.11 %) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (6.11 % ) times Part 111, Line B 19); zero if positive

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

477,041.78 

(7,319.54) 

0.00 

34,549.33 

0.00 

34,549.33 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover Indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the COE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02i2020) Page 3 of 3 

not applicable 

not applicable 

not applicable 

34,549.33 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 62 of 97



Second Interim 
2021-22 Projected Year Totals Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs 
46 70177 0000000 

Form ICR 

Eligible Expenditures 
(Objects 1000-5999 

Fund Resource exce t 4700 & 5100 

01 2600 61,892.00 

01 3010 100,537.00 

01 3210 62,475.00 

01 3212 63,736.00 

01 3213 431,311.00 

01 3214 114,870.00 

01 3550 2,961.00 

01 4035 9,056.00 

01 4127 9,425.00 

01 6266 151,070.00 

01 6387 75,638.00 

01 7422 85,335.00 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) Page 1 of 1 

Approved indirect cost rate: 

Highest rate used in any program: 

Indirect Costs Charged 
Ob'ects 7310 and 7350 

3,781.00 

5,783.00 

3,817.00 

3,864.00 

26,241.00 

7,018.00 

180.00 

532.00 

575.00 

9,230.00 

4,621.00 

5,213.00 

6.11% 

6.11% 

Rate 
Used 

6.11% 

5.75% 

6.11% 

6.06% 

6.08% 

6.11% 

6.08% 

5.87% 

6.10% 

6.11% 

6.11% 

6.11% 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 
                                                                 63 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 
Object 
Codes 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Fonn 011) 
IA) 

(Entor projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E; 
current year - Column A• is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6, Torn! (Sum liuc• Al thru A5c) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

I. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru Bid) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a, Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3, Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6, Capital Outlay 

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers oflndirect Costs) 

8. Other Outgo• Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 

11. Total /Sum lines Bl lhn1 B101 

C, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

/Linc A6 minus line "B 111

D, FUND BALANCE 

I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fonn 0ll, line Fie) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D l) 

3, Component• of Ending Fund Balance (Fonn 0 ll) 
a. Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c. Committed 

I. Stabilization Arrangements 

2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

(Line D3f must nitre� ,yith line 02) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) 

8010-8099 5,885,473.00 
8100-8299 311 1,000.00 
8300-8599 84.065.00 
8600-8799 267,250.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
8930-8979 o.oo

8980-8999 (89,209.00) 

6 488 579.00 

1000-1999 1,947,672.00 

2000-2999 720,077.00 

3000-3999 I 304,619.00 

4000-4999 123,340,00 

5000-5999 1,398,153.00 

6000-6999 8 I 500.00 

7100-7299, 7400-1,19< 104,450'.00 

7300-7399 [70,855.0()) 

7600-7629 89 364,00 

7630-7699 0.00 

5 898 320.00 

590 259.00 

3,336,838.00 

3,927 ,097,00 

9710-9719 3,400.00 

9740 

9750 0.00 

9760 594 385.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 I 00 I .000 .00 

9790 2,328.312.00 

3 927 097.00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2022-23 

(Cols. C-A/A) Projection 
/Bl IC\ 

5.33% 6,)99 169.U0 
0.00% 341 000.00 
0.00% 84,065,00 
0.00% 267.250.00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0,00 

741.68% (750,857,00'1 

-5.36% 6 140.627.-00 

1,947,672.00 

38,317.00 

IOI 354.00 

42 00(,.00 

9.33% 2. 129 349,00 

I 
720,077.00 

18,002-00 

33,395:00 

0.00 

7,14% 771.'174.00 

8.52% I •I IS, 766,00 

-11.0-1% 287,6.52.00 

-11.96% 1,230 921.00 

0.00%> 81 500.00 

0.00% 104,450,00 

-90,02% (7,070.001 

0.00% 89 364.00 

0.00% 0.00 

3.48% 6,l03.'106.00 

37 221.00 

3,927 097.00 

3,964,318.00 

3,400.00 

0.00 

594)8S.00 

0.00 

H0.000.00 

2 616,533.00 

3.9M 318.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(0) 

3.61% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0,00¾ 
2.36% 

'.>.36% 

1.83% 

2.50% 

1.77% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0,00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

1.37% 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2023-24 
Projection 

(E) 

6,422,959.00 
341 000.00 
84 065.-00 

267.250.00 

0,00 
0 00 

n68 543.00l 

6 346,731.00 

2,129,349.00 

39,034.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,168.383.00 

771 47•1.00 

19 286.00 

0,00 

0.00 

790 760.00 

I 440,828.00 

287,652.00 

1,230,921.00 

81,500.00 

104 450.00 

r7 070.00) 

89.364.00 

0.00 

6 186,788.00 

I 59 94100 

3,964 318.00 

4,124,261.00 

3,400,00 

0,00 

594.38'-00 

0,00 

7S0 000.00 

2,776 476.00 

4 124.261.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 64 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

% 
Change 

Object (Fonn Oil) (Cols. C-A/A) 
Ooscription Corlo., (Al IR) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fund 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 l.001,000.00 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2.,J28,J I 2.00 

(Enter other reser;•c projections in Columns C nnd E for subsequent 
years I and 2; c11mi1t yoar • Column A - is e.,trncted) 

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 Q.QO 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 

3. Tomi A\'niloblc Rcicrves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) l.329 312.00 

r. ASSUMPTIONS 
Plcise provide below or on n separate attachment, the assumptions used to detennine the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected In lines Bid, B2d, and BIO. For additional infonnation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

% 
2022-23 Change 

Projec1ion (Cols. E-C/C) 
CC\ (DI 

0.00 

750,000.00 

2,616,533.00 

3,366 533.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2023-24 
Projection 

rm 

0,00 

750,000.00 

2 776,476.00 

3,526 476.00 

Restricted program will not be continued in both out years, 2022/23 and 2023/24. This program has been removed from the MYP, the salaries and benefits will be continuing and have been 
movod into the unrestricted program. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 65 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrintion 

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 
current year - Column A - is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In
b. Other Sources 
c, Contributions 

6. Totnl /Sum lines Al thru A5cl 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

I. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Colwnn Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B la thru Bid) 

2. Classified Salades 

a Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6. Capital Outlay 

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers oflndirect Costs) 

8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 

10, Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 

JI. Totnl !Sum lines Bl thtu BIO\ 

C, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

/Linc A6 minus Un� BI ll 

D. FUND BALANCE 

I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fann 0ll, line Fie) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D l )
3 .  Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Fann 0ll) 

a Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 
c. Committed 

I. Stabilization AlTangements 

2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

l1..i11e O3fmust nurce with line D2\ 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fann Oil) 
Codes (A) 

8010-8099 0,00 
8100-8299 908,122.00 

8300-8599 718,274.00 
8600-8799 0.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
8930-8979 0.00 

8980-8999 89.209.00 

I 715 605.00 

1000-1999 281,074.00 

2000-2999 233.121.00 

3000-3999 497,677.00 

4000-4999 483.260.00 

5000-5999 436.138.00 

6000-6999 135,049,00 

7100-7299, 7400-7491 0.00 

7300-7399 70,855.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

2 137,174.00 

( 421 569 .00' 

421,569.00 

0,00 

9710-9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 

9760 I 
9780 

9789 

9790 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2022-23 

(Cols. C-NA) Projection 
(8) !Cl 

0 00% 0 .00 

-81.85% 164,790.00 
-59,60% 290,163.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 

741.68% 750.857.00 

-29.72% I 205 810.00 

281,074.00 

5,150.00 

13,938.00 

(42,006.00) 

-8.15% 258,156.00 

233.121.00 

6,034.00 

12.212.00 

0.00 

7.83% 251 367,00 

1.09% 503, I 16.00 

-74.53% 123 093.00 

-85.55% 63_,008.00 

-100.00o/o 0,00 

0.00% 0.00 

-90.02% 7.070 00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0,00 

-43.58% I 205 810.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
rm 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 00% 

0,00% 
0,00% 
2.36% 

1.47% 

2.03% 

2.46% 

1.24% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

1.47% 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2023-24 

Projection 
(E) 

0.00 
164 790 00 
290,163.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

768.543.00 

I 223 496.00 

258,156 00 

5.247.00 

0.00 

0.00 

263,403.00 

251.367.00 

6,184.00 

0,00 

0.00 

257,551.00 

509,371.00 

123 093.00 

63,008.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7 070.00 

0.00 

0 00 

I 223 496.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 66 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Du�orlntion 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fund 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve 
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years I and 2) 

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
3. "f'otul Avnilnblc Rcscl've, !Sum line� E 111111111 E2cl 

F. ASSUMPTIONS

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fann Oil) 
Codes (A) 

9750 

9789 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

Picas� pro,<idc below or on a separate attachment, the asswnptions used to detennine the projections for the first and 
sccoud subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include nn explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 

% 
Change 

(Cols. C-A/A) 
(Bl 

projected in lines B ld, 82d, and BIO. For additional infonnation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
[SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

% 
2022-23 Change 

Projection (Cols. E-C/C) 
(C) (D) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2023-24 
Projection 
= 

I• 

Restricted program will not be continued in both out years, 2022/23 and 2023/24. This program has been removed from the MYP, the salaries and benefits will be continuing and have been moved 
into the unrestricted program. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 3/312022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 67 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 
(E111er 1m1je.c1io11� for subsequent years I and 2 [n Columns C and E; 

current year • Column A - is extracted) 
/\. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I, LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6. ·rotHI (Sum lines A I thru A5cl 
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

I_ Certificated Sala1ies 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines BI a tluu B Id) 

2. Classified Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjushnent 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 
4. Books and Supplies 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6, Capital Outlay 
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a, Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 
10. Other Adjushnents 
11. Total /Sum lines BI thru BIO) 
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 
/Line A6 minus line 811) 
D. FUND BALANCE 

I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fonn Oil, line Fie) 
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI) 
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Fonn OJI)

a. Nonspendable 
b. Restricted 
c. Committed 

I. Stabilization Arrangements 
2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

L Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

(Uno DJfn,ust a1rree with line D2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fann Oil) 
Codes (Al 

8010-8099 5,885 473.00 
8100-8299 I .249, 122.00 
8300-8599 802.339,00 
8600-8799 267,250.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
8930-8979 0,00 
8980-8999 o.oo

8 204 184.00 

1000-1999 2,228,746.00 

-

2000-2999 953,198.00 
3000-3999 1.802.296,00 
4000-4999 806,600.00 
5000-5999 1,834.291.00 
6000-6999 216,549.00 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 104,450.00 
7300-7399 0 00 

7600-7629 89,364.00 
7630-7699 0.00 

8 035.494.00 

168,690.00 

3,758,407.00 
3.927.097.00 

9710-9719 3.400.00 
9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 
9760 594,385.00 
9780 0.00 

9789 1.00 I ,000 00 
9790 2,328,3 I 2 00 

3 927,097.00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2022-23 

(Cols C-A/A) Projection 
(B) (Cl 

5.33% 6,199,169.00 
-59,51% 505,790.00 
-53 36% 374,228,00 

0.00% 267,250.00 

0.00% o.oo

0,00% 0,00 
0.00% 0.00 

-l0.45% 7 346.437.00 

11 2.228,746 00 
43 467.00 

115,292.00 
0.00 

7.12% 2,387,505.00 

953.198.00 
24.036.00 
45,607.00 

0.00 
7.31% l ,022.841.00 
6.47% 1.918.882.00 

-49.08% 410,745.00 
-29.46% 1.293.929.00 
-62.36% 81.500.00 

0 .00% 104 450,00 
0,00% 0,00 

0.00% 89,364.00 
0.00% 0.00 

0 00 
-9.04% 7.309.216.00 

37.221.00 

3,927,097.00 
3,964,318.00 

3,400.00 
0.00 

0.00 
594,385,00 

0.00 

750,000.00 
2,616,533.00 

3 964 318.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

3.61% 
0.00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
3.05% 

1.85% 

2.49% 
1.63% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

1.38% 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2023-24 
Projection 

lE) 

6,422,959.00 
505,790 00 
374 228.00 
267,250.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

7 570.227 .00 

2.387 505,00 
44,281.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2.431,786.00 

1.022,841.00 
25,470.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,048.311.00 
1,950 199 00 

410,745.00 
1,293,929.00 

81,500.00 
104,450,00 

0.00 

89 364 00 
0.00 
0,00 

7 410 284.00 

J 59 943.00 

3.964.3 I 8.00 
4.124.261.00 

3.400.00 
0.00 

0.00 
594.385,00 

0.00 

750,000,00 
2,776,476.00 

4.124,261.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 68 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrintion 
E. AVAILABLE RESERV!iS (Unrestricted except as noted) 

J. Oencn1l Fuud 
n. Stobiliwllon Arrangements 
b. Rese1ve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances 

(Negative resources 2000-9999) 
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines El thru E2c) 
11. T6ml i\Vniloblo Reserves- by Percent (Line E3 divided bv Line F3c) 

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES 

I. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions 

For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a 
special education local plan area (SELPA): 

a, Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation 

the pass-through funds disltibuted lo SELPA members? 

b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special 

education pass-tlu-ough funds: 
I. Enter the name(s) oflhe SELPA(s): 

2. Special education pass-through funds 

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for 
subseguent years I and 2 in Columns C and E)

2. District ADA

Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fann Oil) 
Codes <Al 

9750 0.00 
9789 I 001,000,00 
9790 2 328,312.00 

979Z 

9750 0.00 
9789 o.oo

9790 0.00 
3,329,312.00 

41.43% 

Yes 

0.00 

(Col. A: Fann Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 409,30 

3. Calculating the Reserves 
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line Bl 1)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F l b2, if Line Fla is No)
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Line F3a plus line F3b) 
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

(Refer lo Fonn 0 ICSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 

e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c limes F3d) 
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount 

(Refer to Fann 0ICSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 

g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 

h. Avnilnble Reserves (Line f.Jl Meet Resorve Srnndnrd [Una F3u) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) 

8.035.494.00 

o.oo

8.035 494.00 

4% 

321.419.76 

71,000,00 
321,419,76 

YES 

Page 2 

% 
Change 2022-23 

(Cols. C-A/A) Projection 
(Bl (Cl 

0 00 
750,000,00 

2,616,533,00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3.366,533,00 
46.06% 

409.30 

7.309.216.00 
0.00 

7.309,216.00 

4% 

292.368,64 

71,000.00 

292,368 64 

YES 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(Dl 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2023-24 
Projection 

fEl 

0,00 
750,000.00 

2.776,476.00 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

3.526,476 00 
47.59% 

409.30 

7,410.284,00 

0.00 

7.4 I 0.284.00 

4% 

296 411.36 

71 000.00 

296 411.36 

YES 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 69 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 
011 GENERAL FUND 

lcxpendiluro Dotnil 
Olhor Source�/Uses Delall 
Fu�d RoconcillaUon 

081 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expom:fltuni Dalilil 

OIiier Sourca,i/U•o.• Oelall 
Fund Reconcillailon 

091 CHARTERSCHOO�S SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
ExpendilUr& oe1a11 
ou,cr Sources/Uses De1oil 
Fund RooonclllaUon 

101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS.-™ROUGH FUND 
Expo')dlwro Detail 
Olhor Sourco,IUsos Delall 
Fund .Recpnt11iatfon 

11 I AOUL T EDUCATION Fl/NO 
Expor1diluro OetoB 
Olhe:r SOYrce&'Uses Dolnil 
Fund Raconolllallon 

121 CfllLO DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Expendl!Ura D0lell 
Olher Sourcos/Use• Deloll 
Fund Rt>COOclllollon 

131 CAF'ETERIA SPECIAL R�VENUE FUND 
Expondllum Del•I 
Olt1er SourceS/Uses Detail 
Fund ReconcifiaQon 

141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE Fl.1ND 
Eicpendllure Delall 
Other Soun:es/Uses Oetoll 
Fund Reconcilio1ion 

151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUlf'MENT FUND 
ExpundllOfa Detail 
Olhor Sour<osll,lses Detnll 
Fund Reconcitinlion 

UI 5PECW.. R�SERVc FUND FOR OTIIER fKA."'l CAPJTAL OUn.A'( 

E>p,,ndrlur• Dewll 
Olher Sources/Use, Deloil 
F'ur,d ReconcltiaQon 

181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 
Expenditure. Deilil� 
Other Sourc.esfU�iHs Ootail 
Fund Reconclliallon 

IOI FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
E'x�endilUre Deloll 
Olhor Sources/Uses Oelail 
Fund Recon01Uall011 

2GI i?EC!AL FIESE'RVE Futm FOR PO.STCMPi.OYI.IENTlJENEr:rrs 

Expendlluro DolaU 
Olher Sourc651.Usos Delail 
Fund Re!'()m:i!ellon 

211 BUILDING FUND 
E,pendllure Oelllll 
Olher Saurce:s/Uso5 Oeta.1.1 
fund Reeo,icilraUon 

251 CAPITAL FACILITIES fUND 
Expendiluro Dc!Jall 
Other SourcutU,o, Derail 
Fund Reocmcllli1tl0n 

JOI srATE SCHOOL ijUILOjNG LEI\SE/l'URCtlASE FUND 
E,pandlllrr• DelDII 
Olhor Souroes/U.os Oelall 
FUnd Roconcillallon 

381 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 
Expendllu.-o Detail 
Olhor Sourcas/Useo Delall 
Fund Reconciliallon 

IOI OPECW. R�SEl<VE FUljO FO� CAPIT/11. OUt\JW PROjECTS 
E,pendllUre Detail 
OU,,,r Sourcos/Usos·Dolatl 
Fond Reconolll•llon 

◄91 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BlEN0£0 COMPONENT UNITS 
Expendlluce Detail 
Otho, SotJJCOS/Uses Oeloll 
f1md Rooondliallon 

511 BOND INTEREST ANO REDEMPTION FUND 
EKpendllore D<rlall 
Other SourC8s!U••• Delall 
Fund ReconcRiallon 

521 DEBT SVC fUND FOR BLENOl:O COMPONENT UNITS 
Expenditure Oe1all 
Other Scurt:115/Use, Dotall 
Fund Roconolllalton 

631 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 
Expondlluro Dola!I 
Olher Sources/Use, Detail 
Fuiid Reconclialion 

561 DEBT SERVICE FUNO 
Expemliluro DolaR 
Olhor Source.s/Usos Oetnll 
Fu11(1 ROCOflcninliCljl 

5-,1 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 
Expenditure Oe!ell 

Olh•r Soo(oes/uses Delofl 
Fund ReconclUallon 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sortware • 2021.2 O 
File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) 

Direct Costs � lnterfund 

Second Interim 
2021-22 Projected Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUNO ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Indirect Costs • lnterfund 
Transfors In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0 00 0.00 QOO 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0 .00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 .00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 0 .00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

o _oo 0 00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

II 

II 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

Page 1 or 2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 
8900-8929 7600-7629 

0 .00 89 364,00 

0 00 0,00 

Q00 Q00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

89 364 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 .00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 

Due From 
Other Funds 

9310 

,. 

46 70177 0000000 
Form SIAI 

Due To 
Other Funds 

9610 

I 

Prinled: 3/3/2022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 70 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrlotlon 

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRI.SE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilielion 

621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Delail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Olher Sources/Uses Delail 
Fund Reconciliation 

671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 
Expenditure Delail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

7GI FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliatlon 

761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

951 STUDENT BODY FUND 
Expendllure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
FIJlld rieconcillolion 

TOTALS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: sial (Rev 04/13/2020) 

Dlrect Costs - lnterfund 

Second Interim 
2021-22 Projected Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Indirect Costs • lnterfund 
Trans:fors In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0_00 0 00 0.00 0 00 

o _oo 0.00 

II 
0.00 0.00 

1, 

0.00 0.00 

1, 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 000 000 000 

Page 2 of 2 

lnterfund tnlerfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 

8900-8929 7600-7629 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0.00 

o_oo 0.00 

QOO 0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

Ag oc•.00 89 364.00 

Due From 
Other Funds 

9310 

II 

II 

1, 

I! 

II 

46 70177 0000000 
Form SIA! 

Due To 
Other Funds 

9610 

Printed: 3/312022 10:21 AM 

                                                                 71 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since first interim projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range:!� ___ -_2._0�%�l_o_+_2_.0�¾--� 

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data that exist for the current 
year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported In the General Fund, only, for all 
fiscal years. 

Estimated Funded ADA 

Fiscal Year 
Current Year (2021-22) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 
District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA 

Total ADA 

Total ADA 

First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

/Form 01CSI, Item 1Al 

409,30 
0.00 

409.30 

409.00 
0.00 

409.00 

409.00 
0.00 

409.00 

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Second Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

/Form Al, Lines A4 and .C4l 

409_30 
0 00 

409.30 

409.30 
0.00 

409.30 

409.30 
0.00 

409.30 

Percent Chance 

0.0% 

0.1% 

0.1% 

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since first Interim projections by more than two percent In any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 1 of 26 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Met 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 72 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CS/ 

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since 
first interim projections. 

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: j�----�2�.o�•fc�• _to_+�2�-�o•�v•�-� 

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances 

DATA El\lTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district 
regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. 

Enrollment 
First Interim Second Interim 

Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI Item 2A) CBEOS/Proiected Percent cnange Status 
Current Year (2021-22) 

District Regular 417 417 

Charter School 0 0 
Total Enrollment 417 417 0.0% Met 

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
District Regular 417 417 
Charter School 0 0 

Total Enrollment 417 417 0.0% Met 

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 
Dlslrlcl Regular 417 417 
Charter School D 0 

Total Enrollment 417 417 0.0% Met 

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard 

DA TA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment projections have no\ changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Exp/a nation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021,2.0 
File: cs/ (Rev02126/2021) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 73 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

ST AN DARO: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent 
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%). 

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third 
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and 
charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2018-19) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
Second Prior Year (2019-20) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
First Prior Year (2020-21) 

District Regular 
Charte-r School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

P-2 ADA 
Unaudited Actuals 

fForm A Lines A4 and C4) 

396 

396 

396 

396 

409 
0 

409 

Enrollment 
CBEDS Actual 

(Form 01CSI llem 3Al 

407 
0 

407 

432 
0 

432 

394 
0 

394 
Historical Average Ratio: 

Historical Ratio 
of ADA lo Enroll men\ 

97.3% 

91.7% 

103.8% 
97.6% 

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (hlstorlcal average ratio plus 0.5%): I 98.1% 
�------�-- - --�

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into lhe first column for the Current Year; enter data in the !lrsl column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular 
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extmcted. 

Estimated P-2 ADA 

Fiscal Year /Form Al Lines A4 anq C4) 
Current Year (2021-22) 

District Regular 409 
Charter School 0 

Total ADA/Enrollment 409 

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
District Regular 409 
Charter School 0 

Total ADA/Enrollment 409 

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 
District Regular 409 
Charter School 0 

Total ADA/Enrollment 409 

JC. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Enrollment 
CBEDS/Projected 

/Criterion 2 llem 2AI Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

417 
0 

417 98.1% 

417 
0 

417 98.1% 

417 
0 

417 98.1% 

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
FIie: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 3 of 26 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Met 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 
                                                                 74 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent 
since tlrsl Interim projections. 

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: LI ---·
-=
2

"'
.o

"'
•t.�• �to'--+2�-�o•�v•'-----' 

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two 
subsequent years. 

LCFF Revenue 
(Fund 01, Objects 8011. 8012, 8020-8089) 

Fiscal Year 

Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

First Interim 
Form 01CSI llem 4A 

5,888 741.00 
6,034,782.00 
6,222,464.00 

48. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met. 

Second Interim 
Pro ecled Year Totals 

5 885 473.00 
6 199 169,00 
6,422 959.00 

Percenl Chan e Stalus 
-0.1% Met 
2.7% Not Met 
3.2% Not Met 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since first interim projections by more ll'lan two percent In any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used In projecting LCFF revenue. 

Explanation: 

(required If NOT met) 

The LCFF Revenue calculation for the first and second out years have been adjusted to reflect !he projected COLA Increase as published by the 
Oepar1men1 of Finance. The first out year includes a 5.33% COLA increase and the second out year includes a 3.61% COLA increase. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 75 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year 
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three 
percent or the district's required reserves percentage. 

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior 
years are preloaded. 

Fiscal Year 

Third Prior Year (2018-19) 

Second Prior Year (2019-20) 

First Prior Year (2020-21) 

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures 

/Form 01, Obiects 1000-3999) 

I 3 952.159.64 I 

I 4 035 543.81 I 
I 3 1a2 126.20 I 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage 
(Criterion 1 OB, Line 4 

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard 
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the 

greater of 3% or the district's reserve 
standard percentage) 

) 

:

/Form 01 Obiects 1000-7499) 

5,616,335.43 

6 471,028.47 

5 024 122.75 

Historical Average Ratio: 

Current Year 
(2021·22) 

4.0% 

65.4% to 73.4% 

Ratio 

of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 

to Total Unrestricted Expenditures 

70.4% 

62.4% 

75.3% 

69.4% 

1st Subsequent Year 
/2022-23) 

4.0% 

65.4% to 73.4% 

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12023-241 

4.0% 

65.4% to 73.4% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current 
Year are extracted. 

F!scal Year 

Current Year (2021-22) I 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) I 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) I 

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio 

(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499) of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
IForrn MYPI, Lines B1-B31 <Form MYPI Lines B1-B8, 810) to Total Unreslrlcted Exoenditures 

3 972,368.00 5,808,956.00 68.4% 

4 316 589,00 6,014,042.00 71.8% 

4 399,971.00 6,097.424.00 72.2% 

5C. Comparison of Dist�ict Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard 

DA TA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met. 

Status 

I Met 

I Met 

I Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for \he current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

I 
I 
I 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 76 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services 
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim 
projections. 

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained. 

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percen tage Range: ,_ ____ ._5_.0 �%�t_o _+_5_.0 _0_¼ ___ ___, 
District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Perc en tage Range: �----•-5_.0�%�t_o_+_5_.o_•�y•---� 

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data Into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI 
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; If not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column. 

Explanations must be entered for each category If the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range. 

Object Range / Fiscal Year 

First Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Form 01CSI, Item 6A) 

Second Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change 
Change Is Outside 
Explanation Range 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8 10."0:...-8::..:2::..:9.a.9'-"-F-=o-'-'rme.:..:.:Mc:..;Yc:.P""'l,-=L:cln""e""A'""2:L..�---------�-------------.--- -- -------, 
Current Year (2021-22) 1 089 215.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 505 511.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 505 511.00 

1.249.122.00 
505,790.00 
505,790.00 

14.7% Yes 
0.1% No 
0 1% No 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Additional COVID funding sources have been awarded to the district that were not anticipated at first Interim reporting. Forest Reserve funding was also 
reinstated for the current budget year and two out years. These monies have been added into the budget and increased the federal revenue for the 
district. 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01 , Objects.�8::..:3:..:0.a.0-=•8:..:6..::.99::.L..l.:..Fo::crmc.:..c...:.::M..:.Y.:..P:..I -=L
.:.:.
ln

:..:
e

..:.
A

.;.:3"----------�---- ------ ---- - -------
Current Year (2021-22) 764,305.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 374,228.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 374.228.00 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

802 339 00 5.0% No 
374 228.00 No 
374 228.00 No 

Other Local Revenue (Fun d 01 , Objects
,....::.8 ..::.60

:..: 0:...·::.87:...;9:..:9"-"Fcco::..:r.:..:m.:..M=Y.:..P.:i.1 -=L:.::ln.:..:e
:...;Ac;.4.;,,__ _________ �--------------.------------, 

Current Year (2021-22) 261 000.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 261 000,00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 261 000.00 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

267,250.00 
267,250.00 
267,250.00 

2.4% No 
2.4% No 
2.4% No 

Books and Supp lles (Fund 01, Objects
;.4�0 0�0�-4:!::9�9:,:9Ll l'-IF_,,o"-.!rmc!!..!!M"-.!Yc!.P.!Jl c..:L�ln"-.!e

:...B:::4;!Jllc..-______ _ ____ _ _ ________ __, _________ _, 
Current Year (2021-22) l-1 ______ .,,64c:0=23:::3:.:..0::0

:+-------"B0:::6�.6"'0"°0"'.o"°o-ill------'2"'6:.:..0:c.o/c:..:•------+I _____ Y:..:e:..:s ____ -+ 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1--l ______ ...;4.=5::c6,c:34..c8::,.,o::.:o=-1---------'4 ..c10:,.7.:..4'-'5"'.o"'o'-jli-------•_;_1 o""'..::.o•.:..:Y•"--- - - ----fl _ _ _ __ Y�e�s------1 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) L.l _____ _  ..:,4:,:c56,c,,.::.34:c:8�.o,,,o:'.....L ______ ,:,;4.!'10::,.7:..;.4!!:5:::,0eoOCJIL... _____ -..:.10:::·.::.0•.:..:Y•1--___ _  ...,ll _ _ _ __ Y:...:e:.=s ____ _, 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Additional COVID funding sources have been awarded to the district as well as forest reserve funding reinstated for the current and two out years. The 
books and supplies budget has been adjusted to include these awards and any prior year carryover funds. 

Services and Other Operating Expendlt;.:u:.:.re""s"-"F..:u:.:.n:.=d:...:0:.;1"--===:c.::.=:.....::.;=LJ.:F....:o
:..:

r.:..:m:...M=Y.:..P
.:.,.
I ,-=LI::.:n.:..:e:...;B::.5=--�--------- -- - -�----------, 

Current Year (2021-22) 1 834 291,00 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,473,154.00 1 293,929,00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1.473,154.00 1,293 929,00 

8 1% Yes 
-12.2% Yes 
·12.2% Yes 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Additional COVID funding sources have been awarded to the district as well as rarest reserve runding reinslated lor!he current and two out years. The 
services and operating expenditure budget has been adjusted to include these awards and any prior year carryover funds. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csl (Rev02/26/2021) Page 6 of 26 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 77 of 97



2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

6B. Calculating the District's Change In Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Obiect Range I Fiscal Year 
First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 
Second Interim 

Projected Year Totals Percent Change 

Total Federal, O ther S ta te, and Other L o
F-

c�a=l--'-R""e"'v-"-e"-11=-uec...icS=-'e""c""tlc::occ.n__,6"-ACL,__�----------�-------------
Current Year (2021-22) 2 114,520.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1 140 739.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1 140 739.00 

2,318,711.00 
1.147 268.00 
1,147,268.00 

9.7% 
0.6% 
0.6% 

Status 

Not Met 
Met 
Met 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Total Books and Supplies, and Servlce�s_a_n_d _O_t_h_e r_O�o_ra_tl_n_E_x __ on_ d_l�
tu_re_s

....,
S_e_c_tl_o_n_G_A�----�------------------

Current Year (2021-22) 2,337,065.00 2,640,891.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,929 502.00 1,704,674.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1.929 502 oo 1.704 674.00 

SC. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range 

DA TA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 68 is Not Met; no entry is allowed below. 

13.0% Not Met 
-11.7% Not Met 
-11.7% Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET • One or more projected operating revenue have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two 
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons ror !he projected change, descriptions of the melhOC:s and assumptions used in the projecllons, and what changes, If any, will be made to bring the 
proJe.cted opef'l!fing revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below, 

Explanatlon: 
Federal Revenue 
(linked from 6A 

if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other State Revenue 

(linked from 6A 
if NOT met) 

Explana tion: 
Other Local Revenue 

(linked from 6A 
if NOT met) 

Additional COVID fu11-dlng sources have been awarded to the district that were not amiclpatetl at flrs1 Interim reporting. Forest Reserve runding was also 
reinstated for the current budget year and two oul years. These monies have been added into the budget and increased the federal revenue for the 
'11strlct. 

1 b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expendilures have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two 
subsequent 0scal years. Reasons for the projected change, descnptlons of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the 
proJetled operati ng revenues wilhln the standard must be entered in Seclion 6A above and will also display In the explanalion box below. 

Explanation: 

Books and Supplies 
(linked from 6A 

if NOT met) 

Explanation: 

Services and Other Exps 
(linked from 6A 

If NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

Adilitional COVID runding sources have been awarded 10 the district as well as forest reserve funding reinstated for Iha current and two out years. The 
books and supplies budget has been adjusted to Include these awards and any prior year carryover funds. 

Additional cOVID funding sources have been awarded to the dlstricl as well as f orest reserve rundl ng relnstat.ed f or the current and lwo out years. The 
services and operating expenditure budget has been adjusted to include these awards and any prior year carryover funds. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02126/2021) Page 7 of 26 Printed: 3/312022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 78 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as 
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070,75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the fu11ctionality of its facilities for their
normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1). 

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted 
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA) 

NOTE: EC Section 17070. 75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other 
financing uses for that fiscal year. Per SB 98 and SB 820 of 2020, resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5316, 7027, 7420, and 7690 are excluded from the total general fund expenditures 
calculation. 

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if 
applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted. 

1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 

2. First Interim Contribution (information only) 
(Form 01CSI, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1) 

Required Minimum 

Contribution 

Second Interim Contribution 

Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01, Resource 8150, 

Ob eels B900-8999 

0.00 

o.oo I

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

Status 

Not Met 

B 
Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998) 

Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070. 75 (b)(2)(El]) 

Other (explanation must be provided) 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met 

and Other is marked) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 79 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses Is greater than total unrestricted revenues and 
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has nol exceeded one-third of the district's 
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses• in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Stablllza11on Arrangements, Reserve for Econom c Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts In the General 
Fund .arid the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available roserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the 
General Fund. 

'A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Spe'cial Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating 
members, 

BA. Calculatlhg the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Current Year 
2021-22 

1st Subsequent Year 
2022-23 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2023-24 

District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)._ ___ ---'-41.:..:·..:.4'.:..:Yo'------'--------'4"'6.,__ 1'-'0A.,_o _____ _._ ____ 4.:..:7-".6'-'o/c-'-o _ __ __, 

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levelsl (one-third of available reserve percentage): ,._ _____ ..:.13=-c·-=-8'.:..:1/o'-------'--------'1"'5.,_.4'-'0!..,_o _____ _._ ____ 1.:..:5..:..9�•1,-=-•-----' 

BB. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and 
second columns. 

Fiscal Year 
Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

Projected Year Totals 
Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures 

Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses 
(Form 011, Section E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999) 
Form MYPI, Line C Fann MYPI Line 811 

590 259.00 5,898,320. 00 
37,221.00 6 103 406.00 

159 943.00 6 186 788,00 

BC. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Deficit Spending Level 
(If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund 

Balance is ne atlve, else NIA 
N/A 

N/A 
NIA 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 9 of 26 

Status 
Met 
Met 
Met 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 
                                                                 80 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining If the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Ending Fund Balance 

General Fund 

Projected Year Totals 

Fiscal Year Form 011 Line F2 Form MYPI Line D2 

Current Year (2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

3,927,097.00 

3.964 318.00 

4.124 261.00 

9A-2. Comparison of-the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Mel 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

98-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; If not, data must be entered below. 

Ending Cash Balance 
General Fund 

Fiscal Year Form CASH Une F, June Column 
Current Year (2021-22) 3 919,581.90 

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard 

DA TA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the standard Is not met. 

Status 

Met 

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csl (Rev02/26/2021) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 3/312022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 81 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

10. CRITERION: Reserves 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or 
amounts• as applied to total expenditures and o1her financing uses•: 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular 
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to !inane al data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years. 

Percentage Level 
5% or $71,000 (greater of) 
4% or $71,000 (greater of) 

3% 
2% 
1% 

0 
301 

1,001 
30,001 

400,001 

District ADA 
to 300 
to 1,000 
to 30,000 
to 400,000 

and over 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Stablllzatlon Arrangements, Reserve for 
Economic Uncertainties. and Unasslgned/t.Jnapproprlaled accounts In the General Fund and Special 
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative 
ending balances In restricted resources In the General Fund. 

' Doll,ir amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as 
referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02. rounded to the nearest thousand. 

• A school district that Is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Educallon Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
may exclude from its expenditures lhe distribution of funds to Its participating members. 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) 

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. LI ____ 240
"'

9
"-----___ __J _____ __::,4_,,_09=--- -----'------"'4::c

09
=---- --' 

Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.}
,--

--- - -------,--------------.-----------, 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level:! L. _____ 4'--'%=--• -----'---- -----4�•1,c.c., _____ _,_ _ ____ 4�•1,�• ___ __, 

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-throug� Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA) 

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter 
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted. 

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1 b2): 

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds: 

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds 
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard 

Current Year 
Projected Year Totals 

(2021-22) 

0.00 I 

Yes 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted. 

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11)

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through 
(Criterion 1 OA, Line 2b, if Criterion 1 OA, Line 1 is No) 

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent 

(Line B3 times Line B4) 
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount 

($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 
7. District's Reserve Standard 

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) 

Current Year 
Projected Year Totals 

(2021-22) 

8,035.494.00 

8 035 494.00 
4% 

321,419.76 

71.000.00 

321,419.76 

Page 11 of 26 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 12023-24) 

7 309 216.00 7,410,284.00 

7,309,216.00 7.410 284.00 
4% 4% 

292 368.64 296,411.36 

71,000.00 71.000.00 

292 368,64 296,411.36 

Printed: 31312022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 82 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Reserve Amounts 

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) 
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1 b)

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources 

(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) 
(Form MYPI, Une E1d) 

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 

6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 

8. Districl's Available Reserve Amount 

(Lines C1 thru C7) 
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only) 

(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3)

District's Reserve Standard 

(Section 108, Line 7) 

Slatus 

100. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the standard is not met 

: 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 

(2021-22) 

0,00 

1 001 000.00 

2 328 312.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,329,312.00 

41.43% 

321 419.76 

Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent flscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 12 of 26 

1st Subsequent Year 

12022-23) 

0..00 

750,000.00 

2,616,533.00 

0.00 

3 366 533,00 

46.06% 

292 368.64 

Met 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 
/2023-24) 

0.00 

750 000,00 

2 776.476,00 

o.oo

3,526.4 76.00 

47.59% 

296,411.36 

Met 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 83 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer. 

S1. Contingent Liabilities 

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, 
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? 

1 b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget: 

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have 
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? 

No 

No 

1 b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years: 

S3. Temporary lnterfund Borrowings 

1 a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds? 

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) 

1 b. If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings: 

S4. Contingent Revenues 

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

No 

Yes 

1 b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced: 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

The forest reserve funding has been Included In the current 21122 nscel year and both projecied out years, 22123 & 23/24. These funds are dependent 
upon legislation being reauthorized to continue. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 31312022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 84 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S5. Contributions 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Identify proJe<:ted contributions from unrestricted resourc11s In the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20.000 and l')lora than five percent since first interim projections. 

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal 
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections. 

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget. 

-5.0% to +5.0% 
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:�_�oc....r_-�$2�0=00'--0'--t�o_+�$�2_0"'0""0-'-0--� 

SSA. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second lnterim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter 
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second lnterim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the 
data will be extracted into the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the 
appropriate button for Item 1 d; all other data will be calculated. 

Description / Fiscal Year 

1 a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund 

First Interim 
(Form 01CSI, Item SSA) 

Second Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

Percent 
Change Amount of Change Status 

(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object
;c

8:.;9'-"8'°'0'------- --�----------�--�---------�-------- -� 
Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

1 b. Transfers In, General Fund• 
Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

1 c. Transfers Out, General Fund• 
Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns 

87,116.00 
319 512.00 
342,947.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

83.625.00 
83,625.00 
83.625.00 

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact 
the general fund operational budget? 

• Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund. 

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d. 

89,209.00 
429 201.00 
450,781.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

89 364,00 
89,364.00 
89,364.00 

2,4% 2,093.00 Met 
34.3% 109,689.00 Not Met 
31.4% 107 834.00 Not Met 

0.0% 0.00 Met 
0.0% 0.00 Met 
0.0% 0.00 Met 

6,9% 5,739.00 Met 
6.9% 5 739.00 Met 
6.9% 5,739.00 Met 

No 

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard 
for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and conlribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in 
nature. Explain the dislrict's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating \he contribution. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

1 ne projected contribution for the two, oul years was lnc,;eased from first interfm reporting period. The need has continued to grow as expenditures such 
as operating costs, supplies and materials Increase exponentla!ly. The·antlcipated COLA funding is not enough to keep up with the rate of Inflation and 
costs are Impacting the district by requiring more ar1d ,i,ore funding to go towards operations and materials/supplies. 

1 b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first Interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 85 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget. 

Project Information: 

(required if YES) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 15 of 26 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 86 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

S6. Long-term Commitments 

Identify all existing and new multlyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explain how any Increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced. 

' Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations. 

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01 CSI, Item SSA), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1 b. 
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1 a and 1 b, and enter all 
other data, as applicable. 

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 
(If No, skip items 1 b and 2 and sections SSB and SSC) 

b. If Yes to Item 1 a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred 
since first interim projections? 

Yes 

No 

2 If Yes to Item 1 a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment 
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB Is disclosed in Item S7A. 

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance 
TvPe of Commllment Remalnlne:1 Fundlna Sources (Revenues) Debt Service IE•oendltures} as of July 1 2021 

Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 1 Unrestricted General Fund Comoensated Absences 35 878 

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB\: 

TOTAL: 

T:te!! of _Commitment (continued\ 
Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (continued)· 

Total Annual Payments: 

Prior Year 
(2020-21) 

Annual Payment 
IP&I\ 

44.331 

44 331 
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2020,21)? 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
FIie: csi (Rev02/26/2021) 

Current Year 
(2021-22) 

Annual Payment 
IP&I\ 

No 

Page 16 of 26 

35,878 

35,878 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Annual Payment 
IP& ll 

No 

0 

0 

35.878 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

Annual Payment 
{P& 11 

No 

0 

0 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 87 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If Yes. 

1a. No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(Required If Yes 

to increase in total 
annual payments) 

SSC. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used lo Pay Long-term Comml!ments 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation Is required In Item 2. 

1. WIii funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources? 

No 

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment. 

Explanation: 

(Required if Yes) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
FIie: csl (Rev02/26/2021) Page 17 of 26 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

\ 

                                                                 88 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S7. Unfunded Liabilities 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Identify any changes In estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and Indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation. 

S7 A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemplovment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB} 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second 
Interim data In items 2-4. 

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits 
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1 b-4) 

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since 
first interim in OPEB liabilities? 

c. If Yes to Item 1 a, have there been changes since 
first interim in OPEB contributions? 

2. OPEB Liabilities 
a. Total OPEB liability 
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate 
or an actuarial valuation? 

e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date 
of the OPEB valuation. 

3. OPEB Contributions 
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per 

actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method 
Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

Yes 

No 

No 

First Interim 
Form 01 CSI Item S7 A 

594 385.00 
594,385.00 

0.00 

Actuarial 

Juo 30 2018 

First Interim 
Form 01CSI Item S7A 

594,385.00 
594 385.00 
594,385.00 

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, Include premiums paid to a selr-insurance fund) 
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 

Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 
Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 
Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) 

0.00 
0.00

1 0.00 

70 144.00 
52,608.00 
35 072.00 

Page 18 of 26 

Second Interim 
594 385.00 
594 385,00 

0.00 

Actuarial 

Jun 30. 2018 

Second Interim 
594 385.00 
594 385.00 

594.85 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00

1 

70 144.00 
52 608.00 
35,072.00 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 
                                                                 89 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs 

46 70177 0000000 
Fonm 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate bullon(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Fonm 01CSI, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second 
Interim data in items 2-4. 

1. a. Does your district operate any self-Insurance programs such as 
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not Include OPEB; which is covered in 
Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) 

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since 
first interim In self-insurance liabllitles? 

c. If Yes to item 1 a, have there been changes since 
first interim In self-insurance contributions? 

2. Self-Insurance Liabilities 

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 

3. Self-Insurance Contributions 
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 

Current Year (2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-Insurance programs 
Current Year (2021-22) 
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) 

No 

n/a 

nla 

First Interim 

Form 01CSI Item S7B 

First Interim 
Form 01CSI Item S7B 

Page 19 of 26 

Second Interim 

Second Interim 

Printed: 313/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 90 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

SS. Status of Labor Agreements 

Analyze Ille status ol all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since. first Interim projections. as well as new commllmenls provided as 
part of prevtously ralllied multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and Including all compensallon). For new agreements. indicate the 
dale of lhe reciulred board meeting. Compare the increase in new commllments to the projected Increase In ongoing revenues and explaln how these commitments will be funded in 
future fiscal years. 

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff: 

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education 
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its Impact on the operating budget. 

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and 
superintendent. 

SSA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-manaqement) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.'' There are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SBB. 

If No, continue with section SSA. 

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
2020-21 

Current Year 

2021-22 

No 

1st Subsequent Year 
2022-2.3 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2023-24 

Number of certificated (non-management) full
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 30,2 31.9 31.9 31.9 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? Yes 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been flied with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 
If No, complete questions 6 and 7. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. 

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Prolections 
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 

certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(c), was a budget revision adopted 
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement: 

5. Salary settlement: 

Begin Date: �I -�J�ul�0 �1�, =20�2 �1-� 

Current Year 

(2021-22) 

Is the cost of salary settlement Included in the Interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

Yes 

No 

Dec 13, 2021 

Yes 
Dec 13, 2021 

Yes 
Dec 13 2021 

End Date: 

% change in salary schedule from prior year � -- -------� 
or 

Multiyear Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 86.423 

Jun 30, 2023 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Yes 

44,059 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 5.1% Adopted COLA per Governors Budaet 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

General Fund, urireatrlcted and restricted sources as per staff assignment, 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2D21.2.0 
File: csl (Rev02/26/2021) Page 20 of 26 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023·24) 

Yes 

0.0% 

0 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 91 of 97



2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Negotiations Not Sel!led 

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since First Interim Projections 

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year 
settlements included in the interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included In the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees included in the interim and MYPs? 

Certificated (Non-management) - Other 

Current Year 

(2021-22) 

Current Year 

·2021-221. 

Yes

84.0% 

0.1% 

No 

Current Year 

(202.1-22) 

Yes 

4.3% 

Current Year 

(2021-22) 

Yes 

Yes 

432 525 

89 361 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year 

/2022-23) 

Yes 

84.0% 

Q1% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2022-23\ 

Yes 

4.3% 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

Yes 

432 525 

89,360 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

Yes 

432,525 

84.0% 

0.1% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-241 

Yes 

98,102 

4-5% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-241 

Yes 

Yes 

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, 
etc.): 

NIA 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2,0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 21 of 26 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 92 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements • Classified (Non-management) Employees 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period," There are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section sac. 
If No, continue with section S8B. 

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Number of classified (non-management) 
FTE positions 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

2020-21 

24.9 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 

Current Year 

2021-22 

No 

25.3 

Yes 

1st Subsequent Year 

2022-23 

25, 3 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 

If No, complete questions 6 and 7. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. 

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections 
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 

certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(c), was a budget revision adopted 

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

No 

Dec 13, 2021 

Yes 

Dec 13 2021 

Yes 

Dec 13, 2021 

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: ._i _ __,J"'u'-'I 0'-'1"-1 =-20a.:2:.:1 _ _, 

Current Year 

(2021-22) 

End Date: � ---=-Ju-=-n=30'-''-"'2
""
0"'-2-=-3 __ _ 

5. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary setllement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

Yes 

% change in salary schedule from prior year �-----------' 

or 

Multiyear Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

36 847 

5.1% 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

18 861 

Adopted COLA per Governors Budaet 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

General Fund, unrestricted and restricted sources as per staffing assignment. 

Negotiations Not Settled 

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) 

Current Year 

(2021-22) 

Page 22 of 26 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

2023-24 

25. 3 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

Yes 

0.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

0 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 93 of 97



2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since First Interim 

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settlements 
included in the interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees included in the interim and MYPs? 

Classified (Non-management) - Other 

Current Year 

(2021-22) 

Yes 

183,004 

89_0% 

0.1% 

No 

Current Year 

(202.1-22) 

Yes 

40.739 

4.5% 

Current Year 

(2021-22) 

Yes 

Yes 

1st Subsequent Year 

12022-23) 

Yes 

183.004 

89.0% 

0.1% 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

40,739 

4.5% 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2022-231 

Yes 

Yes 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

Yes 

1-83 004 

89.0% 

0,1% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

[2023-24) 

Yes 

44 279 

4.7% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12023-241 

Yes 

Yes 

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

N/A 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 23 of 26 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 94 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

SBC. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions 
in this section. 

Status of Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reportln
,..
g�P�e�r�lo�d�- - - -� 

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? I No 
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9. 
If No, continue with section SBC. 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations 
Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2020-21) 

Number of management, supervisor, and 
confidential FTE positions 2.8 I 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 
If Yes, complete question 2. 
If No, complete questions 3 and 4. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unseltled? 
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4. 

Negollallons Settled Since Firs! Interim Proiectfons 
2. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the Interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

�ollatlons Not Settled 

Total cost of salary settlement 

Change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal 
Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the Interim and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year 

Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal 
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) 

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of other benefits 
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 

California Dept of Education 

Current Year 
(2021-22) 

Current Year 
(2021-22) 

Yes 

507.0% 

Current Year 
(2021-22) 

Current Year 
/2021-221 

Yes 

76.0% 
0.1% 

Current Year 
(2021-221 

Yes 

2.0% 

Current Year 
(2021-22) 

No 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 24 of 26 

1.8 I 

Yes 

No 

4 899 

35,072 

4 385 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2022-231 

Yes 
2,508 

Adopted COLA oer Governor's Budaet 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2022-231 

Yes 

76.0% 
0.1% 

1st Subsequent Year 
12022-23\ 

Yes 

2.0% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

No 

35,072 

4 385 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

Yes 

0.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

Yes 

1.8 I 

0 

35,072 
76.0% 
0.1% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

Yes 
4 385 

2.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

No 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 95 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S9. Status of Other Funds 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an 
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed. 

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1. 

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund 
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No 

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for 
each fund. 

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and 
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 
FIie: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 96 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

2021-22 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

The following fiscal Indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but 
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9. 

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a 
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, 
are used to determine Yes or No) 

A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 

A4. Are new charter schools operating In district boundaries that impact the district's 
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? 

A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current 
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that 
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or 
retired employees? 

A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system? 

A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education 
Code Section 42127.B(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) 

A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business 
official positions within the last 12 months? 

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment. 

Comments: 

(optional) 

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021,2.0 
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 26 of 26 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

Printed: 3/3/2022 10:24 AM 

                                                                 97 of 97









'I SCHOOL BROAOCAST 

I PROGRAM 

"One-Time Fee" Agreement (Install Included) 

School: 

Address: 

Loyalton High School 

700 4th Street Effective Date: ____ _ 

City, State, Zip: Loyalton California 96118 
County: 

This One-Time Fee Agreement (our "Agreement") will serve as confirmation of the involvement of Loyalton High School

("School") in the NFHS Network School Broadcast Program, powered by PlayOn! Sports, and will outline the terms and conditions of 
participation with 2080 Media, Inc. d/b/a PlayOnl Sports ("PlayOn"). Upon execution of the Agreement, School and PlayOn (collectively, the 
Parties) are subject to all of the terms and conditions within the Agreement. 

In consideration of a one-time fee of zero dollars ( $O.OO } {"One-Time Fee"). PlayOn will provide School with 
access to "'° ( '- I units of hardware and software {"Plxellot Systems'') for School use during the term of this Agreement (but 

PlayOn wlll retain title to such items). each of which includes: 

a. Pixellot camera head
b. Workstation loaded with Pixellot software for recording, encoding, and streaming videos
c. Cat6 ethernet cables to connect workstation to camera head and provide camera power (ll

d. Pixellot automated production software for all supported sports; new sports are added as released
e. Score data device (wired connection) or OCR camera for graphics integration in video (PlayOn to determine)
f. Protective cabinet for workstation, if needed 
g. Software upgrades (while the Agreement is in effect) 
h. Point-to-point wireless internet base station (if no hard-line internet available at Pixellot venue)
i. Installation of the Pixellot Systems wlll be provided by PlayOn 

(1) See Installation of Pixel/at Systems in Terms and Conditions for additional information

Pricing for the Agreementt: 

Description Price 

One-time Fee $0.00 

Extra Accessories (if applicable) 

TOTAL DUE $0.00 

Playon provides the following addition al software and services: 

a. A branded School video portal on www.nfhsnetwork.com
b. PlayOn proprietary software (NFHS Network Console) for the complete management of School-based events including scheduling,

event information, and event availability. The cost of the annual software license for the PlayOn Software (Console) is waived as part
of the Agreement.

c. E-commerce platform for customer registration, payment processing and customer service to support the sale of subscriptions to
watch School and all other NFHS Network events ("Consumer Subscription Plan")

d. All back-end technology systems needed to support event distribution via streaming consistent with PlayOn system requirements 
through the NFHS Network web portal 

e. Standard on-call customer support, account management, training, software updates, software support, and software licenses. 

Broadcast Rights and Event Content: 

Regular Season Event Broadcasts. 
School agrees to live broadcast all regular season sports events at all competition levels in the venue where the Pixellot Systems are 
inst.llled (l'.e., Varsity, Junior Varsity, etc.). School has the.right.to determine on-demand availability of regular season events through 
"blackout windows." School also grants PlayOn the right to live broadc.ist all Postseason Events (as defined herein) in the venue where 
the Pixellot Systems are installed. School will not permit any third party to stream any regular season sports events that. would be 
deemed competitive with PlayOn's activities; provided that School may allow student-led groups to live broadcast regular season sports 
events ("School Co-Broadcasts") as part of a broadcast media curriculum program. For the sake of clarity, events selected by School or 
School Co-Broadcasts will also be broadcasted on the NFHS Network via the Pixellot Systems. 

Television Broadcasts. School may <1llow (at its discretion) third party local television coverage to broadcast regular season events at a 
School without violating the Agreement. For the sake of clarity, School shall also broadcast via the Pixellot Systems on the NFHS Network 
any regular season event that is broadcast on linear television by a third party. 

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST 

03/08/2022

2022-013D











I
ll SCHOOL BROADCAST 

jPROGRAM 

•••complete the information below and fax entire document to 404.920.3199 ... 

Signed: 

Mark Rothberg 

Vice President, School Broadcast Program 

PlayOn ! Sports 

Accepted by School: 

Signature: 

Name: 

Title: 

Email: 

School: 

Primary Contact: 

Email: 

Mobile Number: 

Bookkeeper: 

Email: 

Phone Number: 

IT /Network Contact: 

Email: 

Phone Number: 

Facilities Contact: 

Email: 

Phone Number: 

Subscription Revenue Check Made Out to: 

Date: ___ ___ _ 

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST 

James Berardi

Superintendent

jberardi@spjusd.org

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District: Loyalton High School

Stacey Hood

shood@spjusd.org

530-993-4454 x300

Stacey Hood

shood@spjusd.org

530-993-4454 x300

Michael Muyanja

mmuyanja@spjusd.org

530-993-1660 x180; cell: 530-771-7927

Filimon Martinez 

n/a

530-993-4454 x370; cell: 805-660-6226

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (memo: LHS ASB)




























